10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

ST. JOHNS COUNTY
TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL MEETING
JUNE 20, 2022 1:30 PM
COUNTY AUDITORIUM
CALL TO ORDER —Joe Finnegan, Chairman
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Action Required)

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Required)
e Regular Meeting Minutes — May 16, 2022

PUBLIC COMMENT - 3 minutes, not related to agenda items

TDC BOARD MEMBER RECOMMENDATIONS (Action Required)
Public Comment

CULTURAL COUNCIL FY23 PROMOTION PLAN PRESENTATION (Action Required)
Public Comment

VCB FY23 PROMOTION PLAN PRESENTATION (Action Required)
Public Comment

FY23 BUDGET (Action Required)
Public Comment

MONTHLY REPORTS PROVIDED IN PACKETS
MEMBER COMMENTS
NEXT MEETING DATE — AUGUST 15th

ADJOURN



TDC Regular Meeting — June 20, 2022

Agenda Item 5 — Approval of Minutes (Action Required)

e Regular Meeting — May 16, 2022



MINUTES OF MEETING
TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA
MAY 16, 2022
1:30 P.M.

Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Tourist Development Council (TDC) of St. Johns
County, Florida, held in the auditorium at the County Administration Building, 500 San
Sebastian View, St. Augustine, Florida.

Present: Joe Finnegan, Chair
Michael Gordon, Vice Chair
Paul Waldron, BCC Representative
Nancy Sikes-Kline, Vice Mayor, City.of St. Augustine Representative
Don Samora, Vice Mayor, City ofSt. Augustine Beach Representative
Danny Berenberg, District 4
Michael Wicks, District 4
Kathy Fleming, District 5
Trey Blevins, District 5
Saundra Hutto; Deputy Clerk

Also present: Tera Meeks, Tourism and Cultural Development Director; Dena Masters,
TDC Administrative Coordinator; and Jalisa Ferguson, Assistant County Attorney

Absent: David Migut, County Attorney

(05/16/22 -1 - 1:30 p.m.)
1. CALL TO ORDER

Finnegan called the meeting to order.

(05/16/22 -1 - 1:30 p.m.)
2/ PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Danny Berenberg led the Pledge of Allegiance.

(05/16/22 - 1 -1:30 p.m.)
3/ ROLLCALL

Masters called the roll. Council members Berenberg, Blevins, Finnegan, Fleming,
Gordon, Samora, Sikes-Kline, Waldron, and Wicks were present.

05/16/22 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Page 1



(05/16/22 -2 -1:31 p.m.)
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Berenberg, seconded by Fleming, carried 9/0, to approve the Agenda, as
submitted.

(05/16/22 -2 -1:34 p.m.)
5.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion by Blevins, seconded by Gordon, carried 9/0, to approve the minutes for the
March 21, 2022, meeting, as submitted.

(05/16/22 -2 -1:35 p.m.)
6.  PUBLIC COMMENT

There was none.

(05/16/22 - 2 - 1:36 p.m.)
7. SPORTS TOURISM GRANT APPROVALS

e American Junior Golf Association, TP€ Sawgrass Junior Players Championship -
$10,000 Recommended

e Ancient City Game Fish Association, Ancient City Game Fish Challenge -
$20,000 Recommended

e Florida Elite Soccer for the Florida Elite SA Invitational -
$10,000 Recommended

e Jax Football Club for the Labor Day Shootout -
$7,500 Recommended

Teddy Meyer, St. Johns County Parks and Recreation Facilities Manager, presented the
details of the funding request, via PowerPoint.

(1:38 p.m.) Berenberg questioned the Jax Football Club request with respect to no minutes
being in his packet and asked how that was voted on, and why they were not receiving
the whole amount they requested. Meyer responded and discussion ensued with Blevins
on how they determined the funding for the event.

(1:44 p.m.) Donna Frantz, 6409 Pine Circle West, provided additional comments on the
Ancient City Game Fish event and commended Dena for her work.

(1:38 p.m.) Motion by Waldron, seconded by Sikes-Kline, carried 9/0, to recommend
approval of American Junior Golf Association, TPC Sawgrass Junior Championship

05/16/22 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Page 2



funding request for $10,000; Ancient City Game Fish Association, Ancient City Game
Fish Challenge funding request for $20,000; Florida Elite Soccer for the Florida Elite
SA Invitational funding request for $10,000; Jax Football Club for the Labor Day
Shootout funding request for $7,500 to the Board of County Commissioners:

(05/16/22 -3 -1:45 p.m.)
8. TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL BOARD MEMBER
RECOMMENDATIONS

Meeks presented the details of the vacancies.

(1:46 p.m.) Finnegan questioned if the term recommendation was the same as
nomination. Meeks responded.

(1:47 p.m.) Blevins nominated Irving Kass for the'vacancy with Sikes-Kline seconding.

(1:51 p.m.) Subsequently, Berenberg recommended Regina Phillips with Fleming
seconding on the vacant position.

(1:48 p.m.) Samora questioned'if the applicantswere present. Discussion ensued on the
application process, including requesting applicants to attend the recommendation

meeting.

(2:05 p.m.) Sikes-Kline questioned Meeks about the conflict of interest with the respect to
Regina Phillips. Discussion ensued.

(2:09 p.m.) Blevins questioned whether the current motions needed to be withdrawn.

(2:09 p.m.) Berenberg spoke on diversity and explained his nomination for Phillips.
Discussion ensued on nominations and the nomination process.

(2:13 p.m.) The motions nominating Phillips and Kass were withdrawn.
(2:14 p.m.) Motion by Blevins, seconded by Fennigan, to invite Phillips and Kass to
provide introductions at the next TDC meeting. There was no vote. Discussion ensued

on the nomination process.

(2:19 p.m.) Motion by Blevins, seconded by Fleming, carried 9/0, to invite Phillips,
Kass, and Chesterton to provide introductions at the next TDC meeting, as amended.

(2:20 p.m.) Discussion ensued on the application process for other boards in St. Johns
County, and on the process for future vacancies.

05/16/22 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Page 3



(05/16/22 - 4 - 2:42 p.m.)
9.  CONTRACTED TOURISM PROMOTION SERVICES DISCUSSION

Meeks presented the details of the tourism contracts and Request for Proposals (RFP), via
PowerPoint. She spoke on the key functions of the tourism bureau services, the arts and
cultural tourism product development services, and the structure and key functions of
the tourism marketing/advertising services.  Discussion ensued on marketing
contractors, forming a tourism marketing working group, and the advantages and
disadvantages to the working group.

(2:47 p.m.) Blevins left the meeting.

Meeks summarized that she would establish a plan,of how to implement the working
group; to create a scope for one marketing contractor, with the potential to expand to
multiple contractors; a scope for tourism bureau services; and a scope for arts and cultural
tourism product development services.

(05/16/22 -4 - 413 p.m.)
10.  MONTHLY REPORTSPROVIDED IN PACKETS

Meeks stated that the monthly reports were provided in the agenda packet.

(4:13 p.m.) Berenberg suggested creating a glossary of the items in the report. Goldman
responded.

(05/16/22 - 4 - 4:15 p.m.)
11. MEMBER COMMENTS

There were none.

(05/16/22 - 4~ 4:15 p.m.)
12.  NEXT MEETING DATE

The next meeting date was scheduled for June 20, 2022.

(05/16/22 - 4 - 4:16 p.m.)
13. ADJOURN

Motion by Bernburg, seconded by Fleming, carried 8/0, with Blevins absent, to
adjourn.

05/16/22 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Page 4



With there being no further business to come before the Council, Fennigan adjourned the
meeting at 4:16 p.m.

Approved 2022

TOURIST DEVE
OF ST. JOHNS C

ATTEST: BRANDON J. PATTY,
CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT & CO

By:

05/16/22 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Page 5



TDC Regular Meeting — June 20, 2022

Agenda Item 7 — TDC BOARD MEMBER RECOMMENDATION — Tera Meeks (Action
Required)

Vacancy- Due to the Expiring Term of Danny Berenberg

Per Florida Statute 125.0104 up to four (4) members (but not less than 3 members) are
owner or operators of tourist accommodations, which are subject to the bed tax. The
remaining members are persons currently involved in tourist related businesses other
than accommodations. All members must be electors in St. Johns County. A notice of the
committee vacancy was sent out by the BCC Office.

Applications were reviewed at the May meeting and three (3) of the applicants were
invited to today’s meeting to share a bio and answer questions of the board members.



Rec. H'548
Lwih, Jo.5 45
lYear 4 5.93

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
BOARD / COMMITTEE APPLICATION

4.5 .90~

DATE RECEIVED BY ST. JOHNS COUNTY

Thankyou for expressing interesi o be considered for appointment to committees, boards, commiissions or
advisory groups addressing land use appointed by the St. Johns County Board of County Commissioners. The County
Commiission appreciates your willingness to serve your fellow County residents in a volunteer capacity, Please complete this
application to the best of your knowledge. (You may attach a resume and/or additional data. Please reference atiachments in the
appropriate section(s).

Jan Marie Chesterton

Name: District #:
Address: 65 Anastasla Lakes Drive

City: St. Augustine State: FL Zip: 32080
Phone #:518-423-0249 E-mail Address: jehester@nycap.rr.com

How long have you been a legal resident of St. Johns County? 6 years
Most recent occupation/employer: president nonprofit NYS Hospltality & Tourism Assoc.

am not a tegistered voter in St. Jolns County, Florida,

List all active professional licenses and certifications: "eSUme attached

Educational background: Unlversity of Delaware - Graduate Institute of Organization Management,

Skidmore College- Bachelor of Arts in Psychology and Sociology, Graduate Leadership Saratoga

Past work experience; 'esume attached

Please list all civic clubs, professional organizations, public interest groups and other not-for-profit organizations of
which you are a member or in which you have been active in the last three years, particulatly those in St. Johns County.
1. St Augustine Art Assoclation - volunteer/docent 2. St Johns Golf Club Amateur Tournament-volunteer

3. 4,

Please list the location and size of all parcels of property in St. Johns County of which you have ownership:

85 Anastasialk Dy - 0 28 Acres 7950 Ala South Condounit #222 .. 11686 Sq ft

Please indicate any companies/industries doing business in St, Johns County in which you have a financial interest

(i.e., proptietary, partnership, stock holdings, etc,)
N/A

(Over)



Please indicate, by preference, all County committees, boards, or councils addressing land use in which you have

an interest:
1 Toutist Development Council

3.

List three (3) personal or professional references:

1, Jason Neely, Broker Assoclate, Landmark Realty 904-471-6600

2, Jennifer Flynt, Administrator, St Augustine Art Associatlon 904-824-2310

3, Anna Pras, CAM, Owner?operator, Latitude30 Vacation 904-589-1596

You may use this space for a brief biographical sketch or to list other skills you possess that are relevant to the
appointment you are seeking: (Please indicate in the space below if you are attaching your resume,)
see aftached resume

All information provided will become a matter of public record and will be open to public inspection. If you require
special accommodations because of a disability to participate in the application/selection process, you must notify the
Board of County Commissioners in advance to allow for reasonable accommodation, This application will be kept on
file for one yeat, at which time you must notify the Board of County Commissioners of your intent to remain an active
applicant and update your application accordingly or it will be removed from flie active file.

I hereby authotize St. Johns County or its representatives to verify all information provided and I further authorize the
release of any information by those in possession of such fnformation which may be requested by the County. I certify
that all information provided herein is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, Iunderstand that a volunteer
position provides for no compensation except that as may be provided by Florida Statutes or other enabling legislation,
ang-ha{ if appointed, I shall 4etNe at the pleasufe of thg Board of County Commissioners.

o

\ Date

Please return completed application to:

St. Johns County Board of County Commissioners
500 San Sebastian View, St. Augustine, FL 32084
Phone: (904) 209-0300 Fax: (904) 209-0538

Thank you for your intervest!

For Office Use Only:

Mailed expiration letter:

Confirmed interest to extend 6 months:
1.
2,
3,

Revised 02/27/17



jchester@nycap.rr.com
518-423-0249

Two decades of executive-level experience in the development, growth and leadership of member-driven, not-for-profit
organizations, plus 9 years operating and management experience in private industry. Consistently successful in
increasing revenues and funding, expanding membership, enhancing member services and developing governance
infrastructures focused on current and future trends.

EXPERIENCE

SKILLS

New York State Hospitality and Tourism Association, Albany, NY

President 2010-2016

Hired as President and Chief Executive Officer of statewide hospitality trade association in 2010 to
succeed retiring president. As a contracted Officer of the Association, paid to perform such services for
the Association as provided in the Association’s By-Laws, and directed of all Association activities
prescribed by the Board of Directors or the Chairman of the Board of the Association. Accountable for a
$2.0 million + budget and financial affairs, a direct reporting staff of 10, responsible for association
policy, member development and retention, member services, public relations and communications.
Directed the activities of the governmental affairs lobbyists who monitors legislative matters in the New
York State legislature and big 5 municipalities in the association’s jurisdiction. Served as Association’s
primary registered New York State Lobbyist. Oversaw growth and development of Association’s
Education Foundation (501 (c) 3) in fundraising, scholarship programs, and financial growth. Maintained
key role in the development and promotion of Tourism Industry Coalition’s lobbying efforts as it affects
the |®NY annual marketing budget.

New York State Hospitality and Tourism Association, Albany, NY

Vice President 1996-2010

Promoted to Vice President in 1999, from Director of Member Services. Worked with the President as
part of the management team providing full operational and P&L responsibility for this not-for-profit
tourism related, trade association.

Executive-level Organization Management - Financial/Budgetary Management - Political/Legislative
Advocacy- Media Relations - Fundraising/ Event Management - Public Relations/Affairs - Member
Development - Strategic Planning - Educational Programs — Guest Services - Revenue Raising - Public
Speaking

T

University of Delaware - Graduate Institute of Organization Management, IOM
Graduate Leadership Saratoga

Skidmore College- Bachelor of Arts in Psychology and Sociology

Culinary Institute of America - Continuing Education




PARTICIPATION
NYS Tourism Advisory Council - NYS Tourism Industry Coalition Administrator
NYS Main Street Small Business Coalition - NYS Division of Tourism, Regional Tourism Task Force - NYS
Governors’ Green Hospitality and Tourism Partnership - NYS Independent Living Council Travel
Committee - US EPA Region 2 Hospitality & Restaurant Pollution Prevention Advisory Council - NYS
Office of Homeland Security Advisory partner - NYS Governor's Tourism Conference Advisory Board -
NYS Department of Health, Ground Water Rule Work Group
NYS Consumer Protection Board, Recall Awareness Promotion Project - Travel/Tourism Judge NYS DECA
Conference

AWARDS

International Society of Hospitality Association Executives Achievement award,

2007 Governmental Affairs - 2003 Educational Development

Awarded the American Hotel and Lodging Association’s Most Valuable Membership award, National
Membership Program

American Hotel and Lodging Association’s Chairman’s Cup, 2006, 2005, 2004, 1998

Membership Growth and Retention

RERFERENCES AS REQUESTED



## INBOUND NOTLFICATION : FAX RECELIVED SUCCESSFULLY #% J :
Sent do IS

TIME RECEIVED REMOTE CSID DURATION  PAGES
March 17, 2022 at 11:59:10 AM EDT 72 2 Slﬁgl{lsed oN "{alq ~Q')_

Mai 17 2022 3:58pm N ”P‘ec Hl(ﬁl a& 1
lemth 101924
U Lyear 4.16-42

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
BOARD / COMMITTEE APPLICATION

H14 - Q0.5

DATE RECEIVED BY ST. JOHNS COUNTY

Thank you for expressing inferest 1o be considered for appointment to commiitees, boards, commissions or
advisory groups addressing land use appointed by the St. Jokns County Board of County Commissioners. The County
Commission appreciates your willingness to serve your fellow County residents in a volunteer capacily. Please complete this
application to the best of your knowledge. (You may attach a resume andfor additional data. Please reference attachments in the

appropriate section(s).

Name: Iving J Kass District # W0
Address: 887 Garrison Drive

City: 8t. Augustine Qtate: Fl Zip: 32092
Phone #; 904 540-0390 E-mail Address: lkass@stgeorge-inn.com

How long have you been a legal resident of St. Johns County? 21 years
Most recent occupation/employer: St. George Inn
1 am am not a registered voter in St. Johns County, Florida.

List all active professional licenses and certifications:

Educational background: B.S. Florida State University

Past work experience; YP KSL Recreatlon, GM Adams Mark Jacksonvills, GM Doral Hotels, Resident Manger

Bonaventure Resort, Ten years in management Hyatt Hotels

Please list all civic clubs, professional organizations, public interest groups and other not-for-profit organizations of

which you are a member or in which you have been active in the last three years, particularly those in St. Johns County.
1. Lighthouse 2, Rotary

3. Chamber 4.

Please list the location and size of all parcels of property in St. Johns County of which you have ownership:
887 Garrison Drive (Home)

Please indicate any companies/industries doing business in St. Johns County in which you have a financial interest

(i.e., proprietary, partnership, stock holdings, etc.)
Off The Dime, Inc. dba St. George Inn & Bin 39

(Over)




Mar 172022 3:58pm 2

Please indicate, by preference, all County committees, boards, or councils addressing land use in which you have

an interest:
1.TDC 2. l

3.

List three (3) personal or professional references:
1. Charles Cox
2. Philip McDaniel

3. John Fraser

You may use this space for a brief biographical sketch or to list other skills you possess that are relevant to the
appointment you are seeking: (Please indicate in the space below if you |are attaching your resume.)

Served on TDC prior, Involved in Tourism Industry since 1977

All information provided will become a matter of public record and will be open to public inspection. If you require
special accommodations because of a disability to participate in the application/selection process, you must notify the
Board of County Commissioners in advance to allow for reasonable accommodation. [This application will be kept on
file for one year, at which time you must notify the Board of County Commissioners df your intent to remain an active
applicant and update your application accordingly or it will be removed from the active file.

T hereby authorize St. Johns County or its representatives to verify all information proyided and I further authorize the
release of any information by those in possession of such information which may be requested by the County. Ycertify
that all information provided herein is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. Iunderstand that a volunteer
position provides for no compensation except that as may be provided by Florida Statutes or other enabling legisiation,

and that if appointed, I sI}, erve at the pleasure of the Board of County Commissioners.
p
M 3/17/9004
" Signature Dafe

Please return compleied application to:

St. Johns County Board of County Commissioners
500 San Sebastian View, St, Augustine, FI1. 32084
Phone: (904) 209-0300 Fax: (904) 209-0538

Thank you for your interest!

For Office Use Only:

Mailed expiration letter:

Confirmed interest to extend 6 months;
1.
24
3.

Revised 02/27/17




o 4. /A

ettt 1o 133

/e 4. 133
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
BOARD / COMMITTEE APPLICATION

./ 80486

DATE RECEIVED BY ST. JOHNS COUNTY

Thank you for expressing interest to be considered for appointment to committees, boards, commissions or
advisory groups addressing land use appointed by the St. Johns County Board of County Commissioners. The County
Commission appreciates your willingness to serve your fellow County residents in a volunteer capacity. Please complete this
application to the best of your knowledge. (You may attach a resume and/or additional data. Please reference attachments in the
appropriate section(s).

Regina Gayle Phillips

Name: District #: 2

Address: 259 Pintoresco Drive

City: St. Augustine State: FL Zip: 32095

Phone #: 205 836-0609 E-mail Address: Rgphillips@lincolnvillemusuem.org

How long have you been a legal resident of St. Johns County? 12 Years

Most recent occupation/employer:

am not I | a registered voter in St. Johns County, Florida,

List all active professional licenses and certifications: Culinary Certificate First Coast Technical Institute

Tam |V |

Educational background: University of Florida, BA Journalism

Past work experience: Executive Director Lincolnville Museum and Cultural Center, 2018 to present

Please list all civic clubs, professional organizations, public interest groups and other not-for-profit organizations of
which you are a member or in which you have been active in the last three years, particularly those in St. Johns County.
1. Friends of Lincolnville, Inc. 2. Saint Augustine Lighthouse and Meritime Museum

3. St. Augustine Historical Society 4.

Please list the location and size of all parcels of property in St. Johns County of which you have ownership:
259 Pintoresco Drive (home)

Please indicate any companies/industries doing business in St. Johns County in which you have a financial interest

(i.e., proprietary, partnership, stock holdings, etc.)
St. Augustine Distillery (stockholder)

(Over)



Please indicate, by preference, all County committees, boards, or councils addressing land use in which you have

an interest:
| Tourism Development Council

3. 4.

List three (3) personal or professional references:
1. Dr. Dorothy Israel (deeisrael@comcast.net) 904 471-8478
2. Kathy Fleming (Kfleming@staugustinelighthouse.org 904 829-0745 ex 215

3. Annette Curtis-Williams wilcut124@hotmail.com 904 553-2282

You may use this space for a brief biographical sketch or to list other skills you possess that are relevant to the
appointment you are seeking: (Please indicate in the space below if you are attaching your resume.)
Lmlrmnﬂy serve as Executive Director of the Lincolnville Museum and Cultural Center, a musuem of African
American History. A brief resume is attached

All information provided will become a matter of public record and will be open to public inspection. If you require
special accommodations because of a disability to participate in the application/selection process, you must notify the
Board of County Commissioners in advance to allow for reasonable accommodation. This application will be kept on
file for one year, at which time you must notify the Board of County Commissioners of your intent to remain an active
applicant and update your application accordingly or it will be removed from the active file.

L hereby authorize St. Johns County or its representatives to verify all information provided and I further authorize the
release of any information by those in possession of such information which may be requested by the County. I certify
that all information provided herein is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I understand that a volunteer
position provides for no compensation except that as may be provided by Florida Statutes or other enabling legislation,
and that if appointed, I shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of County Commissioners.

Sénature Date

Kegina Fayle ﬁW March 28, 2022
[74 y é 4

Please return completed application to:

St. Johns County Board of County Commissioners
500 San Sebastian View, St. Augustine, FL 32084
Phone: (904) 209-0300 Fax: (904) 209-0538

Thank you for your interest!

For Office Use Only:

Mailed expiration letter:

Confirmed interest to extend 6 months:
1.
2.
3

Revised 02/27/17



Regina Gayle Phillips
205 826-0609

gayphill@gmail.com
259 Pintoresco Drive, St. Augustine, FL 32085
Lincolnvillemuseum.org

Objectives
To provide leadership and administrative operations for an African American
Museum

Education

University of Flovida

1980| BA in Journalism

First Coast Technical Institute Culinary Program 2004
Florida Junior College at Jacksonville 1977

* Writer, Editor, Business Owner

Experience

Executive Director of Lincolnville Museum and Cultural Center (LMCC) 2018 to present. Responsible for
all museum operations such as exhibits, tours, programming, community relations, fundraising and
overall management.

Served as a volunteer Event Coordinator and Board Member at the LMCC June 2015 to 2018. Duties
included Board Secretary, grant writer, organized office and volunteer protocols, organized exhibits,
initiated catalog and archiving process for photos and artifacts, coordinated fundraisers, live Jazz
programs, lectures, live theater performances, produced flyers, press releases and event programs,
prepared marketing materials, set up museum operations, represented museum at training meetings
and community events.

Owner/Operator of Gayle’s Gourmet Catering 2004 -2009 Established and operated food service
business serving corporate, institutional, community based organizations and individual clients at
events up to 500 people. Coordinated menus and food prep, managed staff, setup displays for events,
prepared promotional materials and direct contact with clients which included The University of
Alabama, Stillman College, sororities, fraternities, corporate clients and pharmaceutical sales reps.

Anheuser Busch Brewery 1984-1986 Purchasing and accounting; processed receivables, coordinated
parts inventory for brewery line operations.

Journalist/ Editor The Daytona Times Newspaper 1980 -1984 Wrote articles and edited content for a
weekly Black Publication.
Staff writer for the Independent Florida Alligator at the University of Florida.



Skills

Writing, event planning & coordination, program development, consulting, grant-writing and awards
management, strategic planning; communications, inventory control, accounting, executive
presentations,

Travel experience includes: Canada, Zimbabwe, South Africa, Namibia, Ghana, Singapore, Hong Kong,
Italy, Spain, Greece, Portugal, United Kingdom, Czech Republic, Mexico, Panama Canal Zone and Central
America, Mexico, Caribbean, Honduras, Australia and New Zealand.

COMMUNITY SERVICE
Board Member, St. Augustine Lighthouse & Maritime Museum 2016- present.
Board Member Saint Augustine Historical Society

Coordinator for St. Johns Community Remembrance Project in conjunction with Equal Justice Initiative to
bring a lynching marker to the City of St. Augustine.

Member of the Confederate Memarial Conceptualization Advisory Committee for City of St. Augustine

2019 Recipient or ROWITA, (Recognition of in the Arts) Award
2019 Honaree of Enterprising Women Leadership Institute
Former member St. Johns Housing and Finance Committee and St. Johns Housing Partnership

Presenter:

University of Florida Samuel Proctor Oral History Program : From Segregation to Black Lives Matter," for
dedication of the Joel Buchanan Archive of African American Oral History, March 2019

Florida African American Historic Preservation Network on "Collaboration for Success," February 2020
Gullah Geechee Historic Preservation Corridor Florida Regional workshop September 2019 Numerous
panel discussion on African American History and Culture in St. Augustine 2016- present Presented on
African American history for St. Johns County 200th Anniversary, July 2021



TDC Regular Meeting —June 20, 2022

Agenda Item 8 — Cultural Council Promotion Plan and Marketing Update (Action
Required)



Cultural Destination Marketing Plan
Fiscal Year 2023

A1 ST JOHNS
#7~ |CULTURAL COUNCIL

ST. AUGUSTINE | PONTE VEDRA | FLORIDA’S HISTORIC COAST'

/Al |
/J;:'I// Ill N

/ /
//(/ /,*/
= //// Crr s [//

\ \
SOANS \\\\\ \\
\\ \t‘\\\\ \\\\\\‘\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
\\\\\\ SENRRNEN A




TABLE OF CONTENTS

OV EBRNVITEW ... : « cuswusamne s » s ssmmumman s s s sammenrons s 3 s s sovamsmmnnns x » 3 sssmensnss & s 95658 3
BACKGROUND. ... -
PLAN SUMMARY ... -
OBIECTIVES: iuciinns . susmamons s commmumn s o somsmasms s soumanmeis ssmpaisns s s 6o =)
GOALS. .« i s sosmusmuns ¢ s somsmnne s semesmens « 5 oowseemies s SeEsEReEs § SaswERE s § Sasms 5

HERITAGE AND CULTURAL STORIES OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY.... 7

EXAMPLES OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY CULTURAL ASSETS.......... 8

THE EARLY HISTORY OF AMERICA’S OLDEST CITY...... 8
HOLIDAYS AND LIFE IN ST. AUGUSTINE..................... 11
GILDED AGE. ... ..ot 12
BLACK HISTORY i s ssssnmnss s sonmannnss s sansamnss s ausinss s s o8 15
CIVIL RIGHTS HISTORY wcnn s s sosunnns s sossmennss s sssniannss s s suem 17
CULTURAL LANDSCAPES.. ... o s swmnarmsns sommnsons o s s susssssns 19
LITERARY HERITAGE.... . ouuusss: o cassssmenn s sopomisnos s s aswapemees 26
ENVIRONBENTAL BB, . o oo o1 s summamewe 05 snersmmons s 4 semosmme =5 1 5 28
DIFFERENTIATION = COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE..................... 30
CULTURAL BRAND PROMISE.... ..ot 31
TARGET MARKET . ... e 32
TARGET MARKET DEMOGRAPHICS............ccooviviiiiiiiinnn, 33
CULTURAL DESTINATION MARKETING STRATEGIES............... 35
FISCAL 2021, .0 36
FISCAL 2022, . .0t 36
FISCAL, 2023 ccusmuns s s sonmesan s « svpmsmans s s s smmmistsn s sGsesss & s Susmessss & 969 37
FISCAL 2024 sccsieiss « s ssmmomsis s simmarsins + s sasmisnisios s s ousmas s seusmemesss s s sus 38
CULTURAL DESTINATION MARKETING: ADVERTISING.......... 39

CULTURAL DESTINATION MARKETING: PUBLIC RELATIONS... 42

CULTURAL DESTINATION MARKETING: SOCIAL MEDIA......... 46
RESEARCH AND RESOURCES. ... ... 48
BUDGET ... 51






BACKGROUND

The St. Johns Cultural Council (SJCC) engaged the services of Robin Malpass & Associates (RMA), a
destination marketing agency with cultural tourism experience and expertise, to perform a Cultural
Destination Marketing Review in July 2020. The findings were significant and uncovered new
opportunities for St. Johns County to attract a higher quality visitor with existing tourism assets.

St. Johns County has an enormously large, diverse and attractive portfolio of cultural assets. A visitor
can experience five centuries of art, architecture, history and heritage.

Additionally, St. Johns County holds the record for the most culturally diverse “firsts” and “oldests” in
America.

In the Destination Marketing Review, RMA provided recommendations to help the SJCC elevate the many
cultural assets of St. Johns County.

Those recommendations were incorporated into a Three-Year Cultural Destination Marketing Plan,
which has been updated for Fiscal Year 2023.

PLAN SUMMARY

Cultural heritage tourism has only been around in this country formally since the mid-1990s and was
championed by the National Trust for Historic Preservation. Since then, there is one key theme
connecting current research and trends in cultural tourism and that is the importance of authenticity.

Being place-based, cultural tourism is driven by an interest to experience and engage with culture
first-hand. It is backed by a desire to discover, learn about and enjoy the tangible and intangible cultural
assets offered in a tourism destination, including contemporary culture.

The pandemic brought tourism around the world to a roaring halt. It gave destinations an unusual
opportunity to rethink tourism and its benchmarks of success. High-quality cultural tourism is gaining
traction according to the United Nations World Tourism Organization (UNWTO) as a new strategy for
recovery and revival post pandemic. Its contribution to the long-term health and resilience of the tourism
sector and the local communities is now recognized as significant.

The Cultural Destination Marketing Plan comes at a time when cultural heritage tourism is
experiencing a surge in popularity. The opportunity for St. Johns County is unparalleled. This Plan
will help St. Johns County claim its cultural birthright as a very important place.



OBJECTIVES

The Cultural Destination Marketing Plan must support the vision identified in the St. Johns County
Tourism Development Council’s Strategic Plan (2017).

Vision
“St. Johns County is the premier vacation and business/leisure destination in Florida.”

The objectives of the plan are to strengthen the Cultural Heritage Tourism Program for St. Johns County to
elevate its competitive market position as a premier vacation and business/leisure tourism destination in
Florida.

GOALS

Utilize existing St. Johns County cultural assets

Attract and retain new visitors to St. Johns County

Increase year-round tourism

Increase tourism throughout St. Johns County

Establish St. Johns County as an important cultural destination in the USA

N B~ W N =

#1- Utilize Existing St. Johns County Cultural Assets

The Cultural Destination Marketing Plan is based on the opportunity to expand and increase tourism
opportunities by harnessing the immense cultural assets of St. Johns County at a time when destinations are
vying to regain market share worldwide post the COVID-19 health crisis.

St. Johns County has the opportunity to capitalize on its cultural assets to compete in the cultural
tourism market segment. According to the UNWTO, cultural tourism is the fastest-growing segment of
the tourism industry and accounts for 40% of all tourism worldwide.

Cultural tourism intersects with heritage and religious sites, arts and architecture, performing arts,
gastronomy, festivals and special events, among others. The UNWTO reports that countries around the
world are harnessing their unique mix of tangible and intangible heritage and contemporary culture to
boost economic growth and sustainable development through cultural tourism, which can lead to job
creation, regeneration of rural and urban areas and the protection of natural and cultural heritage.

An additional benefit of cultural tourism is that it is a continuously evolving sub-sector influenced by
changing lifestyles, burgeoning forms of culture and creativity and traditional and digital innovation. It
provides infinite possibilities for tourism market expansion and growth in St. Johns County.



#2 - Attract and Retain New Visitors to St. Johns County

St. Johns County’s current tourism program primarily targets new and past general leisure tourists from
Florida and the Southeast, according to multiple studies conducted by Downs & St. Germain Research
for the TDC. They describe the typical profile of an overnight visitor to St. Johns County as 44-years old
and members of Generation X who are from Florida or the Southeast with a median household income of
$99,400. Approximately one-quarter travel with children to the destination. Generally, members of
Generation X are trying to raise a family, pay off student debt and take care of aging parents. These
demands put a high strain on resources.

The SJICC Cultural Destination Marketing Plan targets the “cultural visitor.” The National Trust for
Historic Preservation defines the cultural visitor as one who spends more than any other type of visitor
and travels more often. Specific cultural visitor profiles recommended for St. Johns County are
detailed under the “Target Markets” section.

# 3 - Increase Year-Round Tourism

By targeting cultural visitors representing the baby boomer and millennial demographics, the Cultural
Destination Marketing Plan provides an opportunity to increase tourism year-round. Baby boomers
are typically empty nesters who take, on average, 4 to 5 trips a year. They have the freedom to travel
year-round and often do to avoid the crowded peak seasons. Millennials are more likely to take
advantage of the opportunity to work from anywhere and have modernized their approach to
travel, which extends beyond typical vacation season and encompasses a year-round calendar. They,
too, enjoy less crowds and value the opportunity to experience the natural pace of local culture. One
of the benefits of cultural tourism is that it is not as weather dependent as other forms of
recreational and leisure tourism. Visitors can enjoy many cultural activities and experiences
indoors.

#4 - Increase Tourism Throughout St. Johns County

A focus on cultural tourism provides an opportunity to be more inclusive of tourism assets throughout St.
Johns County. Cultural visitors seek out authentic local culture and experiences. St. Johns County

offers a rich, diverse cultural landscape that provides an opportunity for cultural visitors to hike, bike, sail,
paddle, ride and taste their way along hundreds of years of tangible and intangible cultural assets. From
exploring the Old Dixie Highway to visiting a ranch with heritage Cracker cattle to tracing the route of
famed botanist William Bartram to experiencing Gullah Geechee heritage in Armstrong, there are so
many ways for cultural tourists to engage with all areas of St. Johns County.

#5 — Establish St. Johns County as an Important Cultural Destination in the USA

Due to the historically regional focus of the current tourism program of St. Johns County, the destination
has limited recognition outside of Florida and the Southeast. It has even less recognition as one of
America’s most important cultural destinations. There is a lack of knowledge and awareness of the
destination’s many American “first” and “oldest” accolades as well as its location and rich diverse heritage
that encompasses five centuries and cultures from around the world. Many of the cultural stories of St. Johns
County are largely unknown.



HERITAGE AND CULTURAL STORIES OF
JOHNS COUNTY

3



We believe that St. Johns County has more diverse, distinctive cultural assets than any one place
in America.

The following are examples of unique St. Johns County cultural assets with an indication of how those assets
can be used to create differentiation and competitive advantage to increase market share for St. Johns
County.

EXAMPLES OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY CULTURAL ASSETS

ST. AUGUSTINE - THE EARLY HISTORY OF AMERICA’S OLDEST CITY
Owvervien:

As the first city built by Europeans in North America, St. Augustine and its surrounding communities
played an integral role in the history of the United States, North America and the world.

Media to Target:
» New York Times, Conde Nast Traveler, National Geographic, USA Today, History, Garden & Gun

Social Media to Engage:
» FB: Florida Historical Society, National Park Service, Visit Florida, Florida Division of Historical
Resources, National Trust for Historic Preservation, National Historic Landmarks Program
* IG: @NationalParkService, @VisitFlorida, @SavingPlaces, @NationalHistoricLandmarkNPS

Storytelling:

Ponce de Leon’s Fountain of Youth Archaeological Park

As the site of a Native American village, the reported landing spot of the first Europeans to North America
and the birthplace of the now oldest continuously inhabited city in the US, this archaeological park offers a
glimpse into a past that was crucial in shaping the direction of the United States.

Newsworthy pitch angles:

1 First Peoples - The park celebrates the culture of the Timucua, a loosely-knit confederation of Native
American tribes, in a reconstructed portion of the town of Seloy, which was located here.

o First Spanish Settlement in America and the Nation’s Oldest Seaport - Founded in 1565 by Don
Pedro Menéndez de Avilés of Spain within the village of Seloy, St. Augustine was America’s first
successful European colony and Menéndez the first governor of Florida. Over the next 200 years, St.
Augustine’s port offered an invaluable haven for Spanish treasure fleets sailing from the Caribbean.



Our Lady of La Leche at Mission Nombre de Dios

Founded along with St. Augustine in 1565, Mission Nombre de Dios served the religious needs of
America’s first city while also enabling missionaries to attempt to convert Native Americans to
Catholicism.

Newsworthy pitch angles:

1 First Mass and Mission — When St. Augustine was founded by Don Pedro Menéndez de Avilés, he
was presented a cross to kiss by Father Lopez de Mendoza Grajales. The celebration of a Mass
followed immediately and thus began the work of America’s First Mission.

& First Shrine - In the early 1600s, the Spanish settlers established the first Shrine to the Blessed
Virgin Mary in the United States. Known as Our Lady of La Leche, the shrine has remained a
comforting place of prayer for mothers-to-be, families and those seeking to strengthen their faith. It
is the oldest Marian shrine in the United States and in 2019t he US Conference of Catholic
Bishops elevated this temple to national shrine status. In 2021, the shrine was granted a
Canonical Coronation.

1 The Great Cross - Built to celebrate the 400th anniversary of the Mission’s founding, The Great Cross
is the tallest free-standing cross in the Western Hemisphere.

Castillo de San Marcos

Built by the Spanish in St. Augustine to defend Florida and the Atlantic trade route, this national
monument and park features 11 historic structures and interprets more than 450 years of cultural
intersections. Five flags (Spanish, French, British, Confederate and US) have flown over this fort, yet it has
never been taken in battle.

Newsworthy pitch angles:

1 Oldest Masonry Fortification — Castillo de San Marcos, built by the Spanish between 1672 and
1695, is the oldest masonry fort in the continental U.S.

& The Contest of Nations and First Great Melting Pot - The Castillo symbolizes both the clash of
world powers, like Spain, Britain and France, and the clash between cultures from American
Indians and European soldiers and settlers to enslaved and free African Americans that ultimately
resulted in our uniquely diverse nation. These original walls provide tangible evidence of the
colonial beginnings of cultural diversity as well as the challenges cultural differences can create.

1 The First Fort Made of Coquina - Made from a mortar of coquina (a limestone composed of shells that
was prevalent in the area), the walls of the Castillo have withstood the elements, termites, fire and
even cannonballs, which bounced off the soft, compressible stone.




Fort Matanzas

Built by the Spanish to guard Matanzas Inlet and protect the settlement of St. Augustine from a sneak attack
through the Matanzas River, this 279-year old fort - which is 14 miles from St. Augustine and could house a
maximum of 50 soldiers during a crisis - is now a national monument that offers a carefully preserved look
back at colonial history. The surrounding national park consists of almost 300 acres of an undeveloped
portion of an Atlantic barrier island and coastal ecosystem that contains dunes, marsh, maritime forest and
associated flora and fauna, including endangered species.

Newsworthy pitch angles:

& Only Spanish Fortified Watchtower in the Continental U.S. — Built from coquina, Fort Matanzas
offers visitors the rare opportunity to experience the outpost and natural landscape as it might have
appeared to an 18th-century Spanish soldier.

o “Matanzas” is Spanish for “Slaughter” - The inlet, river and fort get their name from a brutal massacre
that occurred at the inlet. In 1565, the ships of a rival French settlement sailed to attack St. Augustine, but
a hurricane carried the fleet too far south, wrecking them on the Florida coast. As 130 of those
shipwrecked soldiers returned over land, Don Pedro Menéndez de Avilés and his men met them at the
inlet. He convinced them to surrender and then, once they did, had all but 16 of them slain.

o Home of Endangered Species - The distinct habitats of the intact barrier island ecosystem are home to a
number of threatened and endangered species, including several types of sea turtle (loggerhead, green
and leatherback), the least tern, the Anastasia Island beach mouse and the eastern indigo snake.

The Historic Homes, Streets and Monuments of St. Augustine
As the first and oldest city in the United States, St. Augustine can lay claim to many sites that are also the
first and oldest in the country.

Newsworthy pitch angles:

o First Parish — Established in 1565 and still serving congregants today, the Cathedral Basilica of St.
Augustine is referred to as “America’s First Parish.” It is the oldest Christian congregation in the
contiguous United States. The current church, the parish’s fourth, was designated a U.S. National
Historic Landmark on April 15, 1970.

& Oldest Street in the Country / Narrowest Street — Aviles Street is the oldest street in the US and rich in
art, history and culture. Nearby is Treasury Street, which is only six feet, one inch wide.

& Oldest House in Florida - A National Historic Landmark, the Gonzalez-Alvarez House is the oldest
surviving Spanish colonial dwelling in St. Augustine.

o First Greek Settlers - After the failed attempt at a colony south of St. Augustine called New Smyrna,
Greek colonists were granted sanctuary in St. Augustine. Established in the Avero House (which was
built around 1749), the St. Photios Greek Orthodox National Shrine features Byzantine decorations and
a museum with exhibits about the life of early Greek settlers and the development of the Greek
Orthodox Church in America.

& Most Historical Homes — St. Augustine ranks #1 as the city with the most historical homes per capita.
22% of all homes in St. Augustine are historical. Highlights include: Ximenez-Fatio House
Museum, Pena-Peck House, Father Miguel O’Reilly House Museum, The Government House,
Oldest House Museum (Gonzalez-Alvarez House), Llambias House, Oldest Wooden Schoolhouse
and St. Photios Greek Orthodox National Shrine / Avero House.

10



HOLIDAYS & LIFE IN ST. AUGUSTINE

Overview:

With over 450 years of history, St. Augustine has fascinating connections to a number of holidays and traditions.

Newsworthy pitch angles:

o First Thanksgiving - Forget cranberry sauce, Plymouth Rock and pilgrims. Think olives, garbanzo beans,
oysters and fish. The first Thanksgiving in our country took place within the grounds of Ponce de Leon’s
Fountain of Youth Archaeological Park in September 1565, when Menéndez, his 800 Spanish settlers and
Timucua tribe members from Seloy celebrated a Mass of Thanksgiving, most likely feasting on sailor’s fare
and native foods, to commemorate the successful sea voyage and founding of the town of St. Augustine.

& First St. Patrick’s Day Celebration in the US, First St. Patrick’s Day Parade in the WORLD - Records
show that under the direction of the Spanish colony’s Irish vicar Ricardo Artur (Richard Arthur), the
Catholic feast day of St. Patrick, the patron saint of Ireland, was celebrated in 1600 (the first time in the
US), and then a year later a parade was held honoring the saint (the first known St. Patrick’s Day parade in
the world).

1 Feast of St. Augustine - Menéndez named the settlement “St. Augustine,” because he originally spotted the
site on August 28, the feast day of St. Augustine.

1 The Connection Between Easter, St. Augustine & Florida - Upon coming ashore at what would become
St. Augustine, Ponce de Ledn claimed the land for Spain and named the land “Florida,” because it
was near Easter, which de Leon knew as “Pascua Florida” or “Feast of Flowers,” and for the region’s
lush vegetation.

o Christmas in St. Augustine - Modern day St. Augustine has been cited by leading publications as a go-to spot
to enjoy this beloved holiday. See these recent distinctions:

* 10 dazzling holiday light displays aronnd the world from National Geographic (Nov 2018)
(one of only two US cities to make the list!): https://www.nationalgeographic.com/travel/article/holi-
day-lights-photos#/10-light-displays-florida 41318 600x450.jpg

* Where to Go for Christmas: 23 U.S. Cities Full of Holiday Cheer from Condé Nast Traveler
(Dec 2020): https://www.cntraveler.com/gallery/the-best-places-to-spend-christmas-in-the-us

55 Best Christmas Towns to put on Your Holiday Bucket List from Country Living (Dec 2020):
https://www.countryliving.com/life/travel/g2829/best-christmas-towns-in-usa/

11



GILDED AGE

Overvien:

St. Augustine is rich in history, and in the late 1800s, “rich” was the operative word. This little town
became the premier resort destination for the well-to-do — and it all began in 1883 with an auspicious visit
by Henry Morrison Flagler, John D. Rockefeller’s partner in founding Standard Oil.

Facts:

* Flagler was responsible for the surge in tourism, as he brought his East Coast Railroad into the St.
Augustine area, which drew the nation’s wealthiest families to Florida in the winter.

* In the late 1800s, Henry Flagler, who was cultivating a luxurious southern retreat, enticed a group of
artists to move to St. Augustine to enhance the area’s cultural landscape resulting in an artistic
framework and creative spirit that still flourishes today.

* After Flagler’s arrival, the population of St. Augustine soon doubled, and improvements in street
paving, law enforcement and fire protection were implemented.

Media to Target:
 Conde Nast Traveler, Architectural Digest, National Geographic Travel, Preservation
Magazine, History

Social Media to Engage:

* FB: Mansions of the Gilded Age run by @Gilded Age Mansions, National Trust for Historic
Preservation, Gilded Age High Society, National Historic Landmarks Program, Historic Hotels of
America

* IG: @MansionsOfTheGildedAge, @TheGildedAgeSociety, @SavingPlaces (The US
National Trust, @AmericanCastles, @AidenNYC, @NationalHistoricLandmarkNPS,
@HistoricHotels

Storytelling:

Flagler College and the Hotel Ponce de Leon

In 1888, Flagler built the Hotel Ponce de Ledn, his first in a series of luxury resorts along Florida’s east
coast. This masterpiece of Spanish Renaissance architecture was the first major poured-in-place concrete
building in the United States.

Newsworthy pitch angles:

* The grand hotel launched the careers of architects John Carrére and Thomas Hastings who are noted
most for the New York Public Library and The House and Senate Office Buildings adjacent to the
Capitol in Washington, D.C. Interestingly, Carrére and Hastings were young men right out of
college when they designed the hotel.

* The Edison Electric Company powered the building with steam heat and 4,000 electric lights,
making the Ponce one of the nation’s first electrified buildings.

12



* Louis Comfort Tiffany is credited with much of the building’s interior design including the
stained glass and mosaics.

* Flagler College is home to the single largest private, currently in-use collection of Tiffany stained
glassworks in the world worth $3.5 million.

* The former hotel is considered one of the finest examples of Spanish Renaissance architecture and was
one of the most exclusive resorts of its day.

 Prominent personalities like Mark Twain, President Theodore Roosevelt, Babe Ruth and Babe
Didrikson frequented the hotel.

 An artists’ colony was established when Flagler erected studios at the rear of the hotel. The studios
attracted prominent artists, including Martin Johnson Heade, Felix de Crano and Reynolds Beal.

* One of the few Flagler hotels to survive the Great Depression, the property was commandeered by the
U.S. Coast Guard during the Second World War for use as a training center. The hotel and city are
considered the birthplace of the Coast Guard Reserve.

* The hotel is listed as a National Historic Landmark.

* The hotel’s Thomas Edison clock was one of the first-ever to be used in a public space.

* The Crisp-Ellert Art Museum, built in honor of Dr. JoAnn Crisp-Ellert and her husband, Dr. Robert
Ellert, offers Flagler College students and the Northeast Florida community a venue for fostering
knowledge and a deep appreciation of contemporary art. As an educational resource for the College, the
Museum exhibits regional, national and international artists and provides opportunities for critical
engagement and exposure to a variety of exhibitions and personal interactions with visiting artists.
The Museum also hosts public programs, including artist talks, readings, panel discussions and film
series that provide a platform for vital interdisciplinary dialogue.

Lightner Museum
Housed in the historic former Alcazar Hotel, built in 1888 by Henry Flagler, the Lightner Museum
boasts a collection of mostly American Gilded Age pieces.

Newsworthy pitch angles:

* Otto Lightner, founder of Hobbies Magazine, bought the former Alcazar Hotel in 1947 for
$150,000. He needed a place to house his collection of turn-of-the-century fine and decorative art and
furniture. Many of his acquisitions, from antique mechanical musical instruments to Tiffany glass,
were from Depression-era estate auctions in Chicago.

* The museum features mechanized musical instruments that date from the 1870s through the early
20th century.

* The Spanish Renaissance Revival-style building was added to the National Register in 1971.

* The museum displays a taxidermy lion that previously belonged to Winston Churchill.

* The Lightner Museum is located in the space previously used by the hotel’s casino, steam baths,
salons, bowling alley and swimming pool, which was the largest in the world when it was built.

13



Memorial Presbyterian
Henry Flagler built the church as a memorial to his daughter, Jennie Louise Flagler Benedict, who passed
away following childbirth in 1889.

Newsworthy pitch angles:

* Florida’s first Presbyterian congregation, established in 1890
* The church is the final resting place of Henry Flagler and members of his immediate family
* Contains an original Louis Comfort Tiffany glass window titled “Peace on Earth”

The Casa Monica Resort and Spa

Retaining its historic grandeur with a decor that includes Moorish columns and original art, this
establishment is the only Gilded Age hotel to still serve as a hotel and, as such, is a National Trust Historic
Hotel of America.

~
T "o o B B 2 _-—
- PELESA PN .
" = T T ]
' : ,
il ”Pﬂ@”
d il \ y
e W 4 alel ‘lﬁ’l
g A NN ‘T_
,;, N i’
e LY -=.
Bt .




BLACK HISTORY

Overvien:

St. Augustine’s rich Black history changed our nation and inspired the world. From a free Black
community in the Spanish colonial era to the civil rights movement of the 1960s, St. Augustine is the
birthplace of African American history.

Facts:

* When Pedro Menendez founded St. Augustine in 1565, there were African members of his crew.

* The city’s oldest written records list the first birth of a Black child in 1606, 13 years before many
textbooks say the first Africans arrived at Jamestown in 1619.

* The first underground railroad ran south to St. Augustine.

* Fort Mose was the first legally sanctioned free settlement for formerly enslaved Africans in the present-day
United States.

* St. Augustine played a major role in the civil rights movement of the 1960s.

Media to Target:
 Conde Nast Traveler, New York Times, Travel + Leisure, Ebony, ESSENCE, Upscale, Travel Noire,
Southern Living, USA Today

Social Media to Engage:
* FB: African American Intellectual History Society, African American Travel Conference, Association
of Black Travel Professionals, U.S. Civil Rights Trail, Gullah Geechee Cultural Heritage Corridor
Commission, National Register of Historic Places, Martin Luther King Jr

* IG: @BlackHistory, @NAACP, @JaxNAACP

Storytelling:

Fort Mose

Fort Mose is one of the most important sites in American History - the site of the first legally sanctioned
free African settlement in what is now the United States. In 1738, the Spanish governor of Florida
chartered Fort Mose as a settlement for those fleeing slavery from the English colonies in the Carolinas.
Over the next 25 years, Fort Mose and Spanish St. Augustine became a sanctuary for Africans seeking
liberation from the tyranny of English slavery.

15



Newsworthy pitch angles:

o In 1994, Fort Mose was designated a National Historic Landmark and is listed on the National
Register of Historic Places.

& Fort Mose is considered the focal point for the first Underground Railroad, which ran not from south to

north, but rather from the British southern colonies farther south into Spanish Florida, where escaped
slaves would be given their freedom.

o Fort Mose is designated by UNESCO as a Slave Route Project Site of Memory.

& In 2009 the National Park Service named Fort Mose as a precursor site on the National Underground
Railroad Network to Freedom.

Lincolnville

Former slaves established this neighborhood as “Little Africa” immediately after the Civil War in 1866. Later
renamed Lincolnville, it thrived during segregation, including a busy shopping district, churches and the
largest collection of Victorian houses in town. It played a major role in the civil rights movement in the
1960s. One of the main streets has been named to honor Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

Newsworthy pitch angles:

1 Lincolnville is listed on the National Register of Historic Places, in part because it was the launching
place for demonstrations that led directly to the passage of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

1 Lincolnville Museum and Cultural Center — housed in the community’s first Black public high school —is
now a museum dedicated to the rich cultural heritage of the Lincolnville community.

& Ray Charles was a student at the Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind. His piano is on display at
the Lincolnville Museum and Cultural Center.

1 ACCORD Civil Rights Museum and Freedom Trail - 31 historic markers throughout the county tell the
story of how St. Augustine became the site of the final thrust for passage of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

o A statue of Dr. Alexander Darnes is located in the garden of the Segui-Kirby Smith House. Born
enslaved, he became the first Black physician in Florida.

o St. Cyprian’s Episcopal Church, built in 1900 by Africans, is the oldest church building in Lincolnville.

&~

.

~

p |




CIVIL RIGHTS HISTORY

Overvien:

St. Augustine played a major role in the civil rights movement of the 1960s. Today, visitors to the city can
learn about the historic events that led to the passage of the 1964 Civil Rights Act.

Facts:

» Demonstrations began in St. Augustine with a sit-in at the local Woolworth’s lunch counter in 1960.
Four teenagers, Audrey Nell Edwards, JoeAnn Anderson Ulmer, Willie Carl Singleton and Samuel
White, known as the St. Augustine Four, were jailed and sent to reform schools for trying to order a
meal at the “whites only” lunch counter. The four were praised by MLK and Jackie Robinson.

* Dr. Robert Hayling is hailed as the “father” of St. Augustine’s civil rights movement. He organized
demonstrations and coordinated visiting activists, including Dr. Martin Luther King.

* In the spring of 1964, northern college students on their “spring break™ decided to also protest against
segregation in the city. Many were arrested, including one of their supporters, Mrs. Malcolm
Peabody, mother of the governor of Massachusetts.

* In May 1964, Reverend Martin Luther King Jr. arrived in St. Augustine with Andrew Young and
organized a series of protests with local Black leaders.

* Martin Luther King Jr. was eventually arrested at the Monson Motor Lodge after he and others
attempted to eat in the Monson Restaurant on June 11, 1964.

* On June 18, 1964, James Brock dumped acid into the water at the Monson Motor Lodge in
St. Augustine. He was trying to disrupt swimmers who were protesting the hotel’s whites-only policy.
Wade-ins at St. Augustine Beach during the same week also received national attention.

* A photo of the events at the Monson Motor Lodge appeared in newspapers around the world, including the
cover of the New York Times, and is often credited for having helped convince undecided members of
Congress to vote in favor of the Civil Rights Act that was passed on July 4, 1964.

Media to Target:
 Conde Nast Traveler, New York Times, Travel + Leisure, Ebony, ESSENCE, Upscale, Travel Noire,
Southern Living, USA Today

Influencers to Target:
* Oneika Raymond, @oneikatraveller
* Carol Cain, @girlgonetravel
* Erick Prince, @minoritynomad
* Olivia, @ochristine
* Travis Levius, @misterlevius

Social Media to Engage):
* FB: African American Intellectual History Society, African American Travel Conference, Association of
Black Travel Professionals, U.S. Civil Rights Trail, Gullah Geechee Cultural Heritage Corridor
Commission, National Register of Historic Places, Martin Luther King Jr

* IG: @BlackHistory, @NAACP, @JaxNAACP

17



Storytelling:

Newsworthy pitch angles:

o Frank Butler Park - One of the historic Black beaches from the segregation era now has a park on both
the ocean and intercoastal waterway.

& Foot Soldiers Monument - In 2011, this artistic monument was dedicated to honor the local heroes of
the civil rights movement.

& Martin Luther King Jr. Avenue in St. Augustine is one of only two streets named in his honor that
MLK actually walked on

& ACCORD Museum - Located in the former office of Dr. Robert B. Hayling, dentist and civil rights
leader, this was the first civil rights museum in Florida.

2 ACCORD Freedom Trail — The trail provides a self-guided tour of civil rights events and locations of

importance in St. Augustine’s Lincolnville neighborhood and throughout the County.




CULTURAL LANDSCAPES

Ouverview:

Upon landing in St. Augustine in 1513, Ponce de Leon looked upon the lush landscape and named it Florida,
meaning flowery. St. Johns County’s verdant scenery combined with a rich history spanning over 500 years
offers visitors a wide range of parks, beaches and trails to explore.

Social Media to Engage:

» FB: National Park Service, Florida State Parks, Rails To Trails Conservancy, NOAA Digital Coast, Great
Florida Birding and Wildlife Trail, Florida Cracker Cattle Association, National Audubon Society,
Audubon Florida, Florida Farm Bureau, Florida Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services,
Visit Florida

* IG: @NationalParkService, @F1.StateParks, @RailsToTrails, @NOAADigitalCoast, @FloridaBirdingTrail,
@AudubonSociety, @Audobon_ FL, @FlaFarmBureau, @VisitFlorida

Storytelling:

Anastasia Island State Park

More than 1,600 acres of unspoiled beaches, tidal marshes, maritime hammocks and ancient sand dunes
make this a captivating destination for visitors looking to swim, surf, boat, picnic, hike and explore. This
beach has played its part in history as well, providing the coquina for the Castillo de San Marcos, and being
the site of “wade-ins” by those protesting segregated beaches in the 60’s.

Newsworthy pitch angles:
1 Historic King’s Coquina Quarries - See the remains of quarries from which laborers hauled blocks of
coquina to construct the historic Castillo de San Marcos and other buildings over 300 years ago.

& Only Home of the Endangered Anastasia Island Beach Mouse - The sand dunes are home to this
endangered creature, whose eating and burrowing habits promote the growth of dune-stabilizing
vegetation and who has become the park’s unofficial mascot.

& Teeming with Wildlife - There are 1,600 acres of rich ecosystems to explore. Located on the Great
Florida Birding and Wildlife Trail, visitors can see water birds such as the great blue heron, tricolor
heron, wood stork and roseate spoonbills and spot manatees, dolphins, sea turtles, fish and crabs in the
estuarine tidal marsh. Shell collectors can find clam, scallop, oyster and olive shells around low tide.

19



St. Augustine Lighthouse & Maritime Museum

For over 400 years, a lighthouse or watchtower has stood on Anastasia Island providing aid to allies and
preventing enemy ships from sneaking in and taking the city. The lighthouse is 165 feet tall, has 219 steps
(which visitors can climb) and uses a lens that consists of 370 hand cut prisms, arranged in a beehive
shape. On a clear night, the light can be seen for over 20 nautical miles.

Newsworthy pitch angles:

o Site of the Oldest Permanent Navigational Aid in North America - Thanks to the publishing of a
map of Sir Francis Drake’s raid on St. Augustine by an [talian cartographer, it’s known that there has
been a watchtower at the end of Anastasia Island since at least 1586.

Today’s lighthouse, the second on the spot, was first lit in 1874, making it 174 years old.

& First US Coastguard Female Employee and First Hispanic-American Woman to Command A
Federal Shore Installation - Maria Mestre de los Dolores Andreu became keeper of the lighthouse
in1860, after her husband, who had been the lighthouse keeper, died. She served as keeper until
1861 when the light was ordered darkened by the Confederacy.

Guana Tolomato Matanzas National Estuarine Research Reserve (GTM Research Reserve)

The GTM Research Reserve consists of 76,760 acres of interconnected ocean and forest coastal habitats,
extending from Ponte Vedra Beach to Palm Coast. Its 170,000 visitors per year enjoy its scenic beaches,
extensive trail systems, Environmental Education Center and Guana Lake Dam.

Newsworthy pitch angles:

o A Designated National Estuarine Research Reserve - One of only 29 in the country, the GTM
Research Reserve protects and provides for a great diversity of plants and animals.

o A Vibrant, Important Ecosystem - Known fauna and flora within the reserve include 44 mammal, 358
bird, 41 reptile, 21 amphibian, 303 fish and 580 plant species. The park is also a designated
destination on the Great Florida Birding and Wildlife Trail.

5,000 Years of Human History - Artifacts found in the GTM Research Reserve range from an
arrowhead from the late Archaic Period (2500-1000 BC) to pottery from the 19th century. There
are currently 115 recorded archaeological sites within its boundary. Known sites include a burial
mound, numerous shell middens, a Spanish mission and homestead sites from the British, Second

Spanish and Territorial time periods.




St. Augustine Alligator Farm Zoological Park

The Alligator Farm strives to instill appreciation and understanding of crocodilians and other wildlife in the
hearts and minds of all visitors. First opened over 100 years ago, the zoological park has expanded to
include a wide range of animals such as exotic birds, mammals and reptiles as well as being designated a
site on the Great Florida Birding and Wildlife Trail.

Newsworthy pitch angles:

& One of Florida’s Oldest Continuously Running Attractions - In 1893, George Reddington and
Felix Fire, alligator collectors, founded the St. Augustine Alligator Farm. In 1992, the Alligator
Farm was designated a U.S. Historic District.

o Only Facility in the World Exhibiting All 24 Species of Crocodilian - A milestone in reptile
keeping, the Land of Crocodiles Exhibit Area, opened in 1993, hosts living specimens of all 24
currently recognized species of crocodilian.

& Zip-line Over Crocodiles - Crocodile Crossing is a one-of-a-kind zip-line experience in which
participants zip over the entire park, literally seeing live crocodilians, lemurs and tropical birds from a
new perspective.

Beluthahatchee Park

Full of hidden surprises, this fairytale-like, four-acre park continues the legacy of author Stetson
Kennedy, who purchased and then established the land as a wildlife conservatory. Kennedy envisioned the
site would become a literary landmark and that it would carry on the shared Kennedy/Woody Guthrie
three-fold legacy of devotion to human rights, mother earth and the traditional culture.

Newsworthy pitch angles:

1 See Literary Heritage Section for
information on Stetson Kennedy,
Woody Guthrie and Zora Neale
Hurston.

o Lush Vegetation, Diverse Wildlife -
Surrounded by a heavy canopy of
native vegetation, Beluthahatchee
provides wildlife a protected habitat
and continues to serve as a rookery
and roosting place for ospreys,
eagles, snowy egrets, tri-colored
heron and many other species.

21



Alpine Groves Park

The 54-acre park contains the partially restored house and grounds of a late 19th century homestead
along with a citrus grove in the midst of live oaks and magnolia trees. Set on a bluff overlooking the St.
Johns River, the park is a designated destination on the Great Florida Birding and Wildlife Trail.

Newsworthy pitch angles:

o Last Standing Structures from the 1800s - The historical site within the park was an orange grove
homestead during the 19th-century citrus boom. The three historic structures on the land -the
Bennett House, citrus sorting shed and stables - are the last remaining physical structures in this
area from the 1800s (some with machines and tools that remain where the workers left them on
their last day on the job). These buildings provide a unique window into the rich local history and
economic development of northwest St. Johns County.

& One Park, Three Distinct Florida Habitats - Hiking and exercise enthusiasts will enjoy the
one-mile paved, handicap-and-stroller-accessible hiking trail that traverses three distinct Florida
habitats. In the uplands, you’ll find towering pines, gopher tortoises and a variety of birds. Towards
the river, you’ll enter the mixed hardwoods, home to large live oak, hickory trees and owls. Where
the freshwater creek meets the St. Johns River, you’ll find cypress trees, manatees and alligators. In
addition to the native Florida ecosystems, you can also find two butterfly gardens.

22



Hiking, Biking, Driving & Exploring the Trails of St. Johns County
Whether for a short trip or a long excursion, the multi-use trails of St. Johns County take you through
Florida’s different habitats while displaying the region’s beautiful flora and fauna.

Newsworthy pitch angles:

o St. Augustine to Palatka Rails to Trails Path - This 19-mile paved trail transformed from what was
once the Florida East Coast Railway includes views of a mix of woodland and rural landscapes as it
runs through several small communities including Elkton, Armstrong and Hastings as well as the
Gullah Geechee Heritage Corridor.

& St. Johns River to Sea Loop - The longest loop trail underway in the American Southeast, this
260-mile multi-use trail is constantly evolving, with many of the miles either complete or in the
acquisition, design or construction phase. The character of the loop ranges from resort towns to
rural hamlets, from coastal dunes to springs and links the seashore, Florida State Parks, national
monuments, national wildlife refuges and museums. The St. Johns portion runs through the
Palatka to St. Augustine State Trail.

1t Stokes Landing Conservation Area - Journey through this 1.4-mile loop and look for red-tailed
hawks, wading birds and otters on this 274-acre preserve.

& William Bartram Scenic and Historic Highway - Named in honor of America’s first natural-born
botanist who traveled Florida extensively in the 1700s, this highway runs 17 miles along the east
side of the St. Johns River from Jacksonville south to northwestern St. Johns County on State Road
13. The scenic route is known for 300-year-old live oaks on either side, hanging Spanish moss and
lots of other jungle-type flora as well picturesque views of the St. Johns River. Trails parallel the
whole length of the driving road and enable an idyllic hike or bike ride across hardwood hammocks
and through wetlands and small agricultural villages along the estuary.

o Dixie Highway - Deep in the scrub forest of central Flagler and southern St. Johns counties, the
“Old Brick Road,” a 10-mile stretch of red-brick ghost highway that was part of a 5,000 mile inter-
state partnership, once brought a regular stream of tourists in Model-T Fords from as far as Chica-
go to the exotic, tropical wilderness of Florida. Completed in 1916 but obsolete within 15 years,
this road provides a glimpse into Florida’s past along with access to ghost towns, logging areas and
farms. The road is rugged, often bumpy and only nine-feet wide in some areas. Visitors will need a car
or bike that can handle the terrain.

o Gullah Geechee Heritage Festival (Armstrong) - The only one of its kind in Saint Johns County and
held in one of the few remaining African-American settlements in Northeast Florida, this festival
combines a scenic bike ride led by Bike Florida with a celebration of the traditions of the Gullah
Geechee people, including music, dancing, food, basket weaving, art and the Gullah Geechee Ring
Shouters.

23



The Great Florida Birding & Wildlife Trail

Because it’s along the Atlantic Flyway, a more than 3,000 mile stretch from the Arctic tundra to the
Caribbean traversed by migratory birds, Florida sees a wide variety of birds (spring and fall migrants as well
as year-round residents) that find supportive living conditions in the region’s productive ecosystems. The
Great Florida Birding and Wildlife Trail is a network of 510 premier wildlife viewing sites across the state.
St. Johns County has 12 official sites that are a part of this trail.

The sites are:
* Alpine Groves Park
* Anastasia State Park
* Faver-Dykes State Park
 Fort Matanzas National Monument
* Fort Mose Historic State Park
* Guana River Wildlife Management Area
* Guana Tolomato Matanzas National Estuarine Research Reserve
* Matanzas State Forest
* Southeast Intracoastal Waterway Park
* St. Augustine Alligator Farm Zoological Park
* Vaill Point Park
* Vilano Boat Ramp

A1A Scenic and Historic Byway: An All American Road

Perhaps no stretch of highway reaches further into America’s history than the A1A Scenic and Historic
Coastal Byway. From the northern boundary of St. Johns County, the 72 mile Byway connects State Parks,
National Monuments, stunning beaches, nature trails, estuaries and five hundred years of history.

Recognized as a National Scenic Byway in 2002, the A1A Scenic and Historic Coastal Byway was designated
as Florida’s second All-American Road on February 16, 2021.




Agricultural Destinations and Events in St. Johns County

Florida’s climate and soil are ideal for farming and, while the state is known for its citrus fruits, St. Johns
County actually offers up a few agricultural surprises, such as the Datil pepper - a hot pepper that’s unique
to the area- and Hastings, the Potato Capital of Florida (a local agriculture agent with the University of
Florida says that “30 percent of the spring potato crop in the United States comes from the region”).

Newsworthy pitch angles:

o Birthplace of the Datil Pepper - In 2013, Horticultural Sciences Professor Daniel Cantlife told the
St. Johns County Commission that “St. Johns County is the only place on the planet that this plant,
the Datil, has come from... We have looked around the planet; we can’t find it anywhere else.”
The datil pepper has been used in regional cuisine since the 1700s when Minorcan colonists began
incorporating the pepper (as hot as the Habanero, but sweeter) into their dishes. Today, it’s used in
locally-made and regionally famous Datil Pepper Sauce and Minorcan Chowder as well as for
vinegars, jellies and mustards.

o Datil Pepper Festival - This annual celebration recognizes this unique-to-the-region pepper and its
importance to the culinary heritage of the nation’s oldest city. Activities include: a Datil Pepper
Restaurant Cook-Off, Hot Sauce Competitions, Datil Jelly and Jam Contest, tastings and sale of
datil pepper products, plants and décor.

o Hastings, the Potato Capital of Florida - When Henry Flagler needed fresh produce for his luxury St.
Augustine hotels, he convinced his cousin to start a farm, which grew into the town of Hastings.
Known as the Potato Capital of Florida, this small farming community has 21,000 acres of
potato farms and also produces cabbage, onions, eggplant and ornamental horticulture. With
nearby towns possessing names like Spuds, the county itself is a huge potato producer with
30 percent of the spring potato crop in the U.S. coming from the region.

& County Line Produce (Hastings) — Selling produce since 1965, this fruit and vegetable stand on a
65-acre farm is one of the oldest seasonal businesses in St. Johns County. Started and still run by the
Bland Family, the farm first offered just cabbage and potatoes (a mainstay of the county) and then
over time has added carrots, beets, Brussels sprouts on the stem, all kinds of greens and Silver Queen
corn. They now also bring in fruit and vegetables from other Florida farms as well as locally made
foods, such as honey, boiled peanuts and Datil pepper sauce.

o Sykes Family Farms — With over 50 years of farming experience, Sykes Family Farms entertains
visitors of all ages with activities like their 9-acre corn maze full of “cornfusing” twists and turns,
animals, cow milking, hayrides, aplay area and more.

Cattle Ranches
As the oldest city in America, cattle have been raised in the area for centuries, having arrived in Florida with
the Europeans in the 1500s.

Newsworthy pitch angles:

o Florida Cracker Cattle - The Cracker Cattle descend from cows first brought to Florida in the
1500s by Ponce de Leodn and later Spanish explorers and settlers. A number of these cattle escaped
and ran wild for years. Their name comes from the cowboys known as Crackers for their ability to
make a whip snap. These heritage cattle are raised in ranches in St. Johns County, including Two
Sons Farm,

o Cracker Day Celebration (St. Johns County Fairgrounds, Elkton) - This annual event celebrates the
region’s Cracker Cattle and Cracker Cowboy traditions with horse and cattle games, such as the
popular barrel roll, a whip-cracking contest, games for children and plenty of food and drink,

especially barbeque meats.
25



LITERARY HERITAGE
Overview:

St. Johns County is an ideal destination for bibliophiles. Florida was a paradise to prolific writers and
some even called St. Augustine home.

Facts:

* The Florida Federal Writers’ Project provided jobs for unemployed writers during the Great
Depression. It was responsible for bringing together famous authors in Florida like Stetson Kennedy
and Zora Neale Hurston. Northeast Florida was a base for many of the FWP writers based in the state.

* Pulitzer Prize-winning author Marjorie Kinnan Rawlings, known for classic works like 7%e
Yearling and Cross Creek spent a part of her life living at her home in Crescent Beach, which
still stands. She and her husband owned the hotel that currently houses St. Augustine’s Ripley’s
Believe it or Not Museum.

* 230+ fictional books have been written about St. Augustine or have scenes in or around the city.

Media to Target:
* New York Times, Washington Post, Town & Country, HuffPost, NPR, Oxford American, The
Atlantic, Good Grit, Garden & Gun, Southern Living, BuzzFeed

Social Media to Engage:
* FB: State Archives of Florida, ALSC - The Association for Library Service to Children, Woody
Guthrie, Their Eyes Were Watching God, Library of Congress
* IG: @LibraryCongress

Storytelling:

Zora Neale Hurston Park

Zora Neale Hurston’s conversations with former slaves inspired her work Their Eyes Were Watching God,
which has won numerous awards and been included in several “Best” lists, including the 100 best
English-language novels published since 1923.

* A park dedicated to Hurston sits at the corner of King Street and Ponce de Leon Boulevard.
* A plaque identifies the home where she lodged on West King Street.

26



Beluthahatchee Park

Located in northwest St. Johns County on the William Bartram Scenic Highway, Beluthahatchee Park
was formerly the residence of journalist/author Stetson Kennedy. The author of Palwerro Country,
Southern Exposure and Jine Crow Guide to the U.S.A., Stetson Kennedy was probably best known for his
investigations into the Ku Klux Klan, which resulted in his 1957 book The Klan Unmasked. His work as a
writer, activist and conservationist continued until his death in August 201 1. Beluthahatchee is now a St.
Johns County park with the main house serving as a museum and many of Kennedy’s personal items on
display along with educational exhibits about Kennedy, Woody Guthrie and conservationist William
Bartram.

* The Kennedy homestead was added to the American Library Association’s national register of literary
sites in 2003, and Kennedy himself was inducted into the Florida Artists Hall of Fame in 2005.

* The Stetson Kennedy residence is a National Literary Landmark, as recognized by the Friends of the
US Library. It is the only twice designated Literary Landmark, because of its association with
both Kennedy and Woody Guthrie.

Hemingway House B&B

The owners of the Hemingway House Bed & Breakfast admit that — while Hemingway visited the city
of St. Augustine — he never stayed at this home on Charlotte Street. Today, guests can enjoy any of the six
cozy rooms in this quaint adult-centric bed and breakfast and perhaps learn a bit more about Hemingway in
the process.

Tale Tellers of St. Augustine
The Tale Tellers was formed in 1993 by storytelling enthusiasts who are passionate about sharing
historical stories about the nation’s oldest city and the people who inhabited it. Visitors can find Tale

Tellers events at local libraries, festivals, historical reenactments and more. Florida Storytelling Week,
which falls during the last full week in November before Thanksgiving, is held annually with storytellers
holding many events at a variety of venues.

“THERE IS NO BOOK MORE IMPORTANT TO ME THAN TH
~ —ALICE WALKER

THEIR EYES
WERE
WATCHING
GOD

ZORA NEALE

HURSTON



=,
o
@
N
=
k)
C
v
&
-
O
-
=
-
6d




Although St. Johns County has incredible culture assets that afford the destination unique opportunities to meet
its goals and objectives, it is important to assess how the current strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and
threats may impact the success of the SJCC Cultural Destination Marketing Plan.

The following analysis is based on a Cultural Destination Marketing Review which included a 5-day cultural
immersion tour of St. Johns County; countless hours of one-on-one interviews with representatives from
cultural attractions, organizations and venues in St. Johns County; current tourism industry research and
cultural visitor trends.

STRENGTHS

* Quality and quantity of cultural assets spanning five centuries

» Expansive inventory of American cultural “stories”

» Numerous national and international cultural designations and affiliations

* Access to highly educated cultural experts and professionals within the destination

* Quality of natural resources and cultural landscapes are equal to heritage resources

* Ease of transportation — access from major interstates and an international airport within one hour

OPPORTUNITIES

* Attract and retain new visitors to St. Johns County
* Gain media attention from national and international media outlets with cultural audiences and interests
* New partnerships and collaborative marketing opportunities with national and international
cultural organizations
* Reset the St. Johns County tourism program to support new markets, strategies and outcomes
* Capitalize on pent-up travel demand by introducing new cultural tourism experiences

WEAKNESSES

* Lack of cultural asset awareness outside of regional market
* Lack of resources for cultural asset marketing
* Brand identity splintered by multiple websites, logos, taglines and marketing campaigns

THREATS
* Undervaluing the opportunity cultural tourism provides for St. Johns County

» Competing cultural tourism destinations will reduce St. Johns County potential market share
 Unpredictable health, safety and economic issues

29



DIFFERENTIATION = COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE

J o
'\‘%" o
\ - ;,

b & ‘¢
-
[N
L)

Destinations with distinctive heritage and cultural assets are more likely to achieve differentiation in the
minds of potential visitors. Differentiation is the key to achieving competitive advantage in tourism.

St. Johns County has more diverse, distinctive cultural assets than any single place in America. The
Cultural Destination Marketing Plan will adhere to the following internal Cultural Brand Promise to
guide the development of the creative assets, messaging and associated strategies to create destination
differentiation and competitive advantage for St. Johns County.




Only in St. Johns County can you experience five centuries of diverse, authentic
heritage and cultural assets with an overwbhelming number of “firsts” and “only”

in the United States of America, housed among expansive cultural landscapes,

beautiful beaches and friendly Florida hospitality.




1 IR :




With proper planning and guidance, St. Johns County has unlimited opportunity in the cultural tourism
segment. It is important to recognize that there are different classifications of cultural tourists, and marketing
efforts should be geared to the classifications with the most opportunity.

The Journal of Heritage Tourism outlines a model which divides cultural tourists into five different types:

1. Purposeful cultural tourists are those who have a deep cultural experience and their major reason for
visiting is to learn about the culture or heritage.

2. Sightseeing cultural tourists visit mainly for culture or heritage. However, their experience is more
shallow and entertainment-orientated.

3. Casual cultural tourists are those whose cultural reason plays a limited role in the decision for the visit,
and subsequently they visit in a shallow manner.

4. Incidental cultural tourists participate in cultural tourism activities, although cultural tourism
plays little or no meaningful role in their destination decision-making process. They also have
shallow experiences.

5. Serendipitous cultural tourists visit cultural attractions and have a deep experience even if at the
beginning cultural tourism plays little or no role in the decision to visit a destination.

TARGET MARKET DEMOGRAPHICS

The SJICC Cultural Destination Marketing Plan focuses on two distinctive target demographics:
1. Baby Boomers — Individuals born between 1946-1964
2. Millennials — Individuals born between 1981-1996

(Note: Within these demographics are sub-targets, such as African American and Hispanic visitors)

Baby Boomers Overview
Age: 58 to 76

Ability to Travel: Wealthiest age demographic in America. According to a 2021 Charles Schwab study, the

average baby boomer household with $100,000 in easily accessible savings has a total retirement savings of
$920,000.

What’s Important in Travel Experiences: According to the AARP Travel’s 2019 Boomer Travel Trends, baby
boomers were planning to take a total of 4-5 trips on which they planned to spend over $6,600 (20% to 50%
more than Generation X). Beyond craving unique and authentic cultural experiences, baby boomers are inter- ested
in luxury. Boomers are responsible for 80% of all luxury travel spending.

Media Consumption: Baby boomers are the largest consumers of traditional media such as television, radio,
magazines and newspapers. 90% have a Facebook account, and they adopt new technologies to stay relevant and

in touch with family and friends.

Covid-19 Impact: Baby boomers are the demographic most anxious to resume travel.

33



Millennials Overview
Age: 26 to 41

Ability to Travel: Poised to become the richest demographic in history. A 2019 study published in Forbes
Magazine noted that millennials will have five times as much wealth as they have today as they are anticipated to
inherit over $68 trillion from their baby boomer parents by 2030.

What’s Important in Travel Experiences: Authenticity is the #1 motivation for millennial travel. They want to
curate their travel experiences and are seeking unique, off-the-beaten-path adventures that are authentic,
unforgettable and Instagram-worthy. Topdeck Travel, a popular travel provider of group travel for millennials,
recently reported that the main goal for millennials when traveling is to experience a new culture.

Media Consumption: 95% still watch television, but Netflix edges out traditional cable. They are
extremely comfortable with mobile devices and typically have multiple social media accounts. In travel, they
want to share what they see on social media.

Covid-19 Impact: They’ll work from anywhere. Travel is no longer restricted to scheduled vacations.

TARGET GEO-MARKETS

The Cultural Destination Marketing Plan focuses on the following geo-targets:

1. National
* Many of the cultural assets of St. John County have the potential to garner national media
interest. In the section “Examples of St. Johns County Cultural Assets,” we have listed national
media outlets most likely to be interested, including Conde Nast Traveler, New York Times, Travel
+ Leisure, Ebony, ESSENCE, Upscale, Travel Noire, Southern Living and more.

2. Direct-flight Markets to JAX International Airport and Northeast Florida Regional Airport
* St. Augustine’s Northeast Florida Regional Airport boasts direct flights to Newark and
Portland, Maine. Atlanta, Dallas-Fort Worth, Houston, New Y ork, Philadelphia,
Washington D.C., Boston and Chicago are just a few of the cities with direct flights to
Jacksonville International Airport, less than an hour away. Members of heritage and cultural
organizations, clubs and venues will be targeted primarily through social media, paid media
and earned media tactics.

34



A
il

/kl

|
-
s
it
-

v i

~ \~ Li'l ‘I(/ {
\Q, ’i:»t) A

2 N Nt
| N s 117 B

CULTURAL DESTINATION
MARKETING STRATEGIES



FISCAL 2021 REVIEW
January — May:
Developed 3-Year Cultural Destination Marketing Plan
Development of new St. Augustine Food + Wine Festival at World Golf Village; held May 2021
May-September:
Development of new Juneteenth celebration at St. Augustine Amphitheatre
Support for Sing Out Loud Festival
Tactics
» Developed concept and tagline for cultural marketing campaign
* Captured photography and video to support cultural marketing campaign
* Developed landing page to support cultural marketing campaign
* Developed collateral materials to support cultural marketing campaign
» Developed digital marketing assets to support cultural marketing campaign
* Implemented social media strategy to support cultural marketing campaign

* Distributed media releases to support cultural marketing campaign
« Establish baseline for SJCC KPI’s

FISCAL 2022 REVIEW
October — June:
Launched Cultural Marketing Campaign
Developed ACCORD Museum Tours for Black History Month
Support for Discover Fort Mose Concert Series
National Register Listing for St. Augustine Beach Hotel; NPS and NT Grants for Civil Rights Exhibition
Launched St. Augustine PoetFest
Opened new cultural venue, The Waterworks
Expansion of St. Augustine Food + Wine (Southern Living sponsorship; new downtown events)
Began development of new culinary event for Vilano Beach
Began Development of Gullah Geechee Heritage Festival for Armstrong
Tactics
* Launched email marketing campaign with dedicated email blasts on national cultural media sites
and market specific sites
 Published SJCC cultural newsletter, 4x month
* Launched digital marketing campaign on national cultural marketing media sites and market
specific cultural media sites
 Launched print marketing campaign in national cultural marketing media publications and market
specific cultural media sites
 Launched social media campaign to support email marketing, digital and print campaigns, blog
posts, cultural events and public relations plan
 Launched public relations outreach to support national paid media campaigns, cultural magazine
launch, and cultural events
* Launched and distributed Cultural Tourism Guide

36



FISCAL 2023

October — September:
Continue Cultural Marketing Campaign

Development of Literary Trail

Development of Civil Right Exhibit and App
Tactics
» Complete and implement any incomplete tactics from 2022
 Continue SJCC cultural newsletter
* Continue SJCC cultural blog
* Continue digital marketing campaign on national cultural marketing media sites and market
specific cultural media sites
* Continue print marketing campaign in national cultural marketing media publications and
market specific cultural media sites
 Continue email marketing campaign with dedicated email blasts on select media sites
* Continue social media campaign to support email marketing, digital and print campaigns, blog
posts, cultural events and public relations plan
* Continue public relations outreach to support national paid media campaigns, cultural magazine
launch, and cultural events
* Launch cultural visitor training program for destination stakeholders

December:
Present Gullah Geechee Heritage Festival in Armstrong

January:
Publish and Distribute new Cultural Magazine highlighting Visual, Literary and Performing Arts

July-September:
* Analyze 2023 results
* Adjust 2024 plan as needed

MEASUREMENT & KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
* Earned Media — # of media impressions earned
* Direct Response Campaign — # of emails/phone numbers/addresses collected
* Email Marketing Campaign — open rate, click-thru rate
* Social Media — # of followers, impressions, engagement rate
* Digital Campaigns — click-thru rate, impressions
* Improve SICC Visitor Demographic Profile — visitor quality indicators include location, age,
household income, areas of interest
* Improve SJCC video and photography library — quality and diversity of library
* Increase SJCC partner agencies collaborative programs — compared to prior year
* Increase SJCC lodging, restaurant and attraction partners’ knowledge of the cultural visitor —

survey of partners’ cultural knowledge before and after training

37



FISCAL 2024
October — September:
Continue Cultural Marketing Campaign
Tactics

» Complete and implement any incomplete tactics from 2023

» Update/refresh cultural collateral materials

* Continue email marketing campaign with dedicated email blasts on national cultural media sites
and market specific cultural media sites

 Continue SJCC cultural newsletter

* Continue SJCC cultural blog

* Continue digital marketing campaign on national cultural marketing media sites and market
specific cultural media sites

* Continue print marketing campaign in national cultural marketing media publications and
market specific cultural media sites (as budget permits)

* Continue email marketing campaign with dedicated email blasts on select media sites

* Continue social media campaign to support email marketing, digital and print campaigns, blog
posts, cultural events and public relations plan

* Continue public relations outreach to support national paid media campaigns, cultural magazine
launch, and cultural events

* Continue cultural visitor training program for destination stakeholders

January:
Issue #2 Cultural Magazine

July-September:
* Analyze 2024 results
* Create new 3-Year Plan for Heritage & Cultural Tourism

MEASUREMENT & KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

* Earned Media — # of media impressions earned

* Direct Response Campaign — # of emails/phone numbers/addresses collected

* Email Marketing Campaign — open rate, click-thru rate

* Social Media —# of followers, impressions, engagement rate

* Digital Campaigns — click-thru rate, impressions

* Improve SICC Visitor Demographic Profile — visitor quality indicators include location, age,
household income, areas of interest

 Improve SJCC video and photography library— quality and diversity of library

* Increase SJICC partner agencies collaborative programs — compared to prior year

* Increase SJCC lodging, restaurant and attraction partners’ knowledge of the cultural visitor —
survey of partners’ cultural knowledge before and after training

38



/

CULTURAL DESTINATION MARKETING

ADVERTISING PLAN




Goal

Maximize the SJCC advertising budget with email marketing, digital and print advertising placements in
media outlets catering to cultural travelers.

Deliverables

* Negotiate Media Buys
* Develop Advertising Materials
* Manage Submission of Materials

Example of Cultural Target Media Outlets

* National Geographic D Readers

Forbes Igest

* Conde Nast Traveler
* Travel + Leisure
* New York Times
* Town & Country AmericanWay raveler
* Luxury Magazine
* Elite Family Travel ) .
« Fathom LUXUR\ Ehe New Jork Eimes
* Upscale Traveler
* Forb
foder TRAVELE  Sfiohal Traveler
* Global Traveler Magazine
* The Culture Trip
* Reader’s Digest Robb Renort :
* Departures culture ‘trlp

* American Way -I-condé Nast

» Robb Report

e Gayot T

* Modern Luxury |s U RE R st o o s s
* Epicure and Culture e

» Afar

40



Actions

* Create a paid media plan based on available budget that maximizes integrated media opportunities and
provides the most reach for cultural markets. Special consideration will be given to:
1. Cultural outlets with large percentage of baby boomer or millennial subscribers/followers
2. Cultural outlets with special sections featuring cultural products in alignment with SICC
cultural assets

3. Media outlets that offer special pricing on integrated media plans
4. Media outlets that maximize the number of media impressions and ROI

* Craft marketing campaigns that support SJCC cultural marketing plan and cultural products, for
example:
1. St. Johns County as a destination for African American Heritage
Five Centuries of Architecture
Gilded-Age Treasures
Cultural Landscapes on A1A
Literary Masterpieces and St. Johns County

[SSI W)

i

* Develop cooperative marketing campaign opportunities for cultural partners that includes integrated
media and lead generation.

Ongoing

* Develop marketing campaigns to support SJICC events
* Develop marketing campaigns to support SJICC partner events

KPIs
* Direct Response Campaign — # of emails/phone numbers/addresses collected
* Email Marketing Campaign — open rate, click-thru rate

* Social Media — # of followers, impressions, engagement rate
* Digital Campaigns — click-thru rate, impressions

41



CULTURAL DESTINATION MARKETING
PUBLIC RELATIONS PLAN




Goal

Secure earned media placements in top outlets catering to cultural travelers. Provide targeted media outreach

for new and existing marketing campaigns. Support partner attractions and events through creative

storytelling.

Deliverables
 Create and maintain Press Kit

1. Fact Sheets ex. Overview, Black History, Literary

2. Photo library for media use

* Develop Content Calendar containing important events, days and editorial themes to leverage outreach

Example:

Example of Target Media Outlets
* National Geographic
* Conde Nast Traveler
* Travel + Leisure
* New York Times
* American Way
* Town & Country
* Luxury Magazine
» Robb Report
* Elite Family Travel
* Fathom
* Gayot
* Upscale Traveler
* Forbes
* Modern Luxury
* Global Traveler Magazine
* The Culture Trip
* Epicure and Culture
* Reader’s Digest
* Departures
» Afar

43

DEPARTURES EpicuretCulture

FATHOM ot

LUXUIA)}X MODERN LUXURY
MAG.

NATIONAL _ TOWN&COUNTRY

~_ GEOGRAPHIC

TRAVEL+
LEISURE Forbes



Actions

* Create a PR outreach program that includes 1-2 press releases per month. Sample Releases:

1. PR: Lightner Museum Celebrates American Impressionism with a New Special Exhibition
2. PR: St. Augustine Launches New Trail Highlighting Rich Literary History

3. PR: Five Ways to Discover St. Augustine’s Civil Rights History

4. PR: St. Augustine’s Hidden History

* Craft 50 proactive, personalized pitches each month targeted to media across all platforms: print, digital &
broadcast. Provide a steady stream of news and story ideas to keep the destination top-of-mind among all
audiences. Examples:

St. Johns County as a destination for Black History Month
Walk in MLKs footsteps at these St. Johns County landmarks
Why bibliophiles should go to St. Augustine

Can’t travel to Spain? Visit St. Augustine

Take a scenic road trip this summer on A1A

N B~ W N -

* Arrange and facilitate 5 media/influencers FAM visits per year. Coordinate itineraries, recruit/screen
participants and follow up; ensure positive results. Examples:

Arts & Cultural travel writers
Black travel writers

Historical travel writers
Luxury travel writers

AR S A

Food & Wine writers

44



* Seek editorial awards and accolades. Examples:
1. Southern Living’s Best in the South
Conde Nast Traveler — Readers’ Choice Awards
Travel + Leisure — World’s Best Awards
Afar — Travelers’ Choice Awards
Departures — Legend Awards

B

(9}

Ongoing
* Respond to media leads
* Develop and maintain target media lists — regional, national & trade

KPIs

* Earned media impressions and ad equivalency




CULTURAL DESTINATION MARKETING
SOCIAL MEDIA PLAN

I8 . Cu s DR -
inrmmmre — _ .




Goals
Create awareness, reach target with brand messaging and grow followers while also increasing the target audience’s
engagement with social accounts and content. Drive clicks to site, especially to landing pages that can capture people’s

contact info for use in other marketing efforts.

Deliverables
* Develop a Social Media Action Plan that dictates calls-to-action, voice, frequency, content parameters, community
management and other agreed-upon guidelines for regular posting and engagement
* Create monthly posting content for Facebook & Instagram featuring important events, holidays, news and
storytelling topics
* Strategic use of Social Media Ads to amplify messaging and drive engagement and clicks to site
° Monthly reports, detailing KPIs with an analysis of results

Actions
* Develop high quality content
1. Craft copy that employs a mix of calls to action, formats and tones to garner engagement
2. Use images and video that grab attention
¢ Tell stories
I. Take advantage of St. Johns County’s wealth of stories to achieve marketing goals, such as changing
perceptions and encouraging longer stays
2. Connect these stories back to cultural assets to promote authentic experiences
3. Plan content in advance to ensure we’re promoting all the storytelling categories and cultural assets, both in St.
Augustine and St. Johns County
* Execute the Community Management Plan
I. Build relationships with potential visitors and improve their perception of the St. Johns County community by
responding to DMs, comments and shares and liking or commenting on mentions
2. Search for relevant content created by others on social media. Engage with their content so they will be more
aware of St. Johns and its cultural assets as well as potentially follow SJCC accounts and promote SJCC
messaging
3. Develop guidelines and manage who we’re following on Instagram
4. Seek out and share User Generated Content (UGC), building a rapport by asking for
permission first
* Drive results with a strategic social media ad campaign
1. Reach more people, grow followers and motivate the target to take actions (sign
ups, clicks to site, etc.)
2. Employ various ad campaigns (such as Follower Growth, Brand Awareness, Traffic and Conversion Ads) and
content types (such as using a video, a carousel of images or a single image)
3. Use re-targeting and look-a-like audiences to find potential visitors and move them from cold or warm
leads to conversions
* Integrate with other marketing efforts to leverage results and amplify messaging
1. Promote the same topics as other efforts and provide more reach, frequency and a
consistent message

2. Post PR coverage to leverage third-party recommendations and stories to give coverage greater reach

KPIs
* Impressions and/or Reach
¢ Engagement stats, including likes, shares and comments
* Hollowers

® Clicks on links



20,0

S




REPORTS

Art and Cultural Center Market Analysis and Feasibility Study for St. Johns County, Johnson
Consulting, Feb 8, 2019

St. Johns County January-March, 2020 Visitor Tracking Report, Downs & St. Germain Research
St. Johns County April-June 2019 Visitor Tracking Report, Downs & St. Germain Research

St. Johns County July-September 2019 Visitor Tracking Report, Downs & St. Germain Research
St. Johns County October-December 2019 Visitor Tracking Report, Downs & St. Germain Research
St. Johns County Tourist Development Taxes FY 2019-FY 2020 By Accommodations Type

2016 St. Johns County Visitor Profile Survey Data: St. Johns County Tourist Development Council
2017 St. Johns County Visitor Profile Survey Data: St. Johns County Tourist Development Council
Strategic Plan St. Johns County Tourist Development Council, March 20, 2017

Florida’s Historic Coast VCB Marketing Plan 2020

ARTICLES

“St. Augustine’s Fort Mose added to UNESCO Slave Route Project,” St. Augustine Record, May 20, 2019
“St. Augustine’s Fort Mose” Florida Museum, University of Florida, www.floridamuseum.ufl.edu

“Explore History in St. Augustine’s Lincolnville Neighborhood,” Wheretraveler, Jacksonville, St.
Augustine, August 28, 2018

“Bringing Cultural Tourism Back in the Game,” Cutting Edge, January 21, 2021, Unesco.org

“Cultural Tourism: A Review of Recent Research and Trends,” Volume 36, Science Direct, September 2018
“Tourism Trends: The Convergence of Culture and Tourism,” Greg Richards, 2017, Academia.edu

BOOKS

“Last Train to Paradise: Henry Flagler and the Spectacular Rise and Fall of the Railroad that Crossed
an Ocean,” Les Standiford, 2003

“Hotel Ponce de Leon: The Architecture & Decoration,” Thomas Graham; Leslee F. Keys, 2013

“Hotel Ponce de Leon: The Rise, Fall, and Rebirth of Flagler’s Gilded Age Palace,” Leslee F. Keys, 2018
“Carnegie Survey of the Architecture of the South — St. Augustine, St. Johns County, Florida 1936-
37,7 Jeffery Jones, 2016

“Before the White Man: The Prehistory of St. Johns County, Florida,” James M. Smith, 1985
“Hastings: Florida’s Potato Capital,” Gregory Leonard, 2021

WEBSITES

uscivilrightstrail.org
unesco.org
floridahumanities.org
nps.gov
savingplaces.org
unwto.org
southernliterarytrail.org
buses.org

* journals.sagepub.com

49






Y 2023 BUDGET

AGENCY FEES (public relations, social media, design) 100,000
ADVERTISING
PRINT, DIGITAL, EMAIL PACKAGES 250,000
SOCIAL MEDIA 30,000
RADIO & TELEVISION 86,000
PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT 150,000
CIVIL RIGHTS EXHIBIT / APP
LITERARY TRAIL

BLACK HISTORY MONTH TOURS & CONCERT
GAMBLE ROGERS / STORYTELLING
GULLAH GEECHEE HERITAGE CORRIDOR
CULINARY EVENTS

CULTURAL EVENTS MAGAZINE

RESEARCH, WRITING & DESIGN 25,000

PRINTING 35,000

DISTRIBUTION 10,000
CULTURAL GUIDE PRINTING & DISTRIBUTION 25,000
PHOTOGRAPHY / VIDEOGRAPHY 25,000
TRAVEL INDUSTRY CONFERENCE FEES & TRAVEL 25,000
CALENDAR OF EVENTS (collaboration w/VCB) 20,000
WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT, HOSTING, SEO 20,000
HOSTED MEDIA VISITS 12,500
OTHER COMMERCIAL PRINTING 12,500
ST. AUGUSTINE FILM OFFICE 10,000
ART IN PUBLIC SPACES 10,000
VISIT FLORIDA WELCOME CENTER PROGRAMS 5,000
GRANT SOFTWARE 10,000
GRANTS ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE 50,000
ADMINISTRATION @ 26% 320,000
SJCC CONTRACT 1,231,000
ACH GRANTS 450,000
SPECTAL EVENTS 150,000

TOTAL ARTS, CULTURE AND HERITAGE 1,831,000

51



444 (ST JOHNS
0% |CULTURAL COUNCIL

ST. AUGUSTINE | PONTE VEDRA | FLORIDA'S HISTORIC COAST*




TDC Regular Meeting — June 20, 2022

Agenda Item 9 — VCB FY23 Promotion Plan (Action Required)



@lSVOD DIY4OLSIH Svaldo4d

VIdddA F1INOd
INILSNDNV LS

Ih‘ Aﬂufr i‘ 5

©3SPDOD O[J03ISIH m__o‘o ‘_,o,_..wa&

Z<._ C w

-

02_._.mv_~_<<<

2C0CAd







sao|puaddy 9¢
j3ob6png Bunayiow ye
$921N0SaY Y240asay pupig 1S

juawaboupy diysuolypjay JawnNsuo d1Uoi3o9|3 0¢

S9oUuDI||V 216931D13S ' SUOIJOWOId LT

suoIID|dY 2l1|qNd ? SUOIIDIIUNWIWOD 92
so|psS ¢z
s2130D] 3 A693D.I3S DIPOW 6l

saoualpny 18bl0] -
pupig ayj Jo 91031S LL

|pJiejey pupnig -
[o3u] eAnnsdwo -
sSpual] [9ADI] WSLINO] -

SISA|puy uoi3pniis 90

Alpowwing 3 uoi3onpoJyu| ¢0

A
up|d Bune)IoW £TOZAA Aum..v




15200 21103SIH S,BPlI0]4 - UB|d SullayIel €202 A4

‘BuIB0SSaW 18XJ0W [DJBUSB C1Ul palnIBalul
Joyuiny aq [|IM S1IOLS UOISIBAUOD PUD S8|0S
‘uonouold |oI00s ‘BuisnusApL ‘AoIgnd JlUndsIH
'CTOTAS Ul 8NUNUOD S8ARDNIUI BUNSHIOW DIUDJSIH +
1S00D DLIOISIH S,PPIIOIH O1 WSLINO1 &10uo.d
1043 S8IBI8UAS WO 01 S8IIRNUS DIPBW PUD
sJsuInd UonpUNSeP |PUCIBaI PIRUS10d JBY10
PUD ovAIYOTH LISIA WIM Jsuniod [[IM gOA 8y L +
"UOIDANRIND 18XJ0W 8YDIU PUD SIS|OADIL

110 ‘SA01S 1YBIUIBAO 01 UOISISAUOD dINADP
‘UONDIISIA ¥oOMPIUI BUIALID SO 4ONS SOARNDS[QO
Bunaxiow o1J108ds SSaIPPD 10Y1 SOARDNRIUI
01691018 YOUNDJ [[IM GOA 98Ul ‘eZ0ZAS Ul +
“UoNISINKOD asPgPIPP |IDWS

PUD 211Sgam Byl 01Ul pa1plBaiul Jayling g [|IM
Uolym swopn|d oipswl [0100s Uo soussald
S,UOIDUNSSP 81 ©10AN00 01 BUINURUOD PUD
‘©1ISgeM a1 01 UOIDIISIA BUIALID ‘©pImuoiou
200IBA0D DIPBW BUISDBIOUI AQ PaysI|dUI0D20
aQ |[IM SIYL "UONDUNSaP 8yl 1O saileuaq anbiun
a1 JO SSausIpMD Bulpupndxe AQ SIOIISIA
1YBIUISA0 1001110 PUD PUIg 8Y3 JO 8N|DA 8U3
80UDYUS ||IM S1I0YS suoiplal 21|gnd S, oA +

1UBWSaDI0oJUla) apIAnoLd [|IM yolym Bulwsyl
AJ|OUONDUYY L N| [DADIL BUIUUIM DIOMD 841
oop|das 01 padopAsp aq ||IIM UBIndw oD
BUISIIBARD MU Y IS0 DIUOISIH S,0PIIO|H

Ul 8|gD|[IDAD SBNIARDD JO 8BULJ) OpIM 8U]
82J0JuUlBal ||IM S8BDSsaU BUIpULIg UonpUNSeq +

S1J048 uoipIBuUSH PP PUD

SSOUBIOMD S31SD0D D1I0ISIH S,OPIIOJ4 JO SSBUBAINDBLS

a3 8ziwndo 031 sa1bs1pIis sedpIque pup sapiunjioddo
puibossaw ‘pipaw saljipuapl ubid €Z0ZAd YL *

SPIMUOIIDU BZIS JD[IWIS
10 SOWQ ubyl Jaybiy suipwal uopowoid/Bunajiow
0) UOI3DD0||D JUdd1ad aY) ‘SIDSA JOId YIIM JUSISISUOD »

101138dW 0D 1S8108U 8yl MOJaq %6l ‘18S
dwod s,uonpbuRssp syl Buowpo 31SeMO| 8U3 SI 1e6png SIy] »

6Ll0ZA4 AINOD-21d sp 8WwPSs 8Yy3 INOgD puUD
TTOTA4 UDY1 810w %0l SI 81nBly siy] (L A1obBe1n)) Buinexiow

UONDUNSEP J0) 00T LTSS SI396PNG GOA 9Y3 ‘STOTAL U *

"UONDIISIA 1YBIUIBAO SALID 01 SBAIUSDUI Pa18Bi01
pulpIAcId pub Buluup|d |eALA BuLIdsSUl UO
aq [|IM SNO0J 8y "WJBoId Bunax} oW [Inwa
BU1 80UDPYUS 01 8NUNUOD ||IM GOA 8UL +
'SpUB] [9ADJ) BUIAIOAS PUD £1ISGOM

31 01 SJIOLISIA AQ PB10IISUOWISP S1S8481Ul
anbiun 8yl Uo PasPg UCNDWIOLUI |PIBIP
186101 01 $8NIUNIOAdO 1O HOO| [|IIM GOA +
'S|oA8| BUP{DaIg-PpI008l

1UBD8J PUOAS] WODISDODDIIOISIHSOPIIONS
031 UOIDISIA DIUDBIO SALP 01 8oUDWIOLSd
O3S BuUIZIWNDO PUDL UOIPARDD 1USIUOD UO
SNO0J PUD 81ISgaM U1 UPS-8l |[IM §DOA 941 +
'2INSOdXs DIPBW PBUIDS PUD BUISNISAPD

ul parussald Alaboull [piRusiiadxs eyl 03

olgnd BuljsApbn

6l-AINOD-150d D 01 JUDAB|B) ADM Pa1PPdN UD
ul 3l Bunuasald ajlym SInak 8yl JBA0 PaIDARIND
pUDIg Pa1RUsIBLIP ‘B|gnZIUBooal 8yl uodn
PING [[IM £Z0ZA4 'S8111UNLIOJJO 8SOU3 0)
SJOISIA BUNODIND UO Pasng aq |[IM AUARDD
$ZOTAd PUD ‘“ONS Ul 9|gDJIDAD SeoUBlIadXs
WISIINO] PUD [2ADJ1 &Nbiun JO yipnalg ayl
sazIUBOD8l gOA 9U1 |9ADLN dNoUB puo ainsig|
Jalwaid 1o} UoIDUNRSeP |PJOIB O SO (ONS)
AIUNOD SUYO 18 JO A1841nUs 81 18I0
(8OA) NDBING UOIIUBAUOD PUD SIOLUSIA SYL

uoioNposU|

1SVOOD OI4dOl1SIH S.vadldoid



}SBP0D 21103SIH S,BPIJO]4 - UR|d Sulla)Iel €202 A4

"UOISSIW [|0JBAO 8y}
SSaIpPpPO 03 J8PIO Ul sebus||oyd Bulbisws Jaylo
pupD 8say) 03 sesuodsal JuUsIdIe A||PDILOU0DS
‘POYDI08SDI-||OM UO SNIO0J ||IM SIOPUSA S}
puDp s10393.1Q JO pIDOYg S)! ‘WD gOA YL

'SUOIIN|OS JO4 1oddns

aulNUBb PUD UONDDIUNWILIOD DIUSYIND
‘OANDNIUI BUIUBISI ©AD0 UD YIIM Paisiunod
8Qg 01 pasu Os|o ||IM 8]1] JO Alljonb BuiBuoyo
81 JO 8SNDO 81 S| AIISNPUl WSIINOY 84yl 10U
S1UBpPISal AAUNOD SUYO( 1S JO suondadlad +
18W &g UpO sebnssaw pazi|puosiad
‘anlsuodsal Alybly 4oy ssuswalinbal
JOWINSUOD 10Ul OS pa1opdn puon pai1on|pAss.
AlIONURUOD 80 1SNW S|001 BunayJow [0108I0 +
‘Buipuads 1o

/PUD suonuUaUl DAL 100dWI A|BARDBSU PINOD
(]8ADJY JID PUD SDB) S1SOD [B8ADIY JO UORDIJU| +
‘S|IDIUUS|IIW PUD SI8X US89 ‘Sisuloog

1O syuswWalINbal &yl Y1IM 81puosal 10U]
swiplbold Bunsydow padojsAsp pup s186pNg
JI8Y1 UMOIB 8ADY SUOIDUNSSP 8ANRedWOD +
UBWIUOIIAUS 8ANNedWwoD A|YBiy © JOJ 8xoul
[[IM SUONDUNSSP paullepls Ajlsnolrald Jo ulmsal
81 YIIM pauIquIoD [9ADA 01 1US1Ul [|DIBAO

10 |8A8| BUISD8IOUl UD BUIMOYS SUDDLIBWY +
:3ANTONI £20TA4 NI

SIONITIVHO ANV SILLINNLIOddO A

AWOUODS |DDO] 81 01 WISLINOY JO UONNQLAUOD 81
92J0JUIBI PUD S10ASUOWIBP 01 DS 10 S1uspIsal
01 sUoONIUSSsaId [IDUORDULIOLUI 1IDNPUOD +

"wayl 8ouaNn|jul 01 Uonisod Ul puo

SpUBJ1 1S810| JO 1UOI] Ul AD1S 01 SUORPZIUDBIO
P810]8J-WSIINO] |PUONDU PUD 9PIMSIIS
IpUOIB8a) 000 YiIM 800BUS AIBANDY +
'SUONDZIUDBIO Jap|oyaym1s AQ palinuapl

seuUNWIOddo Jayl0 PUD WSUNOI-UBD (HOV)
abD1UBH ‘@IMND ‘S1uy 900IAS| 01 ©NUNRUOD
Jequiardss ybnolyl 1snBNy-plud wodl pousd
MO[S &U1 Ul UONDASIA 1YBIUISAO SALIP 01 SBNIAIDD
JBU10 PUD (JOAINSSS DISNW PNOTINO BUIS) S1USAS
BuldUDYUS-pUDWSP 810uWoId |IDuUNoD [PJMIND
SUYOM 1S PUD UCISIAIJ SIUSAT [0IMIND ON'S WIM +
'S18ZIUDBIO 1UBAS 01 ©OUMISISSD
SUONDDIUNWWOD |DJBUSH PUDL UORDWIOLUI
BuUIBPO| BulpIAOId AQ SIUSAS S110dS |PUOIBaI
110ddNs [|IM WDa] 8|S 8| "SIUSAS S110dS YlIM
UONROUNIUOD Ul SADIS IYBIUIBAO SALID 01 SIBYI0
BUOWD JNO| YOd PUD |MOg JOIDS JIBAD|SXOL
ay] ‘Auoyiny s11ods xor ey Bulpn|oul siaAn|d
[OUOIBa) PUD UWIDS1 UOCNDBI0SY 1§ SHI0d ONS aul
UM S8ANDRIULIUIOf Ul 810d101U0d |[IM GOA +
'sdnoJb Buipuads Jeybiy ©1ndoo 01 (UIpaxul)
suionp|d |PID0S s1pdoIddD BUIBDIBAS|

pUD swplbold WHDS gzg Bunoibaul
AlBAII0B LS 8lIUM SUOISSIW S8|DS 10NPUOD

pUD SMOYS Jusuiuloddo aAnoNpold 1sow

Sl PUSNID [|IM WIS S8|0S GOA '¢C0CAH Ul +
'SIUSAS UONDUNSOP

MBU JO 4OUND| PUD 1UBWAOIDASPD |NJSSBOONS
B2 Ul 1SISSD 01 S1o0NpoId 1USAS pUD
‘SJ9PIOYSMI0IS ‘'SI0SUOdS [pnUs10d PUD 1UBIIND
YIM SSOUDIJ|I0 D1691041S PUDAXS [[IM GOA 94l +
1500 OU 01 8111 1D 1SPOY DLOISIH S0P

1O sS8UsIoMD BUIP|INg BUISJBSARD pliod pus1IXs
PUD JUBWS|ddNS SUONOWOI] "PBPa38U 1SOW S|
UONDIISIA YDIYM Ul SUOSDSS 8l BULIND 9NUBAS
puUD ‘AOUDANDD0 Ul UONDUNSSP J810810
BUIPIACIC SWIBOId SAIDACUUI MBU PUD
‘SOOUDI||D 216910418 ‘suciowold pIpaWw yobnoayl
S1OLUS gOA 1WOddNs |[IM SUONOWOId GOA +
"©TOTAH Ul SOANDNIUI SB|0S 1081IP SP [|OM

SO DIPBW PBUMO PUD PBUIDS Ul Pa1ybybily ag
[|IM SeoUBlIadXs 8BIIIaY UDDIUSWY UDDIILY +




}SP0D 21403SIH S,BPIJO]4 - Ue|d Sulla)Ie €202 A4

Ajllouospes
0) 8BOUDW
s)0adsp
19)}OM 008 930WOId *
syessb
Q13SHNO} ,SPBID UoIBal
JOAL PUD ‘AJUNOD
1SOM ‘AIUNOD You
uoddns puo dojaraq «
obpubis upiisepad

(suonuaAuod Al3snpul

196101 ‘|)IdDO syI0ds)

(yoooiddp Bunsxiow
pup Bulpubisiapun
19)J0W 3896103
‘sonAjpup 3ondwl
BunayJow SNONURIUOD
‘s|sA|oup 1930w
J9paay) AIAnIsuss

19)I0W Jepes) pub

(suonuaAuod Anisnpul
196103 ‘|p3Idoo
s310ds) AZJunood ay3 Jo
UON}IPUOD DJWOUODS

[IDJ8A0 83 eAcidwl

(wsuNoy Buippam
‘wsS1INO) pespg
-AllWD}4 ‘WslINol Bo
‘WS1INO1 AJDUIIND PUD
P00} |DOO] ‘WSIINO)
abpiusy ‘WsLNol
DISNW PUD |DJINYND
‘WSIINO0I0DD ‘SJUBAS
2JN1pUBIS ‘WSIINO)

s)J0ds) SI0MISIA 0

3 AOM310B IO}
saniunyioddo alo|dxg « AUNod ay3 Jo
Buppd/seAnoniul
AJjigow yoddng « uonIpuod JIWOUOOS
(VIr/v¥d4N)
Juewdojenap ||048A0 B3 noidul

92IAJS8S JID J1oddns
03} 9NuUBRUOY »

SJIO}ISIA JO @oUaNn|yp
9S|DJ 0} BNURUOD *

0] SJusWiISaAUIl

wisuNo) abpJiana

S103dSV I19VNIVLSNS SLNIWLSIANI

WSRINOL 39VI3IAT1

J1OWONd

SSOUSIOMD PUDBI] JO

|[9A8] ybBiy o uIouIow

SSAINTIVMV
ANVJE NIVLNIVW

a|gp|IoAD seouslIadxe
03 SJUBWISAAUI
Jo adA3 pup abup.

wislIN0) ebpJona ayy AysIoAlq

S3ION3I¥3dX3
AdIS¥3AIA

SLNIWLSIANI
WSRINOL 39VI3IAT1

STVO9S NV1d 21931VYHLS (OdL) TIONNOD LNIWAOTIAIA LSIINOL ALNNOD SNHOM ‘LS

ISIA MBU YODS YiIM SADM JUsI8lIp

Ul 1108y 84yl PUD pUIl 8yl ‘seka syl suado 1041
oouslladxs paroadxaun Uup BullaAljap ‘A1nnag
[0JNIOU SSSIBWIIN S,0PLOIH YlIM SBIIUBWID
PIUOM MBN SNOLINXN| PUD UWIDYD PIIOAM PIO
DRUBYIND SBUIQUIOD 10Ul ADMDBPIY SRIS0SS
3111 enbiun D SI11S00D DLICISIH S,PPIIO|
‘BUIOY WIOJ) 8|qISSe000 A|ISDS SUONDUNSSP
PBAIIIUODUN ‘AIDUIPIO-8Y1-10-1N0 J8Jaid Oym
SIBIBADA 8INSIB| SNOIIND PUL 1USBI||81Ul JO4
oSOl pupJg

MIOMBWINIL 10U UIYIIM SBSSaUISNg [RNPIAIDUI
Jleyy sxowold 01 sisulpd Jo) Alluniioddo sy
91011]1010) 01 PUD SIUSNIASUOD PUD AUUNWIUIOD
[000] ‘DIPBW ‘BP0 |SADI ‘Sisuup|d Bunssw
‘SIBWNSUOD 01 S11j8Usg 1uslayul PUD S18SSD
S,0840 81 S102IUNUIUIOD O] :UONDUNSSP
SSOUISNg PUD UORUBAUOD ‘@INsig| Jalwald n so
AlIDQOIB UONDUNSSP 8Y1 18XI0W PUD PUDIg 01
S| ‘seyonag Byl g DIPBA 91U0d ‘Bunsnbny 1S
SO UMOWY OS|D (GOA) NDBING UORUSAUOD PUD
SIOUISIA AAUNOD SUYOM 1S 81 JO UOISSIW 8y |
JusWlal0lS UOISSIW




}SBP0D 21103SIH S,BPIJO]4 - UR|d Sulla)Iel €202 A4

220T ‘$Z-SL Y2IDW Pa3oa||00 pIn( ‘S3ybBisu| S3sA|puy uonpuisaq :29I1nos

sdin J1Ieya Jo 1pd
Jupuodwl Up 8l seousladxe [9ADI AINXN| ADS ||11S %0 »

Aioud 3eBpng Ybiy D SI [9ADI) ADS [|13S %4E°L9 *

Jawwns/Bulds siyy sdiul pood Uo swoy 03 18so[o BUIAD1s 8q
[IM ABU3 ‘UMOP 8W0D JUop s8olid auljosb J1 30y 92160 94,866

[2ADI) Bulwoodn J10) S186PpNQg 8Y3 Hulyldl 01 Wayl 8snpD
A19)1] []IM s821d JeWNSUOD Ul UORD|JUI JUSD8I 30Y) 88160 9%,8°GS »

“T3AVYEL AIFHL LIWIT

ATA13TdWOD SNIVYLS TVIONVNI4 ONILLIT LON Jd8.A3FHL 1NY
‘DIVL OL NV1d SNVOIIIWY SdIdL 30 IWNTOA HL LOVdWI
OL NMOHS 3AVH S301dd SVO ANV NOILV1ANI “4Vv4 SNHL

220T ‘$Z-SL Y2IDW Paloa||00 pIn( ‘S3ybBisu| S3sA|puy uonpuisaq :99Inos

‘SN Y3 Ul [OWIOU 0} J8SO|O 810 oM 981 % &LS UBIY PI0dal Y «

PUIW-JO-8303S [9ADI}-0}-APS8I D Ul 810 %4798 *

puUD J08A SIY) [BADJ)
JIay3 J0J JuswelIoxe Buo.UlS J10dal SIS|eADI} UDDLISWY 4O %40°L8 *

sup|d du 3usiINO 8ADY 9%,9°/8 *

20T 40 ONINNIO349 FHL LNOHONOYHL AIANIVLISNS
SVH TIAVYL JOd LNIWILIOX3 ONOYULS .SNVOIHdIWY

S1S0D |8ADJ) JIWI| O3 BUWOoY 01 8SO|0
AD1S 01 8BNUIIUOD 01 HOO| SIB|8ADIY SO — SAP
pup A} 3043 8S0Yl Y10g — SI8|aADJ) [puoIbal

JO aoupyIodwi ay) 8zispydwa 03 8NUIUOD +
AM1gOISUl DIWIOUODD
PIWD UOIDIISIA UIDISNS O} UOIIDUNRSep 8yl
puluonisod Jo JiJeuaq peppo 8yl YIm
sjuswbas eousIpnD JUSN|I LD 810w Bulyonal
azioud ‘4ay Buimolb yiim auswubio uj +
Io8A 8y
1INoOYBNOIY) 81D ABY] 818UYM SIS|SADI] 198W 0]
sebpssaw pup pipaw Bunsnpo ‘suocnRDUNRSSP
aAnnedwod Buowp asuodsel pup Juswiuas
J8|dApJ) BUIBUDYD JO1IUOW 03 8NURUOD +

saniunyioddo sy |

"9SIOAUI BY1 PUD ‘SOSI |BADN

1NOQL WSIWNdo supdusWy ‘dolp seolud spb
USUM — 1UBWINUSS [SADI] UDDISUIY JO JOIDDIPUI
dol D Usag A||L21I0ISIY 8ADY Saolud sno
'SBNSS| PB10[BJ-0IUIOUODS JBUY10 PUL UORD|IUI
‘seold spb Buibins JO 100dwWl 8yl Ag Jansmoy
‘Dabus||PYD g PINOD 1UBWIINUSS |9ADI BUonS

UINBD 82U

SOOUBIIBAXS |BADI) MBU 388s 01 Alisuadoud
D BUNDASUOWBP ‘AD|PWIOU JO 8SUSS JIBYl
BuluIoBal JBYriN 810 SUDDLBWY BUOIIS S|
SUROLIBWY BUOWD |9ADIY JOL YOOPNO 8yl
‘AJIUNOD 841 SSOIOD U] SUOIIDLASa) JIANOD SV

alnsio] a13sawoq

SISATVNV NOILVNLIS



15200 21103SIH S,BPlI0]4 - UB|d SullayIel €202 A4

SSOUBAII08Je pUD yopal
Bulpusixe JO supaW O sSP e¥AIYOT4 LISIA
ybnoiyy s|go|IbAL swpiboid uonnouwold puo
pIpaW aAlPIado0D alfipIaAs| 01 8NUIIUOD +
DPLIOJH 03 Bul|dADIY Ul 3s8183Ul Buissaidxsd
J8|8ADJ) AUD Yyopald 03 BUiNUIUOD 8jIym
‘91031S 831 10} S19)J0W U1B1IO do) Ul DIPBA
2u0d | sunsnbBny 1S JO 81IOMDUN SIS[SADI)
aAnoadsold yooald 03 salbeinais a10|dx] +
8IDYS 19)J0W d13sewop
§11 UO pPJINg 0] swib 8101s 8y SO vYQldOT4
LISIA Uam saibe1pa1s Bunaxiouw s,01paA
81uU0d | sunsnbBny 18 ubijo 01 BNUNUOD +

saniunyioddo ay |

up|d BuleNIOW 220Z-120Z YAIIOT4 LISIA :©21n0S

"UOISNOH PUD ‘SP|j0Q ‘Woybuludllg ‘0Iuopy
‘'OB2IYD SO YONS S1IoMIDW ASY J8Y10 Ul SUOS
UONDASIA MOIB PUD UIDIUIDW 01 YOO [|IM ovVA1dO 14
1ISIA ‘DWW SWDS 8411y 8101S 8Y1 10 S1axioul
doa so punogal M pasiod alp ‘BpIMUORDU
SIS|9AN.A JO SIBQUINU 8B10| JaAIIBP AloUOCRIPDA
UDIUM ‘A8S1ar MBN PUD YIOA MBN SO YoNs
S1IOMIDUI UIBLIO AJISUSIUI ||IM SISIBADI DNSOUIOP
J0J uonnaduiod syl ybnoyl ‘posyn JnsA syl

Ul JISIA 01 SISSADA DNSBUIOP JO) SUONDUNSSP
PaJISoP 1SOW 81 BUOWID SUIoWal DPLIONH

'SOYDIDB8Q PUD SIO0PINO SNOIDAS

S,2101S 8U) Ul 1UOJWOD PUD A1840S PUNOL SICLISIA
AUDW ‘WSINO1 passaldap suladuod A18l0s puo
SUONDIASA DlWBPUDd SO USAS ‘0Z0Z JO Slaupnb
9911 1SD| 81 U| "%8'¢Z 01 PasDalouUl 0S| poy
SIBIOADI SDBSIBAO JO 8JI0US "%Z 8L 10 6107 Ul [OAS)
JBAS-1S8UBIY S1I PBaYDI08I POY SISBADL DNSOUIOP
10 8IDYS 19D W SOPUOI ‘6l-AIAOD 01 JolUd
ppLIO|d

uonpunsep aya
01 92UD1SIP 140YS 8yl uo siauup|d Bul|jes
‘DaJp |pUOIBal PUD |OO0] 81PIPBWWI 8Y3) Ul
saousipnb dnoub aziuold 03 8NURUOY +
DIPSA SU0d | sunsnbny
1S 01 BUl|©ADI) 8SOY3 JO A1840S PUD Y3jpay
oY1 01 JUBUNIWWOD D ssaldxe 03 8NURUOD +
a2JniN} ayj ul uinial 01 BUoo|
89S0y} J0J pulw-j0-doy Buluipwal ajlym
‘MouU |8ARJ) dnolb onisewop Buluup|d
asoy) ebpbus 03 soife1p41s alo|dxT +

saniunyioddo ay |

‘Buiuinmal AMOJS SI
PUDWSP ‘SI08A OM] 1SD| BY1 JO YONUWI 10J [SADI
dnouB onsaswop pauomul 61-AIAOD 2IIUM

(9cg) sdnouas onsaswoq

A13SNPU| 3UBAT 83 JO 8101 UNIS ‘ZTZOT ‘S-Sl YOIOW Pe3os||00
p30Q ‘SIYBISU| S3sAIPuy uonRpPUNSaq ‘ABAINS ZZ0Z APPOL sBunSsW 70T ASAINS [9ADI] 83010d10D 8131018 :921N0S

[©ADJ) SSBUISNg }Obg Bulig 03 JoAs
uoY) JUDIOdWI 810W SI 3l 10U 8A8I|8q SI8|eADI) dNOIB 1O %SL JOAQ »

seapusD AQ palinbal |aAD.] JO JUNOWD By}
Buniwi| ‘000 810w SiudsAs dasy 01 up|d sisuupn|d Bunsaw JO %ZY «

103A ayy anoybnoiyy
SI0WIOL PLIgAY BUSO 8NUIIUOD |[IM %E9 S[IUM ‘BZIS Ul J3||DWS SIUBAS
BuIp|oy 8nuiRUo |IIM A8y3 1043 101pald sisuup|d Buinesw JO %09 *

SISATVNV NOILVNLIS



}SBP0D 21103SIH S,BPIJO]4 - UR|d Sulla)Iel €202 A4

SOIWOU0DT PIOIXO ‘SIYBISU| JOWNSUOD SNIAIS {UORDIOOSSY [9ADIL 'S’ :©2IN0S

7%SL11V4

0] Pa1SPo8l10y S| Bulpuads pub ¢£Z0T |l3UN s|aA8| dlwspupnd-isod
01 JOA0D8I 0} PB10BdXS 10U 81D "S'N 8Y3 O S1ISIA |[DUOIIDUISIU|

o5

o

OF 30
25

SUYIUOW XIS UIYIIM [SADI] SDSSISAO
U0 MJogWia 01 8Jos &9 |IM 1l 8A8leq Ajjogo|B

31d0O3d 40 %SL

o5

o

OF 30
25

UOJOIWO 03 8NP JSA SIY3 JO 1DIS 8Y3 10 Buissalbal aiojeq |

Jagwieoeq ul

7%1S- Ol

180300 Ul (6L0T SA)

78L- WOU4
JIANOddWI 'S'N JHL
Ol 13AVYL SVISHIAO

o5

o

OF 30
25

UonBIISIA
[ouonobulalul Bulusyibualls Jos Buliodeaud
8|IyM UOoIDIISIA 8ins|8| dlsawop aznuoud
0] paaUu D s| 8183 ‘|9ADJ] [pUOIDUISIUI
JO uinlal Jemols b Bunpdionuo

[113s ‘@noadull 03 BUINUIZUOD BIYM +

saniunyioddo ay |

"UJSIINOY |PUONRUISIUIl JO)

AIBAODSI MO|S 01 BNUIUOD ||IM SUONDIISS
PUNOGINO PUL PUNOQUI [PUORDUISUI

‘dn BuipuaJl Sl supDLBWY BUOWD

[SADJ] [OUOIRDUISIUI JO) HOONO 81 S|IYM
|jpuoIlIPUIBIU|




}SP0D 21403SIH S,BPIJO]4 - Ue|d Sulla)Ie €202 A4

"uonNadwWod 8yl WoJS Al ysinBunsip 01 peboions|
©Q 01 ©NUIUOD ||IM ‘ULIDYD pUD AI0ISIY S1I BUipN|oul ‘sssuanbiun DRUSLIND AOUNSID S,UOCRDUNSSP
21 1Ng ‘©B0IUDAPDSID 8DI0A JO 8J0YS 1UDDIUBLIS 10 WOJS SI8INS 1SD0D D1IOISIH S,0PUOIH ‘A|SNOIAGO

o
&
3
N
&
)
d
K S
Q o o
° o ° S O
& & 8 & &L s
< » o> B o D NS Ny » »
> &2 & \§ & & 3 N R & O RY
9 & o° &o& A/m/ %7 b&o O > )@4 Aw/o o%
» (9] o Q2 s D P\ S » 5 D
> S L s & & 9 > & \ &
& ) N ) o 1) WV o ) A 3 &
&L P\ N o P\ R\ L Ny 2 P & &
WZSS wros /S
WSOLS WLLLS
WSS
WsLS
WelS  woes 000°000°0Z$
WSeES 000‘000°0%$
W9'0%$
000°000°09$
000°000'08$
WS8S

"OPUDJIO MSIA 10§ UOI||IW S8 O) GOA Y3 JOJ UOI||IW Z°S$ WOy S| 8BUDI BYL 195
dwioo s11 pUD gDOA U1 J0) s186pNg Bunoiedo a0 MOJSJ ‘SUCIIDUNSOP JIoUl BUNSNIOW YlIM PSHSO]
SUONDZIUDBIO U1 01 S8IPAWOD gOA S 8JoUM JO IX81U0D SANNSAWOD 8yl PULISISpUN 18118J O]

SISATVNV NOILVNLIS




01

}SBP0D 21103SIH S,BPIJO]4 - UR|d Sulla)Iel €202 A4

|2AD] SPOOMBUOT 2Z0T ‘€Z-SL YOIOW Pe308||00 DIng ‘s3yBisu| S3SAIpuy uoiounse( :90I1N0s

S31LIO OL AV3aH O1 SNV1d ONILYOd3Y %LY

UM punogal 03 SY00| AISBAOCD8I UDQJN |IUM
‘(% 9S) A31uo1ud ybiy o g UILBD ||IM SI00PINO 8Y3 Bulkofu3

LZ0z Ul sdiu3 81pUIpI00D 01 suionp|d |DIDOS POSN %69 SIYM
‘DIPBW |PIDOS UO JBdUSN|JUI [DADI] BUO ISDS| 10 MO||O4 SI8|8ADI]

TVINNITIIW 40 %05

ABojouyoal pup swiopnp|d Buluuod diuy mau

AdLl Ol d3lIOX3 AV %L

SUOIDODA BUILOOAN UO BWI} UMOP 0)

dWIL JAILOV d343dd %9°LY

paualioys A|aAnp|al sdiuy 1oy MopuiM Buluupid
oY1 buidsesy ‘syzuow g Jopun ul diiy Buoj-yeam b up|d pjnom

AJHL AVS %0%7 43AO

s[Ioiep dua J1vyl 3no up|d A||nj8ind aiow

T1IM SUITIAVYL 40 %LS

‘Olwepupnd-aid 01 paipdwo)

810J8Q 03 Usdq 10U 8ADY Aay) s8on|d Bulisiald %L'sS Y3m

TaAVYL 404 STONIId3dX3
M3N 1LNO ONIM33S
38 T1IM SNVYOIdIWY

uonRDUISaP 8Y3 JO aINIPU
upgJin a8yl BUISOOMOYS OS|D B[IYM ‘SIa o
DJIPSA S1UOd | sunsnbny 1S 1Pyl souslIadxe
SJ00P1INO0 8Y3 azispyduws 01 eNUnRUoD +
swJuopp|d [p1oos
dol J1ey3 uiy3m pup swiopnold
Buluup|d duuy Bulbisws SSOIOD SIB|8ARI)
aAll0adsoud yopal 0] sa1ba1041s Mau a10|dx3 +
din J18y31 3n0 up|d A[|N48I00 pUD ‘SBlIDIBUII
p|INg ‘UoilIbUSapP 8yl Yolonasal 01 aBDIBAd|
up2 A8Y3 I0Y31 JUSIUO0D Buluup|d-pPalsIsSsSo
1O A181IDA D U1IM SI8|SADIY 8PIAOI] +
SJ8|9ADJ]) 10} S8oUBlIadxa BuIoxa pup
MaU Buisiwold UoiIPUISEP D SO DIPSA 83UO0d
| sunsnBny 1S uonisod 03 SAKom Mau aio|dx3 +

saniunyioddo ay |

HIYS [IIM 8210YO

1O UonpunNssp Jisyl Bulpull Ul skomyind eyl
1NQ ‘sSas Wol) 8dnosse Uup pup ‘sseuiddoy
‘UONDXDIBI ‘UNJ JBAIIBP 1DY1 SeniuN1ioddo
[DADA ©SOY) PIDMOY UDS| [|IM Saoualalald Jisyl
'SOA|9S Dlwspund-aid Jisyl 01 seloduwod 1l
MOY PUD 81N1NJ 81 Ul |8ADI 01 upid Aoyl moy
BUNDN|DASSI 81D SIS|ISALI UDDIIBWY ‘Bulpadal
S| olwspund [Pgo|B 8yl 10yl Buliga) Aunud YIM
@CE@%O/Z [OJlo]oy pubig

SISATVNV NOILVNLIS



}SP0D 21403SIH S,BPIJO]4 - Ue|d Sulla)Ie €202 A4

‘ouloy 1o
2Jey 1yblJ ‘UOIIDIODA [PUORDUISIUI 108 ad 8]
JOA0OSIP 01 SIB|9AI) BUNIAUI UOIIDUNSSP D SO
SAIIY) 01 SBNUNUOD DIPSA 81U0d | sunsnbny
1S 2inNsus 01 diysiauiind Ul HJom |[IM gDA 8yl
PUD YIAVYWYHILId ‘Buluuo|d Alusal Jo aspyd
[DUIL &Yl 01Ul SUIYS JOIADYSQ J8|SADIL SY 108K
[00Ss1] 1s0d 8Y1 JO $S820NS &Yl UO p|INg 01
SNUIIUOD 01 XO0] |[IM GOA 8Yl 'eC0CA4 BulieIug

YOIOW YBNOILI 220TA4 SORAIDUY 8]6009 (20T 18quieoaq — 18go00 D ¢COTAS
‘SONA|pUY Al1S1IDND DIPSA 81UOd | BUNSNBNY 1S :801N0S

108K JBAO JDBA %1z dn YAV

pup %zz dn AoUpdnd20 ‘%/7 AN 8nuBAal

‘%1z dn pupWapP YIM S|DoB paxiouwyouaq
BuipaaoXxa S|SUUPYD DIPBW |0 SSOIOD S|d) +
LZOZA4 JOAO %7 BUISDSIOUI UOIIDIISIA 81ISQOM +

189S aAlRadwWOoD 8Yy3 Ul SUOIPURSSP JaYl0
1O 1DY1 Buipsadxse saips AOUpdndI0 [810H +

sl1a140nb 981y3 3spd 8y3 104 UOIIIISIA

0TOTA4 PUD 6L0ZA4 Bulpssdxe pubwad
[DIUSY WIS]-1I0YS PUD [910H PauIquIoD +

‘@3Y3IAINAA NOIVAWVO S.8OA FHL TTOTAL LO 40 SV

‘MOU [8AD 01 palbdaid asoyy BuiboBus sjiym
[OADJ) 01 UJMial Jisyl Buluup|d asoyy Buowo
puUlW-10-dol pUDIg 8yl daay 01 8|g0 SOM GOA
B2 ‘Buwn [0aJ Ul BUPOW-UOISIOSR WJIOJUl 01
Sa1081011S PUD S|00] BUISN Papaau SO 10AId
01 UONDUNSBP 84l YIIM DSYIOM UIDBD 90U
43IAVWHI13d ‘Olwepund 8yl JO 8sIN0D &Yy
JOAOC PBUIYS S81681011s BUlayIDW S,gDA 94l SV

It

.Seyopaq, BulAos syuspuodsal JO %89
pup ,Ol03sIy, BUIADS syuspuodsal JO %ZL UMM SI9 0
UOIIDUNRSaP 843 IDYM JO BUIpUDISISPUN JDS[O D POY SI8|SADI] «

%69 10 UOISS|I0YD PUDL %YL 10
UOUUDADRS 1080 PUD %8L 10 palNspasWl 8JUDAS|S] uoiljpuilsa -

%¥L S,U03SalAPYD Bullbag PUD YOUUDADS
01 |pnbae si yoiym ‘@Anisod %08 SoMm palo a3 Jo uoluidQ «

%9 10 860DISAD 188 ||0JSAO
BU3l PUD %S/ 30 U03ISSIDYD ‘%6L 30 YOUUDADS SNSISA ‘DIPIA
81UOd | sunsnbBny 1S JO) %YL 30 SPM diNSP3aW [pP13U0d J)IPW «

SSOUSIDMD %S6 SOY UOISS|UDYD PUD SSDUSIDMD %96
Sy YOUUDARS SD8J8UM ‘%SG*T6 SOM SSBUSIDMD pup.q |0)O] »

:AdN1S 910¢ IHL WOY4 SLHOITHOIH

'Se0DAS Yonag pupn

[I0D1I0ISIY Y1 Ul S10118d U000 1S8S0|0 OM] S1I JO
S9J00S 91 — 1080 A||DUOISDD20 puUL — Y1IM Jod
UO SOM PUD S8INSD8W SAIDWIOU S AUDAWOD
YoJ0asal syl pauliopsdino AQunoiIubIS

10U1 punlIg 1sNgod D 01 paiulod sbulpul
'S10118d W00 S11 01 SARD|S) puL 8on|diayiow
81 SS0I0D paAladlad SOM PUDIQ 1S00D
DII0ISIH S.OPIIOI4 BY1 MOY PUISISPUN J8118g O]
Apnis uondsaolad punig 0 P8IDNPUOD |IDUNOD
wuswdodAed 1SUNOL AAUNOD SUYO™ 1S 8yl

s3ybijy6IH

SISATVNV NOILVNLIS




15200 21101SIH S,BPlI0]4 - UB]d SullayIel €202 A4

(A

yoJpoes plod +
|DIO0S pIod +

SUOIINDBXd JULId +

9lIgow pup doiysep Jo) BuisiIBAPD (D161 +

olpnp pup olpo.
19)J0W DIUDdSIH PUD 18)J0W |[DJBUSS +

(038 XOgX ‘MYOY ‘AL 8114 uozowy ‘AL |ddy)
ABojouyoal dol-ay31-18A0 pup gam
1SP2PPOIg YBNOoIY] JUSIUOD OSPIA PUD AL +

ONIMOTIOL 3HL 3ANTONI AVW
HOIHM ‘FON31¥3dX3 ANVHE 33493a-09¢
V 140ddNS O1 SOILOVL AOTdW3 T1IM

NVid VIA3IW £20CAd 3HL

wJopo|d BETEEY N e3h! AD3s Jabuoj uonpbunRssp
BAIDBID 8|QPUMO paioonsiydos o sylsW 1Yl 8op|d dol b so uonpindal
pup Bulnpus up 2JOW D WOy you Ajpiusiadxs up S WD pup soyle
Uiim uonoiiuaiayip UoII01ISIA 860DINOJOUS JO AJl[IgpJIsep pupo [0o1BDW s,uoipulRsap
puplig uadipys ol pup yooali o] SSaUBIDMD PlINg O] ay3 81ndpd o]

:SIAILOINGO NOIVAWVYO AYVWINd
S1I NO @1ing OLOO0111IM ViA3A 3LNOd | INLLSNONV °LS

‘ONISILYIAQVY ATIAILOV SHOLILIdWOD SL1I 40 FHOW HLIM




15200 21101SIH S,BPli0]4 - UB|d SullayIel €202 A4 -

FAHFETH HIHVESIH WD H¥IA w
BTN JHNSYITEL ¥ 1LVEId JsdiL
b o P

AHITILLFID INLLENDNY "LE

S
= e BT s &
THPEIEHE @ T We |
el amnd e S561 PR SeaTI (e —
netavaa WS f % HW_HT_

g NTHOID DML
NOLLIBWY % DMINUYE) A
THNLNIATY ¥ WS DNINTH 9 *ﬁt

ALININIHINY

+I00TS & S€
M '8 Yeles

IUsawbag-gng |PIUUS||IW JNO OlUl AIQ 18deaq v

SUOIIUBAUOD AJ8p 01 8NUIRUOD PUD AIONODSIP-}18s 4O 3Insind Ul
1ds |NJYINOA D 8ADY A8y ‘sisuioog Agpg pup ‘papulw-uado ‘@sIaAIp al, Aoyl
JuaN|4o Jo dn spow Ajlupwiid ‘s|pIUUd||IW JUBN|LD JO dn dspow AjlouWlId

9|1JOid JOUSIA 6L0Z SUOWWIS | [YW
9IN1|NO0UOD| JBULIDS :S82IN0S

S3ON3IIANV 1304Vl




150D 21401SIH S,epIJ0]4 - Ueld Suiladlew €202 A4

18141US/I090[O ADWW ‘6L0Z 11008y DPLOIY UONDISPSS DluRdsIH 020z SNSUSD 'S'N :90IN0S

"SUCIDANOW 858Ul JO || S8IISNS
1SDOY DLIOISIH S,OPIOIH 'SBU0IS|IW 10108|90
01 SpUSIIJ JO/PUD susquisW A|lwpl Jo sdnolb

SO BUlBALI AOfUS 0S| A8Y11Ng 18yJoW
[0Jausb 8yl &X1| ‘8JNi|Nd PUL SUONRDUNRSSP Mau
pBulousIBdXs PUDL UONDXD|aJ 8PNIOUI dNOJIB SIYL
JOJ SUOIIDANOW [BADI] IUBWSAOW S14BIY [IAID
31 JO S1UBAS JUPDIIUBIS A|joUuonDU YBNoJyl 9IGL
Ul UOa7 8P 80U0d JO |DALLID Y1 Wod) Buluunds
AJO1SIY UDDBWY UDDILY 10 80o0|dylig &yl

Sl aunsnNBNy 1S '610T Ul [BADIY [|D UO UOl||Ig

7'601S 2UBdS PUD 18XIDW |SADI 8INSIB| ‘SN BY1
10 %81 JOJ 1UNODDD OS]0 SUDDBWY UDDIILY

‘uonp|ndod |pisusb ayy upyl diy Jad aijow
pusads puwp sdnolb |[puonisusb-nINW
JOBID| Ul [BADL 01 A|&¥1| ©10W ©g 01 8NUNUOD
[|IM SOIUDASIH JDB8A 10U [BADIY 8INSI9|
D1SBWIOP ||D JO %¢L JOL BUUNODID ‘6107 Ul
[9ADJ1 DIISBWOP Ul UOlj|Ig 6¢1LS payonal
solUDdSIH 8yl JO Jamod Bulpuads ay ]|

1uswbes 18610

A 0 UIbWal Aoyl pup ‘solupdsiH Jo) uondo
UONDODA 8Nblun 0 11 S&x oW by ysiundsg
S,UoIPUNSaP 8y -OlUDdSIH a1n s1uspIsal

OPLIOI4 JO %/Z 'SNSUSD 'S'N 8L O BUIPIOODY

UDDLIBWY UDDLILY/2luUDdsIH

(IouonPIBUSD-NINW ‘S8|dNOD ‘S8l ) SUOIIPISPISUOD SYDIN B AIDPUODSS

¥dS SEVHIMYE AL I
AHINIM NVILSYEIS N5 f5IHDIN
WA W WM VEORA 1IROL

FEnoME o by

instannaae  IGGEH oA O -y
Pt it
wezriwvase 9509 { e £l
i
ININTINS
IINVWOE _“uw..ﬂ.__ﬂh_gt.._
HLMOK
ALIHLNEHLAY

SIS b= 09
uyor 1g auuAj

uawbeg-gns Jawoog Agog JNo Olul dAIQ 18deaq v




}SP0D 21403SIH S,BPIJO]4 - Ue|d Sulla)Ie €202 A4

SIB|OADA 1897 ‘Siellipg 8001 Asyl ybnoyly
'900dSs DA 8JNSIB| 8Y1 Ul YIMOIB 1UDD1IUBIS
souslladxs 01 SeNUNRUOD WISHNO) (D1997)
Joanb pub JspusBsuwni jonxasiq ‘Apb ‘UnIgseT

01991

Apnis-sBuippam-|pai/siybisul
-DIOP-BUIPPEM/IUSIUOD/WODIOUNBYYMMM//:SANY :/2Z0Z-L20Z-104-SOISII0IS
-Buippam-uonpbunssp-8s/woosnnsusuup|dbuippam//:sdiny :90inos

dINOD Aq payooduwil
o ||IM Buippam Jieyl 1043 pouI8eduU0D
alow Apupaliubls aip sajdnod Jo %S AJUQ +
220T JO ||P) PUD JBWWNS 8y3
ul pam 03 Bunndo a1o sa|dNoD JO %S9 AlUDON +
20z 03 pauodisod aiam %0t
‘l20T 10} pa|npayos sbulppam ay3 JO +
ZT0T 10} pa00Q Usaq aADY sBuippam
WS'T ‘SBuippem We'L AJUO MDS 1Z0T 8|IUM +

:LNNOD 1S3NSO T1VIIAO Ol A3diH

SYOANIA 40 43gWNN OL S31L4vd WOud

— SWYON, OIWIdNVd-3dd HLIM NOITV Ol
ONILYVLS JYV SONIAAIM ‘€TOZAd ONIYILNT

'SUONDUNSBP

Jo|ndod 1sow 8yl JO 8UO BUIBg DPILIOIH YIIM
‘ANSNPUl JDBA-D-10||OP-UoI||Ig Z/S © SI Asnpul
BUIPPEM 'S'N 8YL "D1S8UIOP 8ID SBUIPPaMm
UONDUNSaP 8S0Yl JO %/8 PUD ‘BUippem
uonounssep 1o adAl 0 8g 01 Bulppam syl
18pISU0D Aayl ADS $8|dN0D 'S'N 17 Ul | AJ08N
Tvaiyg

:9pN[oul UOI}DIBPISUOD
Japun syuswbas ayjy Jo sawos

"SIBUONIODA |DRUSIOd PapPUIW-8Y|

1O JOMIBU D YIIM S|DADIL JIBY JO SMBU 810yS
[IIM ABU1 1041 Uonmoadxs ayl YiiM pa1abio)
aq ||IM AAUNOD SUYO 1S Ul sedusliadxe
Buipiomal ‘anbiun AlYybily pull unod 104yl
S1UBWIBSS 1UBWISSAUI BUISRNISAPD JO |OY PUD
1968pPNQ B8|gR|IDADL JO SISDg 8Y) UO pansind &g
[IIM 1UBWSaoD|d DIPBW PUL BuIBnsSsSaU 8YJIN

‘SBUIPP M SO YONS ‘SUOIIIBPISUOD 8|0 D8]l JO
‘BJMIND PUD AIOISIY 81| ‘S1S8J81Ul pa10|al-|aAn
21J108dSs UO pasog 81n SI8Y10 8|Iym 1axiow
DlURdSIH 1uLLIOdWI 8Y1 81| ‘solydoibowsp

UO Pasng 810 auos 18uWNsuod BuljlsAni
S,ADPO] 10 18SpUIW BUP8as-a0uslIadXs

81 01 80UDA8|8) PUI] S,0J08A S1U0d |
aunsNBbny 18 pupndxse 01 seniunlioddo ayoiu
[OUONIPPD a1o|dxe 01 8NUNUOD [|IM §OA SUL
sSUonNPISPISUCD aYSJIN

SAD]S 1YBIUIBAO
‘@insia| ,Uo-ppD, 10} [PlIUSYOd S| 818yl ‘PUY +
S19MJ0W UIBIIO [PUOIIIPDII-UOU WO
SJO1ISIA 8WII-1SII) ©Q 0) SpuUdl 19)J0W gzg 8yl +
SUOIIDPOWWOD2D JYBIUIBAO ‘Yoam-pIiul
00q usayo sdnolb Bunsesw aAIINDSXT +
:SNOSV3IY 40 ¥3GWNN V JO4
JAILOVYLLY 34V SIONIIANV 139UVL ISIHL

‘SJouup|d Bulppam

PUD SUOIUNSJ ‘SNOIBIIBI |PUONRONPS ‘AJDIIIW
DU ‘|OI00S ‘S1I0dS ‘SANOIB BAIINDSXS
‘S;UBBD |DALA ‘SIoIPIBdO JNO] ‘sisuup|d
punssw apNnouUl 01 8NUNRUOD s108dsoud gzg

(gc9g ) AAopuooas

SION3IANV 1304Vl

ST




15200 21101SIH S,BPlI0]4 - UB]d SullayIel €202 A4

220 ‘AOAINS BUI|9211d {|WIY'ZZ0Z-104-puUd}-Ao)|
-1930UD-|9ADI}-96 01118 /S8IN108}/SMaU/WOD aS|Nd[SADI MMM //:5A11Y :901N0S

awoy 1o sedualadxe

[0JN3|ND Ul SBA|BSWBY) 8Siawiull pupo AI03siy

[ouosJtad Jiayl Yiim 108UU0D 03 alisep b

BuiImoys ‘A||ponssuwiop os op 03 up|d diny
abpilsy D BUPPI Ul PaISalalul 8S0U) JO %09 +

din ey uo senjeswaY)

1IN0 8I0W PauIpa| A8yl PIDS %ST

9lIym 1spd Jisyl 01 UolIOBUUOD Jadasp P 1|8}
%6Y7 ‘diuy 8601118y D USX DY 8A,0UM 8SOU3 JO +

GG JO 86D ay3 Jepun suonpisusb Buowp

Jojndod aiow ‘|eApIy 01 ApM |NJBUIUDBW D S|
[9ADJ) 8601LIBY 10U 9A8I|9Q SUDDIBWY JO %S +

‘9ouUsIIadxe WSIINO) 8ARISOd O

810810 ||IM S&2IN0SaJ PUD SIUSPISS) JOJ 82UD|0g
UM SUONDIDadxs Jisyl BUIpasIxs puUD 1S1INOY
abriey 8yl Buipumisispun anbiun, UoRUNSsP
a1 saxpW 10ym BulAlnuspl AIo1sly ysiunds

YOl S,DJPBA 81U0d | eunsnbny 1S UsAIb 1Usosep
DIURJSIH JO 8S0Y1 J10J 1UDASIBI A||0108dse S| SIY L

‘S|oARI JIBLY) BulINp MaU BuIylswos

UJDa| 01 IUDM PUD SeoUslIadxe DRUsyINo JO
4oJoas Ul alo Asy] "yind usinag syl 4o aio 10Ud
SUONDUNSSP 01 WaY1 8301 SSINIUSAPD IS PUD
‘suonpuUnsep enbiun 01 |9ADI S1SLINOY ©0ILISH

‘pusds [PNUUD UOl||Ig

LIS © 01 se10nbs pup Aisnpul eyl Ul ssuswbes
BUIMOIB-1$81SDJ 81 10 BUO P8JISPISUOD S 1|
"BJISOP JO|9ADA MU SIY1 188U 01 PasIod S DIPSA
81u0d | eunsnbny 1S pUL ‘BUINDD0 SI WSLINOL
alaym UONO0| 8yl JO abmusy |PJNND 84yl Uo
POSND0J UJSIINOY JO YDUIg D S| WISINOY 8B01LIeH
SYITIAVYL IOVLI¥IH

AOAINS DIDQ|PYO|1D
/SO11S130)S-WISIINO}-POO0S/WOD'SADPI|OYPUD|SIAasiof MMM //:sd1ly :00IN0S

saouslIadxs Bupjulp pup Bunos
a|gpJoWBW SADY 01 [SADI] S|DIUUS||IW JO %LL +

@0uUslIadxa poo) anbiun JO pu 8WOS,
BUIADY Ul pa1salalUl 81D SUSZNIO ‘SN 4O %S6 +

2193 Julp pup

POO0J 83 UO paspg uonouisep P 3olid
o|doad JO %0L IDYl SMOYS YOIDOSaY +

ob Aeyy a1ojeq

NULIP PUD POO4 YIIDasal [|IM SI8|aADI)
10 %08 ‘UoipuUIISap JIdy) BUnIsIA a10jag +

‘a004 ANNOYV SdibL UIFHL
NV1d OL ANVW 103dX3 IM ‘€T0ZA4 NI 13AVHL
FANSIFT OL NINLIY SYTTIAVYL T"WOW SV

HULIP PUD POOL JO 8SNDO8Q UONDUNSSP
IXBU JIBY1 9S00YD PINOM ABU] RIS SIS|I8ADI
B8INSI8| JO %$S JOSIApLALI] 01 BUIPIODDD U08A
1S07 "8BSI 01 BUINUIRUOD S| [8ADIY AIDUIIND
AUYVNITINO

6102 ‘s3yBisu| 3 BunayIow AJUNWWOD [WO :©04N0S

"UoNnuUnssp ayl Jo seingliim

BUIXD|aJ PUD |DININD AIOUIIND O UONIPPRD Ul
INpoadsal pup BUILIOD[OM ‘810S Sl UOIIDUIISaP
81 101 JIBWNSUOD 19971 8yl ainssoal
PINOYS DIPSA 81U0d | eunsnbny 13 JoJ suop
punaM oW AUY AIUNUWILICD 1997 84l Uo
BUISNDO] W) YoJoasal o ‘siybisul g Bunsyow
ANUNWWOD WOJ) 110dsal 0 01 BUIRIODDD
‘AIPNUUD S8WN XIS 01 JNOJ 10 8BDISAD UD
|SADJ] PUD SISIBAIDA] 1G9 T-UOU UYL [8ADI]
UO 8I0W %g¢ puads Aoy 1usWwbas aAllnIoN|
PUD DILUDUAR AjUp|NoIJnd D Jussaldal




15200 21103SIH S,BPlI0]4 - UB|d SullayIel €202 A4

S3yBisu| JBWNSUOD SN|AIS :©0IN0S

61L0C Ul %S¢ wol)

dn ‘puads |9ADJY AINXN| JO %St 1O JUNODID O
poaloadxs 810 SpIMPIIOM S|PIUUSI||IW ‘SZ0T Ag +

19UD|d 8Y) 108104d PUD

‘@b o3ilIay |PININD S,uUolIPURSepP b aAJesald

‘SOILIOUODS PUD S8IIUNWWOD |POO| 1Joddns
PINOYS [8ADJI) 8ASI18Q SI8|9ADRJY AINXN| JO %CL +

[oADJ3 AINXN| JO 81N}

Aa8X b aip AopAld Bulao saousliadxa
|[9ADJ] 1I0Y) 88160 SI|ADIY AINXN| JO %S/ +

:se00nds asoyy Ul jusiosald alow

BUILUODB SIDIUUS|IIW UM AIBAODS) S AI1SNPUl
|[BADI BY1 Ul 8|0J 1UDDIIUBIS © AD|d 01 pa10adxe
310 SIBIDADIL AINXNT %7 1O ©10J |DNUUD UD

10 #7¢0g PUL 0Z0Z Usemieq uol|lig 71zs Ag

MOIB 01 P&108dXd Sl 18XIDUI |DADI AUNXN| 8YL
AdnxXni

SION3IANV 1304Vl




150D 21401SIH S,epIJ0]4 - Ueld Suiladlew €202 A4

wpiboid ul Anq do-09 8|gopPIOHD PUD ISNQOY
$0130D) [03161P JO UOIIDDISIBAIP PENURUOD

saniunyioddo mau
pup siawioyiad uanoid JO UORDZIIIN

SUOIIN|OS UBALIP-YD109SY
Buneabioi-al pup Bunosdsoud |suuny
JOMO| 01 SSBUBIDMD [auuNny Joeddn wWoJl) SUOIIDBUUOD -

juawabpbbua |suuny ||N4

adpospup| pIpaWw BuibBiswa puD 1UBIIND JO UOIDS|J8Y -
XIW pIpaw-3InwW

S8I10810.1S PIPOW

sajnoJ J1o0daip Bunsixe pup mau Jo yuoddnsg
Uimoub uonpiIsIA uoilpunsag

Yimoub oiyoil 83

BWN|OA Y21pas 21UnbBIO

1ISIA O1 UOIIDAIOW

juswabobus aousipny

1S9191Ul PUD SSAUAIDMY

SeAN0S[CO PIPAW

VIAIw




150D 21401SIH S,BPII0]4 - Ueld Sulla)Iew €202 A4

siauup|d Bunssw 81010d10D
slauup|d JusAs syiodg

siauup|d 443WS

sJouup|d 8AIUSDUI PUD UOIIDID0SSY
sloipiado unoj

SJuUabp |oADIL

dcg -odualpny 3obup)

SUDDLIBWY UDJLI}Y 8 SOIUDdSIH -

siusawbas ain1pW PupL JI8BUNOA Yi0g
01 [paddp yim pipaw azispydwse ‘Aousioiye 104

slensing esodind :Aipwiiid

alnsie :eoualpny 396101

61

VIAIw




150D 21401SIH S,epIJ0]4 - Ueld Suiladlew €202 A4

J03A [DOSI) MU 8yl BuliNp 82IAI8S 1O
$3)N04 padsunouup AiMau Aup jo jioddng

syJow 3ybily 10841p
AopBa| ul 8BpIBA0D pajpoIpaq

syoxJoW A4

[oADIL AinxnT
si9|9ADIL 96D3IaH
Kiouino

01891

|opug

saniuNyoddo bunabiol aydIN




150D 21401SIH S,BPII0]4 - Ueld Sulla)Iew €202 A4 -

suoIssaldull/saiNsodxe Py :yulld »

suonosalold SNSIBA AIBAIIBP 82USIPNY (UOISIAS|S) »

1UsWBBBUS &1IS PUD ( 810y YBNOIYL MOIID ) ¥10D :YoIDas «

SuBIodWID DIPSA 81U0d | BUnSNBNY 1S
SNOIASId ISUIDBI UOSIDAWOD JUIUOD
UM 1usWweBobus Quswsbobus 811g [|n1oos «

SuBIodWID DIPBSA 81UOd | BulnsSNBNY 1S
SNOIASId ISUIDBI UOSIDAWOD JUSIUOD
UM 1uads aulll ‘SMaIA 1USIUOD

(YO ) ©10J UONRB|dWOD OBPIA :0apPIA |DYBIA »

SyJoWYOUSg Aundwod DIPBW SNSISA 80UDUIIOIISd JUDAS|S] ‘SUBIDAWIDD DIPSA 91UO0d
| sunsNBNy 138 snolreld 1sulpbo uosHLAUWOO QuswWebobus 1S (Apdsia (p3BIq -

SaJINSOa\N 80UDWIOISd Ad)Y

SO1100 ] ¥ AD®10J1S

VIAIw




!moo 21103SIH S,BPII0]d - UB|d BUIIaMIBW EZ0ZAS




}SP0D 21403SIH S,BPIJO]4 - Ue|d Sulla)Ie €202 A4

(Yauow/0LL Jo 96DIBAD) 170T 29 |IIM (lIDW-2
J0 ‘auoyd ‘yusunuioddp) |[pob uonplIdI|oS dY] -

(yuow /9 8z 0 8BDIBAD) £4¢ 8q |[IM
slap|oya) b3S [230Y 03 JUdS SpPa| 104 [POb ay] -

(Yauow/4£9°6 JO 9BDISAD)
€80°9LL @9 [|IM |POb 3ybiu wooa dnoub ayy -

SFANSVIW FONVIWAHOLd3d AN

191UsD SWOdIdM VAIHO1d LISIA S6-1 98Ul
10 0dX® J8A0S DI PIPSA SlU0d | BUNSNBNY
1S b BunRsoy AQ SJ03SIA bPLIOIH 81Mdo)D +
DJPSA 81U0d | sunsnbny 1S 03
BWoo 031 Bunupm sdnoub Buppads-ysiupdsg
AlIo10adss ‘sdnolb AJISISAIP 031 3IN0 YODay +
SabD||IA YL Ul siepos| dnoib pup sjuspisal
JOJ 0dx® PIPBA SUOd | BUnNsSNBny 1S O
Bunsoy Aq sdnoub pup SI0IISIA palildl 100411V +

saduslladxs AIpuliNd
pupD WSLNO1LIBD Ul palsalaiul sdnolb
pup sdnoJb 8|0A21030W JUSN|ILD YIIM MIOM +
ssaulsng 8s0|0 wayi djay 01 sgAD
UO SNO0J S,UolPZIULBIO Yl UO 8Z1|PIIdDD
03 S81DI00SSL 802SlIgSW|8H Jayio pup dnoib
900s1igSW|eH PPLIO|4 3SPBYIION 8yl bpIaAST +
saniuawp dnolb pup
senJadoid 8ousI8uod S,A3UN0YD SUYOor 1S JO
SSOUBIDMD 8SIDJ 03 UOIIDUISSP 843 Ul SIUSAS
Jauup|d isoy 03 senlunlioddo alojdx3 +
SMoysapn.) pap|al-siiods
10 92UPPUSNID PUD ‘|MOg JBAD|SXDL
93 PUD [IDUNOD S1YOdSXVI ‘UoPPUNOS
$140dS PPLIO|4 8Y3 YIIM JUSWSA|OAUI
‘sdiysiosuods ybnouy) 3910w uoilpeId8l
pup s10ds 8yl U0 SNO0J O3 BNURUOCD +
S19)J0W 8SOY3 Ul SJUBAS pPa1soy
pUD SUOISSIW S8|PS YBNOoJY3 S18XJ0W
Jopes) dnoub ul sisuup|d Mau yopay +
A13UNOD ayYy
SSOJOD S80UBIB8LUOD PUD SMOYSSpPI
0S UDY3 8J0W 10 sBull@aW 8004-03-890)
ybnoiyi sisuup|d |8ADL] puL Bunsawl
U3IM UOIIDUIISSP Y3 JO SSBUSIOMD SALIQ +

saAnoalqo

.AUOUI8I0) UONDUNSSP, 8Yl Ul 100D
DLIOISIH S, 0PLIo|H Buldasy JO [POB 8yl Y1im
SJeWNSUOD pub sisuupnid Aupd-pliyl ‘susuup|d
1UBAS/BUIPPEM ‘S1o10I8dO JNOY ‘S1USBD |BADN
‘s|puoIssajold Bunssw Aex Bunsabim salbei1nis
S9|10S 1081IP SNOIIDA SAO|d8p 1uswIndsP

BUL 'S19JDW |[DUOIIDUIBIUL ASY Ul pUD

$8101S PalluN eyl 1noyBNOoIYI DIPSA 81U |
BuUNSNBNY 18 $8I10WOId W8l 8|S gOA YL

SATVS

€ec




15200 21101SIH S,BPlI0]4 - UB]d SullayIel €202 A4

s|puoissajoid
Bunssw juspuadspul pup Auod-pliyl
sn|d ‘suoiIPIOdIO0D PUD ‘SUOIIDIOOSSD
[IPUOIIDU PUD |DUOIB3I ‘SUOIIDIDOSSD
91I03S 1SP3YINOS J8YI0 PUD DPIIOIH YIIM
sdiysuonpjal usyybuais pup 18610] +
SS8UISNg UORDIOOSSD [PUOIfal pupn 81031S
‘910100102 10} DA PUDL VA ‘ON ‘VO ‘14 U0 SNO04 +
(seepusnI 05Z-051)
sdnolb 81p1o0diod pazis-wnipaw paiv.
-1aybly Jo} saniunlioddo ¥88s 01 aNUiUoD +
sanJadoid dnoub Jebip| ayy
JOJ SUOIIDIOOSSD J8BID| BUOWD SSBUBIOMD
BUIIDAIIND B|IYM ‘DBID SALIP JNO UIYIIM SI8Y10
pup sdNoJB UOIIBIOOSSD PPLIO|{ UO SNO0S +
S1YyBiu woold ppa| dnoub zg/lYy
Buionpold Jo 8|qpdpd SpP8| 08 B1PIBUBS +

saAoa[qO

'SIUBWIBSS 18XJ0UI SS8UISNg J8UI0 PUD ‘|0oIpaul
‘010U UL ‘©AIIUSOUI ‘UONDIDOSSD ‘@1010d100
21 Ul s|puolissejoid BunesWw puUD S8ARNNDSXS
JOIUSS 01 ©AI100I1ID SSINGLIID PUDIC enbiun
S,UONDUNSSP 8Y) U0 sispyduls UD Y1IM SSDIAISS
PUD S10NP0Jd S,UCIIDUNSSP 8Y) JO SSOUSIOMD
BUISDaJOUl U0 PasSNO0) &4 ||IM SUIOLS ‘©Z0ZA4 Ul

S9|PS ©0USIOJUOD

SJO|8SUNOD YVYV puUb
sjuabpo Ainxn| Ajp1oadss ‘syusbo |[9ADJ] [I038l
yium sdiysuonp|al usyibuaiis pup 18610] +
SJep|oyax0Is AIIsNpul [SARIY
JNo 110ddns pup apN|oul O3 S||PD SB|PS )P W
puUD ‘sodxa [9ADJ] ‘SUOISSIW SB|PS 8ZIUPBIO
‘SMOUS ap.l [SADI] 10 8oUssald D UIDIUIDW +
S1yBiu wool ppa| dnolb ainsIs)| 1S¢CT
Buionpold Jo 8|gqpdpo SPPY| 8lL 9IDIBUSS +

saAnoa(qo

'SINO) PBabpyond PUL Yo0n0oD

JO10W PazIunBIo pUD Jaylabol BulleADIl SINPRD
‘s9|dNOD ‘Sal|ILUD) [DUORDUISIUI PUD DRSBUIOP
01 5AND0ID S81INGLI PULIG BNbIuN 8yl

Uo sispyduwa YliM ‘S82IAI8S pul s10npoUd
S,UONDUNSSP 8yl JO SSBUBIOMD BUISDsaIoUl UO
P8SNO0) 8Q ||IM S1IOLS ‘CT0TAL INOYBNOIY L

S9|PS S.INSIST




}SP0D 21403SIH S,BPIJO]4 - Ue|d Sulla)Ie €202 A4

sSpunj 3|gpJIDAD JO JUSWIIWWOD-I9A0 ON -

siauupid J10j}
10300} Buip1oap b aq jou Abw wpiboid
ay3 30Y3 3sabBNns ||IM SUOISIBAUOD JOMOT *

18440 409 b apnjoul
yo1ym sjpsodo.ud Jo %Sz 3SDS| 3D JISAUOD -

SFANSVIW FONVWAHOLdId AN

"CCOTAd JOAO 000'SS 4O 8soaloUl

UL '£Z0ZA4 104 UOIIDDO(0 000'eHS © Pupos(oid s
gOA 841 ‘SIUBULIIILIOD 409 BUnsIxe puo ebosn
|0N100 1sd UO pasog ‘senJadold suonounssp
Jayio 01 sjrsodoud Buodwod usym Jauup|d
punssw O JOJ 8NsS| JOMoW 8Yl SADM|D 10U SOM
UoNLIIOASUL PUNOIB 1IDYL PBISAOISID SOM

1 ‘BUWIN UIBAQ 'S1S00 uohplIodsunn punolb
Jley118s0 01 dnolb sbunssw syl JO Jjoysq

uo spunlisenbal Abw seniadoid ‘s1ybBiu oo
8JOW 8IND8Ss PUD 8BLIUDAPDSIP SIY1 18SHO

O] ‘BullepISUOD alem Aayl SUONDUNSSP JBY10
SNSIBA ‘SSNUSA PUD S|&10Y Usamiag pup ‘sj@1oy

AIUNOD SUYO 1S 01 110dUY [PUONDUIBSIUY
B||IAUOSHODM Y1 WOJ) pUD 01 uonlIodsunil
PUNOJB JO 180D 8Y1 BUNDN|DAS UBYM MODS
SJouup|d Bunasul 80DIUDARDSIP 8ARNNRSAWOD
Bl SSaIpPD 01 581IWWIOYD S8|0S 82UBI8IUO0D
gGOA 98Ul AQ p&10810 SDM SANDAIUI SIYL

(409 ) pund Buiso|D dnouo

saouslIadxe AIDUIIND PUD SINOJ ‘SBIIIAIRDD
‘sUOI30PIID S,uUoniPUSeP 8yl Bupnowoid
AQ swpiboud Jisyy Buunp puo 03 Joud
sJouup|d 0} S8DIAISS SB|PS PAdULYUS JBUO +
sdoJp)opg [PJNIDU PUD SBNUSA anbiun
10 Ab.Io s,uonpunRssp ayl bunyblybly Ag
sj1udAe Bunniods enbiun/|ploads ainidpD +
D1BI08S pUD 88SSOYD||OL
‘@l|IASBUIDY ‘PUOIARQ ‘PdWD] ‘OPUBIIO
SD YONS S18)J0W SALIP UO Buisnooy
ssaulsng 81010d100 paipi-1aybily ainydpD +
S3ybBiu wool dnoub 000‘9Y
Buionpold Jo 8|qpdpPo SPPS| Sh7l BIPIBUSS +

saAnoalqo

‘SIUBAS |DUONDBI03
PUD S1I0dS |PUOIBSI JO INSIDWD PUD ‘SIUBAS
[o10ads/Buippam ‘sbulsylnBb A1oliw ‘suolunsal
[0I00S PUD AIWDL (SANOIB 8AlINDSaxX8) sbuneawl
[IOWS 01 ANDDI1I0 S8INJIUND pURIg anblun
81 UO sIspyduld Un YlIM ‘SODIAISS pUD
$10NP0Jd S,UO0NDUNSEP Y1 JO SSBUSIDMD
BuUISDBIOUl UO SND0Y ||IM SIIOUS ‘€Z0TAH 104
SIUBAT |DI108ds

'SBUIPPBA |P100S “AJD|IW
‘SUOIUNSY ‘S110dS ‘dNOJD BAIINDSXT

SATVS

14




15200 21101SIH S,BPlI0]4 - UB]d SullayIel €202 A4

005°L 03 WwpibD)ISU| unRsnBy UDS DIDIA 9spaJoUu|
jJuswabpbuas %S b YIM ‘000°CZ 03 SI9MOJ||0}
)00qaop4 s, unsnby ups PIPIA 8spaJlou|

uoljjiw 00L 03 18

wioly suoissaidwi pipaw olupdsiH aspaJlou|
S|ouupyoO pipaw |pPI0OS uo suopowoud
sa)pysdaams xis Jo wnwiuiw p a3a|dwod

T69°L 0} SI9MO||04 U|PaUIT 8SDaIdU|

0LL‘O%Y O) SMAIA aWi}a}l] 9qNLNOA 8SPaIoU|
S|9aJ puD ‘sal10)S ‘SOPIA

Buisn gsg‘yy 03 SI9MO||04 WpI6DISU] pupdx3
708°ClL 0} SI9MOJ|0} 19)13IML MOID

SUOISSaS 9AIT )00qa9D4 0T 39NPUOD

93pJ jJuswabpbbud %S P yum pajdnod

‘L1%°9TS O3 SI9MO||0} )]00qaOD4 aSDaIdU|
sdiysiosuods pup sjuans ybnouayy swpiboid
pasno0j-y|3g @iow Jo 934y} 3Joddns Jo/pup
Ym 1auind ‘sajps gOA Y3im uonounfuod uj
S92UaJ9jU09 PIpaw aAl 0) dn ul 83pdIo134Dd
syaupw pdwp] 10 ‘opupliQ ‘lwWpIW‘DIydiapp|iyd
‘OAN ‘DIUDJ3V 8Y3 Ul SUOISSIW DIpaWl 9-f 9}0a.1D
sdnoub pup

‘Aanxn| g abp3lIaYy ‘poo} uo snooy oY) sbunsaw
10 SINO3} DIpawW }a)ipwW-Uul 931y} 03 dn }soH
abpylIay pup pooy

‘sJ00pPINO ‘AINXN| UO PASNO0} SI9dUBN|JUI PUD
s)sijpuinof [pnpiAlpul payabip) aiow 10 OS ISOH
suoissaidwi uol||iq ST 93PIdUSD

SFANSVIW FONVWAHOLdId AN

1U83U00 BOo|g pub
91ISOOM JUDAS|8J 8S081dUl pUb subipdwpo
ssauaJlpMD Buispaloul AQ SIOIISIA DIUDASIH
puD 3oD|g AQ |9ADJ) 8bBDIIBY alidsu| +
S|2uUUDYD DIPaW |PIOOS
gOA 40 JusWwsbbus pup yownal pundxy +
abpIBA0D DIpBW Ybnoays
UOIDUIISOP BY3 JO SSBUSIDMD 8SDBIOU| +

saAnoalqo

'S1I0 8Y1 PUD (UDDUBWY

UDOLLY 3 OIUDASIH) 86018y ‘91N N0 ‘[98)
[ouOnDUISIUI ‘AI0ISIY ‘J|OB ‘SOIIARDD JOOPINO
PUD 008 'SeYDDaJ ‘AINXN| ‘IUSUIUIDLISIUS PUD
2ISNW ‘©JN10811YDI0 ‘AIDUIND SepN[oUl SIYL
"©BDISAOD [DUORDU PUD |PUCIBSI 1SDOPLOI]
qud ‘joBIP Bulpnoul suocissaidwdl pipaul
PBUIDS U0 1J0da) pUD 8INSpaWU 01 SNURUOD
[[IM JUBWILIDA8d SUOIIDDIUNWIWIOD gDA 841

"UONDUNSap 8yl YuIMm abobus 01 wayl Buuidsul
‘BJD A8yl 8JoyM SUONDDO| Ul Sebnssawl
|[NJBUIUDBW UM SIOIISIA [pRuUS10d Bulyona.l

UO SND0J S8ANDS8(gO AIUNOD SUYOr 1S O
SJOLISIA 1YBIUIBAO 10101110 A||NJSSSD0NS O S1IOUS
suonpial ol|lgnd s,uonunsspP syl sefououl
JuswiIpda@ sUoRPIIUNWWOD gOA dYl

SNOILV13d DI79Nd @ SNOILLVOINNWWOO




}SP0D 21403SIH S,BPIJO]4 - Ue|d Sulla)Ie €202 A4

"DBIBPISUOD 87 [|IM YDIym suunlBold pipsudnnu
JOY10 AUDWI 81D 8181 1S02P0OIg 01 UONIPPD

U] 'seniunuoddo Buiw|l) JO1 18xJ0W O1Ul sy
BulIg 01 SIBY10 PUD Biaqussals Jaad ‘Umolg
DYIUDWIDS S1S0Y AL P8ZIUB0D8I ‘Sgd |uunyd
JOYI0BM 8U 1 HIOMIBN S1I0dS X0 ‘DIUDPY AL
-GS SO YONS S1811N0 DIP8W LM BUIOM SAJOAUI
Uolym seniunuioddo wil) pun uononpold AL

8J0 UOWIWOD 1SOW 11 Ul UOISN|OUl S,Uonnunssp
BY1 8ZIWIXpW 01 J0 108/oid 8yl 81ndss O

1oddns uonoNPOId JO BunaxJoul alinbal

1041 seniun1ioddo aiNsodxs 9ARND0I0 YIIM
pa1usseld sI gOA aU1 UDBA Yo0a 1noyBnoayL

€Z0TA4 Ul siapinoid a9IAIaS JID Mau Aup 1oy
‘394w uiblio J1ad “1914upo Jad ‘suonowoad
|[pAUUD OM]} :|POB WINWIUIW ‘sidpiroad
991A13s 11D dojsuou mau Aup pup jiodary
|puoibay PpLIol4 3ISP3Y3IION 3y3 J1oddns
3p0Y3 suonowouid a3noaxa pup dojaaaq -
S|qP|IPAD }I 8J0W-1D3A J1ad
suopowo.ud aaiy) ;jpob wnwiuiw ‘palayo sp
sanjunyioddo |puonowoid Valyo1d LISIA
Aupw sp ui 93pdioniod pup dojaaaq -
Anq 3spoppouq tad
‘pipaw piod YIAVWYIL13d 86019A3] pup
jusawajddns 3py3 Joswwins pup ‘Burids
‘s3yb11 Jo SIYBIN Suospasg Asp3) subipdwnod
[puonnowoud paway)y 1noy 3sp3| 3o dojaaaq -
(10Y 1:ST 0 wNnwWIUIW D UO PasD() SN|PA
DIpaw UOI||IW T$ JO WNWiUlWw D 3INO3S -

SFANSVIW FONVIWAHOLdId AN

‘ANg dIpswW

a1 10 Aubaiul syl Bunoodudl 1NOY1IM
‘8|gISSOd SO B8N|DA DIPBUW PBPPL-8N|DA
[DIUBUWIBIDUI YONW SO &1011068U 01 S| |0ob 8y
‘2boyo0d 1U0ddNs [PUOROWOId PBPPRD-BN|DA
1SNQOJ D BUIPN|OUl OS|D B|IYM ‘Sauswbas
20UsIPND Psa1ebliv]l Bulydsal 104 S810

DIPBW 1UBIDIIS 1SOW 8y buliso sisulind
DIPBW 8Y1 YIIM P&10N0BsU 810 SUOIOWOId

‘SI9P|0YSX01S BUIBPO| pUD gOA 841

JOJ SUI-1dO [IDW-8 UonIBUSB-PDs| 8PNDUI
0S| suonowold pabnisns| 8sayl Jo Aluofow
ay] ‘Buizud spIAoid 10U Soy01SABOMS
papuUNl-JapP|oyaM0IS YBNoIyl gOA 841 01
1500 OU JO ‘9]111] 1D SSBUSIOMD UOIDUNSSP
PIING OS|0 A8y "1SPOYD D1IOISIH S,PPIOIH 1O
SSaUBIDMD BUIp|INg AQ BuisiiaApo piod
PUBIXS PUL JUBWLS|ddNS sUonoOWOId DIPSW

soyPISdeaMS PEPUNH DA R
J8P|0YUS¥01S-SUOIIOWOI4 DIPOW

'SUONPDIUNWIUIOD
BuIoBuUO BUIRIAOID BNOoIYl AODDOAPD
AUNWUWOD 1JoddNns 0S| ||IM JusuIndsp 8y
"0BPBBU 1SOW S| UONDIAISIA YDIYM Ul SUOSDSS
Byl BULND 8NUBAS8I PUD ‘AoUndndo0 ||
UONDUNSOP 4810810 UBAS apIA0Id [[IM YDIYM
SWIDJB0Id BARDAOCUUI MBU PUD ‘SOOUDI|I0
2168101 ‘sucnouwold pipswW yBnoiyl 1108
GOA [|RIBA0 1IoddNs [|IM 1uswWIndap S8oUDI| Y
0168100415 PUD SUOCNOWOId GOA U1 ‘€T0TAL Ul

LeC

SIONVITIV O1931VvilS B SNOILOWOYUd




15200 21101SIH S,BPlI0]4 - UB]d SullayIel €202 A4

8¢

'SIYBIU WOoOoJ 81pJsusl 10Y)
8S0Y1 U0 SND0J 01 SI 8|04 S, gOA 81 ‘SIC1ISIA INO
101 ON|DA-PBPPO UD SO 9AISS UDD 1DY1 SIUSAS

AUDW 8J0 81yl 3|IUM UONDIISIA 1YBIUISAO
[0IUBUIBIOUI B|Q0INSDBW PUD IUPDILUBIS
BuUNoIND 10 8|gdD 810 YDIYM JO |0 ‘S|IDARSSL
1O ‘S8118S ‘DUO|D-PUDIS JOYIBUM ‘SOIIIAROD
BOUDPUSIID BAI| ‘UISI-1I0YS 810 SIUSAT

SJUdAT SUUDIBOIH UONDAOUUY

salundwod yuswabopupw

Juononpouid 3usAd pup ‘syuswuIdAob juswlipdap suOIIDOIUNWIWOD
[020] ‘siau3ind gOA wouy uonodionind g9OA @43 U3IM Uoi3pnioqn||od ul
pub senuaA BuLINDdS Ul $S899NG - ‘sanyiunjioddo Bujwiiy 39)IOW-Ul D|ON|DA
sipak 21n3ny J0j HJoWYOUSq BY) OM} ISD3] 3D 81n29s 03 31o0ddns uononpo.d
39S |[IM YDIYyM pup £Z0Z ADW 403 S3yBiu woou Jo Bunaupw apiroid 03 306pnq ayy azinN -

21013Udb |[IM YDIYM JUSAS 3|qDUIDISNS PUD

91GpIA ouo Jo Juswidolensp oyl 3R - STUNSYIW FONVWYUOIHId AD
STUNSVIW FONVWHOLYId A

swpiboid £20ZA4 MauU Joy sdiysisuliod
pup saouDl||o 21681013s Mau dojeaaq +

£20¢ ADW 404 S1yBIu WOOoJ 3UpDIIUBIS suononpold paspg-uoiRno0|

810J8Usb 03 SJUBWIBSS B2UBIPND ASY JNO O} JO SIOIDJIPUAS puUD S180oNpPoId YIIM

1S8181Ul JO JUBAS pPa1abin) D JOJ YOUND| puD UOPJIOYD||0D MBU %88S pup ‘sdiysuoinp|al
JUBWdolaASP ‘UOIIDIOQD||0D BY3 Ul ISISSY + Bunsixa UILIUIDW ‘Yd084IN0 BNUIRUOD +

SaAoa(qo saAoalqo




}SP0D 21403SIH S,BPIJO]4 - Ue|d Sulla)Ie €202 A4

i ailpsieod - ) o Ioak ayy
i . Inoybnoiyy sdnoub Juapisal pup s19pp3|

A lunwwod jo A3a1IPA D 0) suonpyuasaid

10} J10ddns 1) pads SO dAI9S 0) JUSAD 3Y)
Jo uonpjuasaid Aipbwwins b @onpoad -

s|pi1o1yo a1qnd

puD ‘siapba| AJIUNWIWOD ‘SIBUMO

ssaulsnq ‘siappa| A}1|p3idsoy pup wsLINO)

00¢ A|[@3pwixoiddp Aq papualip JUSAS
A13snpuj wisLINOL 8Y3 JO 9)D3}S D 99npold

6¢

SFANSVIW FONVWAHOLdId AN

S92USIPND SNOLIPA 0)
8|qpol|ddp (s)uonpiusseid Buibpbus
PUD JUDAS|8J UIPIUIDW pupb dojaAaq +

SaAoa(qo

‘ouULPWSP
PUD S8INPBYDS UO Pasng ‘SHoam XIS 01 JINOJ
AJond Uonmiusasald auo sebnlaAD woibold
4o0na.1no AUNUWIUIOD 8] IUdsA8 ANsnpul
WISIINOL Y31 JO 81018 |DNUUD S, gOA 98Ul 10
P3|IBAUN PIDP 1UBIIND YUIM ADW o008 paippdn
SI 0BPIA ©1NUIUL OM) BUIAUDAUIODDD UY

‘dNoJB Yo0s 01 1JUDAS|S] 1USIUOD WOISND PUD
‘UonPWIOLUI [DJBUSH ‘Younasal ‘DIDP apPN|oUl
suonoiussald ay] "SUOCNZIUDBIO IPALID PUD
‘Ollgnd ‘ssauisng ‘pooyloqybiau aiplidoiddo
WM sieguusl pIoog pun O30 dOA 8yl
BUPOOQ AQ AIUNWILIOD 841 01 UOINDUIIOJUI
1UDAS|8J SBUIg 10U JNO) Buoads Bulobuo

Up S1I0NPUOD ‘s1UspISal AZAUNOD SUYON 1S O3
WISIINO1 JO S1118Uag 81 JO SSBUBIDMD 8SI0

01 UoNPAIIgO s1 Yum Ajduioo 01 ‘gOA 8yl

SIONVITIV O19031VvilS B SNOILOWOYUd




15200 21101SIH S,BPlI0]4 - UB]d SullayIel €202 A4

s|on9| abpyuaaiad yydap ||010S ZTZOZAL UIDJUIDW -
$93}ISqOM 19p|oYya)PIS

0} S|D1J3J31 000‘SLL 93DIBUBD -«
yo4pas olupbio ybnouyy

pain3dpo S3ISIA 93ISGOM 000°06L 94ND3S «

SFANSVIW FONVWAHOLdId AT

|98} PUD 00| paysaljal
D 8ADY |[IM 30npoId [pUL) BY) ‘A||puonIppyY
"S103ISIA YlIM Juswabpobus 1sooq djay puo
91ISgeM 83 SSOIOD JU8IU0D 830WoId
-SS0JD J9138Q 01 Pasn 8Q UP2 IDY3 ‘sJusws|d
Bo|q paAcidwl pup sainipa) Bulddpw 3sngoJ
SP YoNs ‘S|003 |puonRIppo pup ABojouyosl
SWO Ul 3UsWIBdUDYUS UD 8pN|dUl |[IM YDIym

008[o.1d ubisapal a1isgem ay3y JONOIY +
WO02ISDODDLIOISIHSOPIIO|{ UO SI0LISIA AQ
pP311gIyxa SpuaJll JOIADYSQ Jasn Bulpunolins
SISA|DUD PUD IX81UOD PaduUPApPL apirosd
01 ‘Bupopi] JUBsWSbPBUS J8sSN dlISqam

7 SONA|IDUY 86009 padupyus Aojdaq +
8SDQg 82UsIPND ||PJBAO
S.g0A 941 8spaJoul pub adoupwioad
1US1U0D AJISIBAIP 01 DA 98Ul palamodwa
SOy Yya1ym ‘woiboid uonpziwndo

auIbus Y21oas a8yl YiM anuiuo) +

saAoa[qO

‘2ouUDWIOLBd 81ISgeM JO SIS Ul SIDBA
1s9BU0JIS 81 JO 8UO 8g 01 BulAcId UDsA [00Ss1)
snolAaid 81 JBA0 Usss 1usWebnbuUS JOIISIA
1US||80X8 81 Uuodn PJING ©) NUNRUOD [IM GDA 841

juswdojanag o/

INIWIOVNVW dIHSNOILVIId d3IWNSNOD DINOALOI13

Sa)NUIW ¢ JO 3IS UO 3w} 36DISAD pup
%4 4O 9304 NIYI-)O1|O 8BDISAD UD SABIYDY -
%ST-0T
usaM3)aq 9304 Uado-03-)91|9 D UIDJUIDW -

SFANSVIW FONVIWAHOLdId AN

slaquosqgns pabobussip abind
pUD 8SPgDIP |IPWS MBIASI A||PDIPOLISd +
SUI|UO SUOIIOPIIID
puD sassauIsNg [PO0| YIM Juswabpobus
21pIpawWWI SALIP 03 sailunlioddo AJnuspl +
Buluup|d |9ADJ] JO 8spyd Bujwpalp 8yl
Jeb66111 01 paubisep sebpssaw [pUoIPJIIASUI
BulAojdep Ag Buluup|d [eADI] BaIdSU| +

SaAoa(qo

"SUBIDAWID gOA SNOUDA 0L S1I0US
PUIPULIQ PUD BUISNUBAPD BunUusWws|dWwoD
‘YIUOW JojNound Yyowos J0J 1Us1u0d puUb
501d01 BulwIolIed-dol eyl ALuspl |[IM
Jaulnd WHO8 S,90A 84l 'sisog papasu
-SD UD UO paybId S8b0ssaWl |DUCRIPPRD
UM SauswAo|dsp 1eaunsuoo Ajlyauow 7L
a1 YlIM 8NUNUOD [IIM wnlboud [Iows ay ]

‘uonpounssp syl
Ul Op 01 SBUIYL PUD ‘SIUBAS ‘SUONDDIND |DIO|
punowoid Ag palo syl 01 |8ALIY alidsul [[IM gOA
2y 'esngLInP BunayJoW [IDUWS 8yl BUIBIBAS|
yBNoJy1 AIunuuIOD 8yl PUD $S8SsauIsNg |P20|
01100dWI DILIOUODS SALIP PUD UONDUNSSP 8y
BSOOMOYS 01 8NUNUOD |[IM §DA DU ‘CTOZA 104

Bunexiow 10w




}SP0D 21403SIH S,BPIJO]4 - Ue|d Sulla)Ie €202 A4

"OIOMIOL
BUINOO| PUD JDBA 1UBIIND BY) Ul SIOIADYSQ
JaWI0ISND PUD SS8UISNg WISIINO1 8yl BUND8ID
SOBUDYD JO SUIOJUI ‘S1ISA|OUY UONRUNSSQ

WOJJ (I8BADIL UDDIIBWY 81 JO 91018 +
olwepund 61-dINOD

341 1N0YyBNOIYL SUORUSIUI PUD SUOIAROW
SIB|SADI UDDIBWY JO1IUOW O) PBSN S1oM
SISA|PUY Uonbunsad AQ SASAINS 1UBWNUSS
18joADIL APISSM ZZ0T PUD 1Z0T ‘0T0CAL Ul +
usWIBas BUIBPO| siyy Bulon) seniuNoddo

PUD SBBUS|IDYD ALRUSPI O 001 ASAINS [DUISIUI UD
BuUISN PBIoIUOW S| 8oUDWIIOIBd BUIBPO| g99g +
AIUNOD SUYO 1S

ul @oupbwlIolad (KDMYBWOH ‘OgYA ‘QuUAIIY)
[01USJ UONDODA UO S110d8l (SWOOYSYL ||V +
J0BA-IBA0-IDBA 8ouUDLWIOISd

ADPIIOY PUD 1USAS SUILIOXS 01 Apjoam puUL A|Iop
2oUbWIoLISd BUIBPO| 8J0dWo ¥ 1S WOl s1odal
Apeem AIUN0D sUYOr 1S 4oL 8ounwIoed
BUIBPO| [IPUORIP JOIUOWUI S1I0day pusal]
AIJIUOW (Y1) YoJ0asay [9ADIL LIS +
S30YNOSIY HOYVISIY

AYVANODIS B ONIOAO1

'$10119d W00 01 PaIdWOD YoInas

1S00Q 01 BunsyIoW 8low Bulpssau spouad
Alhuspl sdjay ssalboid pubuwap Ajyiuow
BUPODIL "UONDUNSSP 81 JOJ UONDUIIOJUI
BuOOg PUL YOJDaS UOIDUINSSP SUIlUO SADP
09 21NN} puL sADP 0¢ 1s0d 8[IdUOD YoIym
syodal ,, |8ADI] 0 1YBISU &SN 01 8NUNUOD +
JONVWYO4d3d ANVWIQ YOLINOW

AUNOD SUYON 1S Uo s100dull
DOIWOUODS DNSIINOY BUILIISISP C1 paplall 8q
[IIM APN1S 100d Wl DIWUOUODS MBU D ‘7Z0ZA4 Ul +

1S00D O1ICISIH
S.OPIIO{ UO 8jlyM Buipuads alo Aayl Moy

PUD WOJL BUILOD 810 SIOUSIA DS 2JoyM 01Ul
S1YBISUl 8WN|OA 8640| BulpiACLd palinbon SoM
(IQA) S1yBisu| uonpunseq PSIA ‘SLOZAS 910| Ul +
‘0dlL ey Ag

P8[|0J1UO0D A1D8lIP PIDP JO SISAIDUD JDINUDIOB
2J0W BUIMO[|D ‘SdA 81 01Ul pa10IBa1ul SOM
|001 BUIIdWOD PUL UORDSB|I0D MaU D ‘f10ZAd Ul
"SI01ISIA AAUNOD SUYO 1S UO D10P 8|Q0UONROD
21N1d0 01 (SdA) ABAINS B|1401d JOIISIA BuloBuo
pPUD MaU D Buipdll UoBag ‘GOA Ul Yiim
UOIIDIOQR||0D Ul ‘DAL 8Ul ‘[LOT J8g0100 Ul +
HOYVISIY LOVdWI DIWONOD3 ANV

‘SLHOISNI NOILVNILS3A VSIA ‘I1140dd ¥OLISIA

‘upbIodwod AjpUuocinpuyy NI

|[9ADI] &) Jopun paboxondal, DH4 JO s10ys
DIUOD| alem pPa1oldsep sebpwll Aloullld +
"©OUDUOSS) MOYS 01 SONUNUOD 1| SO PaUIIal Sl
©1S00D) DIIOISIH S,OPIIOIH USXIUOW IUSIIND 8Y] +
"0Z0TA4 1O JOQUIBAON Ul pBAO|dBp SOM 1l pUD
JBOUUIM 10810 81 SOM A||OUCNDUYY LN [BADI]L +
'$1104y00

8b 0 8Y1 JO AUD YlIM SUOIIDIOUUOD 8ANDBsU
AUD JOJ paINsSpaW OS|0 alam Asy] ‘Bulbossaw
A8y 1O BuIpuOISIBPUN PUD UCIDUNSSP 841 JO
suondsaolad aAnisod aouan|iul ‘UONDISIA DALIPD
01 POOYI|&¥1| JOJ P&1sa] alem subliodwp) +
MIOA MEN PUDL DIYA|BPDIIYd ‘DIUDY sN|d
S19XJDW DPIIO|H A8 Ul SIBXUSS PUD SIDIUSI|IW
‘SJIBUIO0g BUOWID SIB|BADIY UBALIP-8s0diNd
BJoM UDIUM JO JIoY BUIpNOUl SISBADA AjoX|
227Gl 01 pasodxe alem subipdwnd Yrog +

J08A snolAald 81 Pa10NPUOD YOJDSS

WwoJ) 1ndul Uo paspg Bunsal 1oy pado|easp
alom sUBIDAUWIDD MBU OM) ‘6lOZAS Ul +
HOUVISIY ANVYS

S30d4NOSId HOUVISIY ANViS

I€




15200 21101SIH S,BPlI0]4 - UB]d SullayIel €202 A4

'SIB|0S8|OYM pPUD sio10Jado

1NO1 ‘S1UBBD [BADI ‘SisuUD|d Bunasw
pUOWD SpuUsd.) PUD SIoIALYag Buluupd
31 1N0g0 WJIOJUl , XBPU| [DADIL SSauIsng
puUD ,,ABAINS SpuUal| ADPO]| SCUNSDN +




15200 21103SIH S,BPlI0]4 - UB|d SullayIel €202 A4

sJo1naduioo

A3 81l PUD DH4 J0) PUDWSP YD108S SUl|uo JO
SUONPN|DAS--1S08| 10—A|JIUOW SNUNUOYD +
Alyauow soupuoed BulBpo|

g'99 UO 10dal PUD 109||00 01 BNUNUOCD +
AlYauow 82UDPUSIID SUOINDIND

UO 1Jodal PUD 108(|0D 01 SNUNUOYD +

SoLIdW BUIBPO| Alyluow Uo s1Iodal [p1ual
UOIDODA SWOOYBY ||V PUD YoJ0asay [8ADI]
YAIWS UO 110dal pUD 8AI8081 01 SNUNUOD +
SOOUSN|JUl PUD SUONDAIOW

SJouup|d Bunssw puUwL SIBjaADI] 01 Pa1D|al
S1|NS8J YoI0asal AIDPUODSS JUDASISI 109(|00 +
1SDOD OLIOISIH

S.0P1IO|{ 01 SIOLSIA 01 JUDAS|SJ Sl JUBWdO|BASP
10NPoId pup BuIBLSSaW 101 8JNSS O)

PIDP ASAINS B|1J0Id JOUSIA DL MBIASY +
S31931VdlS

9|gD|IDAD SD 3SDq 19p|OYd LIS DA 9Y)
03} sBuipuly yo10asal JUbAdjal uo yioday -

Odl pup sispjoya)pis §OA

03 9oupwoiad A13snpul SUOIIODIIID PUD

(ID3ua1 UOIIDODA puD |pUOIPDI}) Buibpoj
uo sjiodad A|yjuow J9AI|Sp 03 dBNUIIUOD -«

suonpunsap 39s dwood pajoa|as 0}
SA13D|34 DH4 10} PUDWAP SUI|UO JI0UOW -

SFANSVIW FONVWAHOLdId AN

Alyauow soupuollad Bulbpo|

5,195 9ANNB8dWOD S1l PUD ONS JOUUOW +
1SPOYD JLOISIH S,OPIIO|

01 SIOLISIA JO JOIADYSJ 19XJI0UI-Ul JUDAS|S.
pPUD ‘pusads JOISIA ‘©SN PIPBU ‘SS8001d PU
189S UONDJIBPISUOD ‘SolydpiBouwsp ausuiniad
‘S19XJDW UIBIIO 8 SUIWI18P A|S10INODY +
pUIg OH4 8yl JO 8ouUPIdeo0D

PUD SSOUBIOMD JBWNSUOD JOIUOW +

saAoalqo

‘vouUpWIoIed UONDDIND

PUD BUIBPO| UsaMIS YUl &Yl pULISISpuUNn Ol
SUONDDJIID DBID JO S8OUDPUBID UO AJYaIUOW
S110daJ PUD SABAINS DA ‘9LOZAH S0UIS +

HOUV3IS3Y SNOILOVILLY

S30d4NOSId HOUVISIY ANViS

€€




ve

JDBA 81 BulNp S|001 BunayJoul

Bulwloied 3s8g 8yl 01 S&2IN0S8) SAOW O}
a|qIssod s A[IGIXa]L YONWI SO UIDIUIDWN +
81g1ssod suoIsIosp Buispyoind 1UsIol)s 1SoW
Bl 80U 01 ‘BADSMISN PUD ‘UORDIIUNWWOD
olaw D ‘BunaxIow 1seduws] HIAVWHI LI
‘susUlInd 1uadxs 8bUs||IoYD 01 8NUNUOD +
seniunloddo do-0o

1NOQD UIDS8| 01 SI8P|OYaymSs JO) Jaguuandss
Ul doysyiom BUISIBSADID 8610| D 10NPUOD +
slaulind Ag parioddns

senlunuoddo do-02 pup |[pPUOCROUWIOId
BAIIDDIND ISOW 8Y1 A|UO Ao|depay +
saspyaind gOA |10 Uo Buloud ajgissod

1580 10J A|DAISS8IB60 810n068U 01 8NUNUOD +
suonlado Ul selousIoIls

PBSDBIOUI DIA SBUIADS puUl) 01 8NUNUOD +

S31931VYLS

}SBP0D 21103SIH S,BPIJO]4 - UR|d Sulla)Iel €202 A4

€C0CAd 10}

SuU0I99]|00 pajoafoid 1@l aY) uo pasbq

BunaJow uo puads 303 ayy Bunyoayoud

abpd HuiMmo||0} 9Y) Uo 31DYD d3Y3) Ul pa3o3|jal
suontodoad uonpoo|p 326pnqg aAaIydY -

SFANSVIW FONVIWAHOLdId AN

VH4N PUD XY 10 8oubus1ulow
91N0J PUD SBYDUND| BUIID 11oddNs 01
UONDDO||0 BUISNISAPD [|PWS O P|OH +
SUONUBAUOD puUD sbupssw

BuipN|oUl BUISIIUSARL UORPURSSP UO Bulpusads
do-00 Ansnpul Ulioiuiow 01 1dwany +

SuOUS Bunsyow Bunondul Aj3oalip SSRIARDD
SZIWIXDW 01 $S82IN0SaI 8|gP[IPAL 8ZIWNdQ +
S3AILOIrg0

%L'8L AQ PBONPSI YOI0aSaY +

9091d [101810]|00 |PUOCNIPPL UD 1O %8/

P8SI0J UONNQLIASIJ [0I81D]|10D g JUBWI||I|NS +
61-AINOD Wolf Bujpunogal

seniunlioddo ssaulsng dnouBb Buluinial
BbLIBAS| 01 %['1S PB1SO0g Bulpuads $8|0S +
%S'GS PBSIDI SUOND|BY 21|land +

91ISgOM PBUUP{Sa) puUNy Ol

%9GLL AQ PB1SO0Q WHOS 8 1UBWdO|BASD oM +
"%e'ee AQ P8ISO0J SPUNS P8S8S |PUOINOWOI +
pIPBW |PIDOS PUDL |PBIP APSOD

SS9 JO 8SN PUD $8110B8IND BuNaJIOW JoYl10
01 SUONDDO|L PBSIDI 01 BUIMO ‘ZZ0ZA4 UDUl
uoniodoud Jamo| Ayblis ‘%z 8s 10 196pNg 8yl
1O UolIOd 158610| 8Y1 SUIDWS) BUISILUBAPY +
M3AINYIANO 139dng

130dNg ONILIIIVW



%0°00T

%g¥e

%C GL

%71

%E'T

%LE

%6

%6'T

%E'T

%0°E

%.:09

TV.LOLJIO %

000°c7LYs$

00zZ'gLI‘T$

008‘€95‘Es

055Gos

005‘go1$

00%7%7L1$

00Z'L8T$

000°06$

000°09%

000‘071$

091'gL3‘C3$

(qaraoand)

2TOTAI

15200 21103SIH S,BPlI0]4 - UB|d SullayIel €202 A4

%0°0T+

%L E+

%C T+

%T'QT-

%Q "L+

%L TS+

%G GE+

%9 OTT+

%EEE+

%T L+

%9 G+

¢20CAJ OL IDONVHO %

%0°00T

%E €T

%L9L

%0'T

%C'C

%T'S

%67

%LE

%G1

%6'C

%289

TV.LOLJIO %

130dNg ONILIIIVW

002‘91Z‘S$

[AR TS

883‘000°7$

00LES$

000‘LTT$

009‘€9zS

009‘€Sz$

000°'561$

000°08$

000°‘051$

886°LEOES

€coexd

‘3SNOFT-U] fo suon.od pup s3214435 SUOND] dqnd fo o sapnjouj)

(5224 102.4pU] JUNOD PUD S244252y] SUIPNPXT)

TVLOL ANYIO

AQYIHYIAO ONINIVINTT

aN3dS dI.LVTId
ONILIAYVIN TV.LOL

(5224 JpuoISsafo.d sapnpuy)

HOYVvVISTA

( DIA VI[ pup 3801504 981 4ny204g ‘sadiauas Aanbug sapnpui)

NOILLNIIY.LSIA B LNIINTTIITNI

(12ap4T, pup swmoys
PP, Jd 2SNOH-UJ JO suon.Lod pup SUOISSIAT S2JPS JO Jjo sapnppuy)

STATVS

(124DLT, pUD SMOYS APDLT,

SNOILVTIY OI'1dNd

INYOT B LNINdOTIAIA IIM

SANNT d3I3S TYNOLLOWOYd

(2a0gD Surspaapy Ul papnIdUL St NS Sy T)

AYLSNANI TIAVYL B SONLLITIIN

ONISLLIIAAY

NOILVOOTIV 1I3Dand €20zl



150D 21401SIH S,epIJ0]4 - Ueld Suiladlew €202 A4

Ansnpul sBunss 841 1N0GD UONDSISAUOD
1USB||91Ul PUD UONDONPS ‘BUPIOMISU JO) SOANDIUSSSIAS] UODUNSSP LM
Joy1eb01 sieuun|d 1usae pup Bunasu [DINNDRINW BULIQ [|IM JIWWNS SIYL

120 Jlwwng A)IsidAIQ 308UUOD

'SPe8U AI1SNPUI SS8IPPD 01 PaUBISEP MOUS [9ADJ] [DUOIIDUISIUI MBU D S| SIYL

INOoJ 399UU0d

‘sieunnd ssaulsng pup sisuuo|d [9AnJ1 dNolb ‘si010I8d0o N0 o)
Bunies PasnNO0) SSaUISNG 184 PaXDIed D SISHO 80USISJUOD [DNUUD VIAS

UOIIDIDOSSY [OADIL YINOA 8 JUSPNIS

‘PUSND 01 sieUUD|d Bunesw

pup sio10Jado INo1 sAndaDal ‘sI01pIedOo N0 JJOB Pali|onb S1IAUL [IIM GOA
oY1 ‘UOIRDUNSEP 81 JNO1 PUD ISIA O3 SARUSOUI UD SO 1USUWDUINOI SIY3 Buisn
JSPDOD J110)SIH s, pplIO|4

1IN0l WV4 yuawpuino] diysuoidwpy) si12Apo|d

Ayunyioddo 1eployaipis GOA

'sBUNNO N[O JI8Yl 104 1SDO0D DLIOISIH S,0PLO|4 810WOoId 01 SIeP|oya) OIS
WISLINOY Y1IM aBDJ|IA A1MuaD 8y 10 JUsAS UD Jayreb01 1nd |IM gOA 8y L
11o4 74 ‘uojpy Poog ‘Yopag pjalyieag

‘sauld aoJquiad ‘ddM 3BDJIIA A1nyua) aylL

Ayunyioddo 1eployaiipis GOA
'sBUNNO N[O JIBYl 1o} 100D OLI0ISIH S,0PLO0|4 810Wold 01
SJ9P|OYSX01S WISILINOY LAIM SSBD||IA SU1 10 1USAS UD Ja1eb011nd ||IM gOA 8y L

14 ‘sabp||IA 8yl Bulids - Juan3z sieppa dnois sabp||IA 8YL

‘Ansnpul [2Ap1 dNoiB ainsia| 84yl J0) 1UBAs ssauisng Jelwald oyl sl gy

AW ‘@Jowy|pg UoIIDISOSSY SNg UDJLIBWY

‘OPOUDD PUD S8I0IS P8LIUN 81 Ul s1o10Jado Jno) Jajweld Jo

UONDZIUDBIO PBUMO-JOQUIBW D S| 077 'SI8ULIDd 80UDI|Y [SADIL

aoupgdvl

'0BUDYOXT [8ADIL 03Ul OdXS PUD UOIUSAUOD [DNUUD JI8y)
PBUIGUIOD BADY UORIDIOOSSY 4ODOD JIOI0W PalUN 8Y3 PUD VIN

AN ‘@0UD1-0UdY UOIIDIDOSSY JNOL |DUOIIDN

"“OH4 01 UORDIDOSSY YO0 JOIOW [011U8D YINOS 3 DWDJD|Y ‘DIBI089
wouf sdnouf yoooo Joiow Bulg yolym seboxond dojersp 01 Aisnpul [SADIL

dnouf yoooo Jolow auya Ul AAlun1oddo up st Moys Jusuwiuloddy [onuuy siyL

VWOS/VYWV/VOWSO

"“OH4 01 DUIIOIDD YINOS B DUIIOIDD YLION ‘DIUIBIIA
wou} sdnouf yoooo Jolow Bulg yolym seboxond dojersp 01 Aisnpul [SADIY

dnolB yoooo JoloWw Y1 Ul AAluN1Ioddo UL S| MOYS JUsuiUIoddY [DNUUY SIY L

OSVOW/VWON/VA
S3IALLVILINI 3¥NSIFT OI1LSIWOA

V XIAN3ddV




15200 21103SIH S,BPlI0]4 - UB|d SullayIel €202 A4

Ayunyioddo 1eployaiipis GOA
'S19ZIUDBIO JUBAS PUD Bunsaw 81010dI0D IO MOYS
JUsUIUIOddD SUO-UO-8UO D S| 900|d1MIDW ‘SBUNaaW 108UU0D AQ PEONPOId

2op|djadjupW D@ 3o09uuo)d

Ayunyioddo 1eployaiipis GOA
'S19ZIUDBIO JUBAS PUD Bunsaw 81010dI0D IO MOYS
JUBUIUIOddD SUO-UO-8UO D S| 900|d1aMIDW ‘SBUNaaW 108UU0D AQ PEONPOId

290D|d)a)AIDW UOIIDIDOSSY JOdUU0D

Ayunyioddo 1eployaiipis GOA
'S19ZIUDBIO JUBAS PUD Bunsaw 81010dI0D IO MOYS
JUsUIUIOddD SUO-UO-8UO D S| 900|d1MIDW ‘SBUNSaW 108UU0D AQ PEONPOId

aop|dyarlipW 33pJ10di0D 308UU0D

Ayunyioddo 1eployaiipis GOA
'sBunsaW PUD [SADI) SAUSDUI JO) MOYS JUSUUIOddD pUD Y100g [DUOCRDUISIU]|

AN ‘spBop spq pouBWY XIWI

Alun1ioddO J1ep|oys)ms gOA 'SISMIOU 8AUSOUl
PUD UONPIDOSSD ‘910100100 8Yy1 UO BUISNO0L YAIYOT4 LISIA AQ paonpoid
MOUS 8pnI1 1UBWIUI0ddD SUO-UO-8UO J8ANG PaISOY D S| 181UNOOUT DPLIO|4

14 ‘oOpuplIO Jajunodsuz bpLiol4

sanunlioddo JaployapIS GOA

OpPUDJO B 1LV :SUOISSIW S9|DS

s)ISIA @)is dn-dod paijijpnb-aid

JSIA 9)IS Jouup|d Bunssw

SLISIA 31IS ®@ SYNOL NOILVZIdVITIWVA

"2ISNW PUD 48A0Id ‘SUONOASD PESDG-YlIn) 81MDa)
1041 swolBoId Yaim Aiisnpul LA11j01idsoy 8y 10} 8SDOMOYS UDISIIYD 810WAU|
uD SploY Yoiym siauun|d Bupsew snoibijel 4O UOJIDI00SSD UD S| YOWD 84 L

UONIDIDOSSY SUOIIUBAUOD pub sBudaW UDISLIYD

'SOOIAISS PUD S10NPOId Pasog

-1UBAS PUD ‘'UORPUNSSP ‘SONUSA 8NbIuN 00g BULINDS) ‘MOYSSP0I1 AOP-OM1
0 sEPIACIA UDIUM FOHYIWI 8]I00 1UBAS ADP-981U3 O SP|OY UORDIOSSD SIY L
ON ‘@30PYd (YwOu) uonypioossy
jusWwabBoUDW 2oUdIdJU0D snolbijoy

'sBunesw paspg-yiing 1o sisuunid paionb yim siusunuioddo 1esald

Y1IM 8204-01-9004 188W 01 A1IUNLI0dd0o 8yl WDal gOA 84l SSAIB U104 108UU0D
HO ‘Asnpups ‘yYjIp4 308UU0D

S3ALLVILINI SNOIOIN3Y

'$811IUNOO 8ANDadsold Ul S1Usl|O Jo10Iedo JNo) Jisyl 01
1SDOD OLOISIH S,0PLOI Bunowold Ul Wayl 1SISSO PUD s10101ado INO) 8Andedal
pasg 'S'N Yiim sdiysuoiiblel BUIp|iNg 8NUiUOD 01 80U8183U0D S|yl 0 Buluiniay

Jwwing |pAUUY VLI

Allunuioddo Jeployayois gOA ‘sialiddns DpLO|4 Yiim Jayiab0o1 suwooul
AIDUONBIOSIP JayBIy 0 8ADY PUD 18BUO| ADIS ‘BI0W [SAD. ‘DU 8INSI8| 810w

SADY OUM SI8|SAD.] [OUORDUISIUL 186101 OYM SI01018d0 JNOI SBULIC MOUS SIU L

8IPPNH DPLIOL4

‘J9ADIY VSN JO J010J8Usb 158610| 8Y1 S| pUD 200|d1a)I0W

JjouonoUISIUl Jeludeld S A11SNPUI [9ADL) 8U1 S| Md] S,UOIRDIOOSSY [8ARIL 'S
11 ‘o6P2IYD MOM MOd [pUOiIPUIRIU| V)4 MdI
SAAILLVLLINI 34NSIFTTVNOILVNYILNI

V XIAN3ddV




}SBP0D 21103SIH S,BPIJO]4 - UR|d Sulla)Iel €202 A4

saniunuoddo Bupiomisu

YIIM pauiquiod stusuiuioddo auo-uo-auo 1o} slsuunid Bunssw palyjonb
YIm sisliddns Bulyoiou Ss19xJ0W 18paa] Ul SMoys 1usuiuioddo Aop-auQ
pdwpb] pup OopuDplIO

‘a]IIAUOSHODM (SWT) SHwwng Bunessw Ainxni

A3un3ioddo J19p|oya)pIS GOA 'SISHIOW 108[8S Ul SI9P|0yax0ls

Yum diysieunind ul susas [p10ads JO suoidadal ‘suoayoun| PaIsoH
pup DIUD|IY ‘O]|IAUOSHOD

19)JOW 3O INO SIUSAT JISUUD|d PSISOH GOA

A3unyi0ddo 1epjoyaxp3s 8OA
'SIOUUDIA PUD SBAIINDSXS UOIIPIDOSSD DIBI0SS 10} UOAUSAUOD [DNUUY

(3VS9O) SOAIINDBXT UOIIDIVOSSY 40 A321008 DIBI0dS

A3unyioddo Jepoyaxp3Is 9OA
SIouun|d PUD SBAIINDBXS UORDIOOSSD DPIO|S JO UOAUSAUOD [DNUUY

(3VS4) SOAIIND9XT UOIIDIDOSSY JO 321008 DPLIO|H

Ajunyioddo 19pjoya)p3s GOA d91 SYIUOW ‘SUOBYOUN| AJYIUOUd OM) puUSy
14 ‘@asspypj|pL ‘sbunssw
Alyauow (3vSsd) SOAIINO9XT UOIIPIOOSSY JO 18190 PPIIO|4

SOUO MaU P|INg PUD sdiysuonb|es 1uslind usyiBusiis
puUD 3IoMIBu 01 Allunuoddo uo sialiddns seplAcid pup ‘Ajuoc sisulind
PON|DA PUD SS10I00SSD 80SLIGSU|SH 0} SI 90UBI8}U0D Ssaulsng [DNUUY 8y |

9JU3JI8JUO0D ssaulsng |[pNUUY 900sligsw|aH

Aunyioddo 19p|oya)pis gOA ‘Siuswiuioddo
SUO-UO-2U0 pabunio-8i1d JO4 193I0W OJ 84yl Woi] sieuun|d ul BuiBuug

‘DIPBW 1YBlg AQ paonpold Moys 1usuliuioddp 8uo-Uo-auo JeANg PaISOH

0a sbunesw LIVWS

Aunyioddo 19pjoyapis gOA ‘Siuswiuioddo
BUO-UO-8u0 pabupiip-aid 10} suswWbas 18xJ0uUl |0 Woll sleuun|d ul BulBulg

‘DIPBW 1YBlg AQ paonpold Moys 1usuliuloddp suo-Uo-auo JeANg PaISOH

3sp3 sbunesw LYIVWS

Aunyioddo 18pjoyapis gOA 'OPIIOl4 Ul ssaulsng dnoib Buyooq Jo A1oisly
10 d4¥ 1US1IND 8ADY OUYM S1UBWBSS 18XJDU ||0 JO S|oUOISsaj0ld Bunesw Joy
MOUSSP0J1 JUBWIUIOAAD 8UO-UO-8UO D S| SIUY 'DIPSW JOISULION AQ paonpold

Ispayjnos uonobunsag

seniunuoddo

BupIoMIBU YaIM PBUIqUIOD S1usUiUIoddD 8uo-Uo-8uo Jo) sieuupn|d
Bunssw pailjonb ylim sisliddns Bulyoiow 1usas Bunpp-pasds anbiun o
SPN|OUl YDIYym S19)I0W J8pas) Ul Smoys Jusunuloddo Abp-auo alo asay |

9)1014DYD ‘PIUD|IV (SWT) SHWwINS Bupssw A1nxn

A3un3ioddo 1op|oyapIs GOA 'Sd4d 1USIIND 8ADY OUM s1uswBes
193IDW ||D JO S|PUOISSaJ0Id BuiesW 0} 82USI8JU0D [DUONDINPS PUD
MOUSSP0J1 JUBWIUIOAAD 8UO-UO-8UO D S| SIU1 'DIPSW JOISULION AQ paonpold

92Ud19ju0D UoIDINP]T JaUUD|d Juspuadapuj

AIISNPU| 8ANRUSOUI PUD SBUNSaW
U1 UILIIM S1NS8l sseulsng £onpold 1043 Seousliadxs [0UORDAROW BUNDaIO

01 Pa102IPaP UONPZIUDBIO [PUOISSaL0Id [DGOIB O JO 1Id S| 1SPBUYINOS J1IS

ON ‘9J|IA9YSY IWWINg [DUORDONPF 3SDAY3NOS LIS




15200 21103SIH S,BPlI0]4 - UB|d SullayIel €202 A4

Ayunyioddo 1eployaiipis GOA

1SOM 81 WO 8101s 83 Bulisius usym ssod sIaALp

Ol-1 J81u8d auIod|em ayl sl Jenus) 8WODIBAA P|OD0SUSd YAIHO14 LISIA 8yl
14 ‘DjoODSUSd |oAnsa4 Bunds

193U8D SWOJI3M OL-1 VAIIOT4 LISIA

Aunyioddo J9pjoya)pis gOA '©101S 8Y3 Bulisius usym ssod SIsALp
S6-1 J8IUSD SWOD[SM 1S11J BU1 S| 181U80D SUODISM 98|NA VAIYOT4 LISIA 8UL
14 ‘@9InA

|PAI}SS4 JI9JUIM 193USD SWOJIdM S6-1 VAIFOTd LISIA

1e)IpwW A3o1oads eyl Ul sisuup|d 1o Moys 1uswiuioddp suo-uo-auQ
Ky proads 19INNOD
ALIS¥3AIA TVIOOS ‘SNOINNIY

's01d01 JUBLIND UO Bupjpads suadxa A1snpul SapPNIoUl YoIym doysyIom Jauunid

Bunss [DNUUD UD SISOY 1UBW1IDdeg 82USI8IUOD DPIIO|S JO AVSISAIUN BUL

14 ‘@|lIAsBUIDY doys)iom 1ouup|d Bunssw 4n

‘Aisnpul Bunssw

JUBUWUIBA0B 81 Ul 1USAS [0NUUD 1$86.0| 83 S| 92USI8JUOD [ONUUD SIY |
92Ual9juo0D uonPINPT |PUCIIDN

(dW9OS) s|puoissajoid Buizoaw juswuianog o K1a100s

'sBuneaW 1UBWUIBAOB %00g oym siauun|d ALnd-pIiyl pupD JUBWUIBACD
Y1IM S8111UNLIOATO HIOMIBU [NJSSE00NS BPIACId 01 SENUIUOD SAIDIIUI SIYL

14 ‘ajjiAsauIpg ‘Apg U0D-NpP3 (dWOS)
S|PUOISS9}01d BUI3SOW JUBWILIBAOD 4O A)3100S

'SBUO MU PIING PUD ‘sdiysuonDlel 1UslINd UsyiBueins (0pLol4 JO AlisioAiun)

AUNoD PNYDDJY Ul AIISIA S,GOA U3 UIDIUIDW 01 sBUnsaw dWOS AJYIuow

14 ‘el|iAsauipd (dwos)
SJauuDp|d Buieaw JUSWUIBA09 JO A39100S
LNIWNJIAOD

'sleuup|d Bunesw Yiim

$211UNLIOJdO BUBJOMISU PUD UONDIIDIO0S S8PIACIA MOYSSPDIL ADP-8UO SIY |

AoQ@ Ansnpuj
sBuiyeaw |pgqo|9 [PUOIIDUIAU| S|PUOISSdJ0Id Bunasw

‘'sleunipd Ansnpul 8o1AJ8s

Bunssw Jay10 || puUD sialiddns ‘sialj@10y ‘sgAQ ‘sleuun|d Auod-paiyy ‘sieuupid

UONDIDOSSD ‘sieuup|d Bulnesw 81010dI0D S109UU0D 1USAS ADP-8UO SIY |
14 ‘odwp) Awappooy sbunaaw IdW
- Aog bpdwp] |puoissajoid Bunasy

'sleuup|d yum senjunyioddo Bupjiomiau

SD [|om S ‘A11sNPUl INO 01 Pe1D]es SOIdO) [DUORDONPS SBPIACIC UOBYOUN| Yoo3

14 ‘odwip)l  193dpYyo Pauy Apg pdwp)
(1dW) |puoIpUIdlU| S|PUOISSaj0.d Bunssw

19XJ0W UOIDIO0SSD A8y 50800140 Bunuessidal sieyou UoIs|oep

A8 1M 8004-01-8004 108UUO0D 01 A1luN1ioddo sy syussald esLoMOoyS ADPIIOH

11 ‘oBpoIyo wiNJo4 UOIIDID0SSY — 8SDOMOYS ADPI|OH

"SUORDUNSSP JBll PIILYI PUD PUODSS
01Ul sdNOIB UONDIDOSSD PUL sNoIBI ‘S1I0dS ‘UoluNal y0og Ajeioulopald
OUM S|DUOISS8J01d BuneaWw 10 MOYSsppIl JusUWUIoddD 8U0-Uo-8Uo v

sBunesw 19)JDW |[PWS

O XIAN3ddV

6€




ot

'SIBUMO SS8UISNG 1UBAS [0108ds
pUD BUIPPEM PBSDG DHA UM PB108UU0D AD1S 01 SBUNSBW AJYIUOW pUSIY

(Vvamvs)
UoIIDIOOSSY SIUBAT |pIoads B sBuippam aunsnbny IS

Ayunyioddo 1eployaipis GOA
‘uonpuU Byl INoYBNoIY) sodxe Bulppam UpIgss| puo

AoB 8]LQ18-2NbNNOQ JO SpaipuNny JO 18oNPoId D S| 3HIOMIBN BUIPPSM MOQUIDY

VO ‘DIUDIY “JOMION Buippam Moquipy ayL

Ayunyioddo 1eployaipis GOA
19)I0W Jopas) s,Bulppam UoRDUNRSSP JULIOdWI
SIY1 01 1SPOYD DLOISIH S,0PO|H 18XJIOU 01 MOUS JUSAS |0I08ds PUD BUIPPI

VO ‘lIASaUIDY ‘Moys [oplig PI6108D

‘AUNuOddO Jep|oyayoIs GOA  'SiusAe |Dloads pun sBulppem

uonounsep 186101 01 DI 10816 D 89 01 UBACId SDY MOUS PEAISD8I-||aM SIYL
14 ‘pdwp] - Moys |pplig Apg pdwp)

SIN3AI TVIOAdS B SONIAAIM

150D 21401SIH S,epIJ0]4 - Ueld Suiladlew €202 A4

‘'seousladxe Bunssw Buiroidwil puD UoRDONPS JoJ staljddns puo sieuuo|d
Bunesw UDOLIBWY UDDLIY JO SPasu 8yl 01 Aupuud pe1p2Ipep sl dWEON

UOIIUBAUOD [PNUUY (dWEDN)
slauub|d Buneaw )oD|g JO UOIIPOD |[DUOIION

Ajunyioddo 18pjoya)pis gOA 'S 2Yl 1O uoiBal 1SD8yINos

941 Woly BUIWOD Sal|IlDy 19yl PUD [aUUOsIad AID1I|IW 01 S1IAIUXS OA UL
VO ‘Abg s,BUly 8s0qgns AADN PUD T4 1J0dADIN UORDIS [DADN ‘B|[IAUOSHODN
SVN 8U3 01 A11US SAISN|OXS MOJ|D SMOYS J8UINSUOD ADP-8U0 881Ul 8say |
VO ‘Aog sbuny 3 14 ‘31odAow puo

XV SVN SMOYS |[9ADIL AID3I[IW 9sog-1IL

A3unyioddo 19pjoysxpIS GOA "UONDUNSSP INO JSPISUOD 01 SBYOUDIJ
|0 JO sUOlUNal A1D1|IL BUILIOD[SM MOUS 80USI84U00 PUD 1UusWiUloddD

ADP-OM1 D S| SIY1 HIOMIBN A|pusli4 UoIuNay 8yl SO UMOUY AlJeulioS

WV4-U0D (NYW) J10MISN uolunay AI1o3jiw

190U +D1997 941 IN0gD SBUILIDS|

2I0Ys 01 s|puoissalold Ansnpul Bulppoa| layiefol Bulig 01 [puohRbulSIu|
suonounssg yam UQ\_OCEDQ A_<<Ov mu.:@_mc_ 3 @Cﬁmvto/\/\ \ﬁ_CDEEOO
wnJo4 wsKNoL D191

sjyBisu] 3 Buna)ipow A3 lunwwod

‘S|pUOISSL04d WSLINO] 491997 104 1USAS BublIoMmisu

PUD [DUONOONPS Jalwald S PIOM 81 S| UOIUSAUOD |DJOIS [DNUUY V19| 8y L
VO ‘DIUD|IY ‘©@oUd194uU0D [PNUUY

(V1191) Uo1IDISOSSY |9ADIL UDIQSaT B ADS [pUOIIDUIBIU|




v

SIUSAS U181 104 1SDOD OLIOISIH S,0PLO|4 JOpISUOD
01 sJepjoy s1yBL UONDSIOB] PUD S1J0dS 801US 01 PESN S| BB |MOg sIy L
1SD0D O1I0)SIH S, 0pPLIO[4

INOL WV4 IMog 10309 10AD|SXDL

OH4 JO sIA auIs
UOIIDUNSSEP SAISUSIXS UD 01 PB1IAUI 810 SJoUUD|d 1USAS PUD BUNSBU PE1IBA
1SD0D O1I0)SIH S,0pPLIO[4

inol Wv4 juawpuinoy diysuoidwpoyd SYIAVId JHL

Se10138 palun
2U11noyBNnoIYl Woly s1epjoy s1ybl 1usAe Buiiods pup SUOISSILUWOD S1ods
|$ S,0PLIO|4 WOl seAnpIUSSaldal Joy1eb01 sBULIg JWWNS S1OdS [oNUUD 8y |
Jywwnsg syiods

|pnUUY (4S4) uoilppunod syiods ppLiol4

S1uswUIoddD palyoNb 81NUILI-G] 104 AISIA
seAlpIUesaldal UonUNSeP PUD siallddns 8yl pup ‘SY100q 8yl AANDD0 sisp|oy

S1YBL puUD sisuUD|d JUBAS SUIOJS 818yM MOUS 9Pl 8S19A81 D SI'STHOd'S

2ouaJajuo0) diysuonp|ay ayl “s'L'y'0d’'S

JSUUDW 8AN08Y8-1S00 1UsIOle-aWi 0 Ul sBunss PUD S1UsAs s10ds

104 SONUSBA PUD S9110 1S0Y MU puly 03 Allunioddo ayl sdnoub s1ajo SWvIL
9oualaju0) (SWV3IL) syiods ul

JuBWBBDUDW PUD SJUSAT ‘|SADIL

Ayunyioddo Jop|oyaypI§ GOA 'SUOIIN|OS PUD 'S81B81011S
‘S90JN0S8l 8BUDYOXS 01 JIBYIDH OUM SISP|0YSX0IS A1ISNPUI PUD S|OUOISS810Id

WISIINO1 1J0dS JO Spalpuny 100310 *DSYN SO UMOUY AJOWLO) '3 S1J0dS

V13 syiods

O XIAN3ddV







e
22
e
LNELZ
D >0
g
<z
S OF:
VT




TDC Regular Meeting —June 20, 2022

Agenda Item 10— FY23 Proposed Budget Recommendation (Action Required)



TDC Meeting - June 20, 2022
Agenda Item 10 - Proposed FY23 Budget

Category 1 - Destination Marketing

VCB Contract S 5,216,200
Amphitheater Advertising Initiatives S 500,000
Indirect Admin Costs S 12,595
Total Expenditures $ 5,728,795
Category 2 - Arts, Culture and Heritage
Cultural Council Contract S 1,231,000
ACH Grants S 450,000
Special Events S 450,000
Amphitheater Operations Support S 300,000
Indirect Admin S 10,711
Total Expenditures $ 2,441,711
Category 3 - Leisure and Recreation
Admin and Operating Expenses S 96,681
Sports Marketing and Advertising S 331,800
Travel and Training S 6,000
Boat Ramp Maintenance S 250,000
Ball Field Maintenance S 250,000
Artificial Reef Program S 200,000
Capital Improvement Projects S 1,900,000
Indirect Admin S 42,043
Total Expenditures $ 3,076,524
Category 4 - Admin and Special Uses/Events
Admin and Operating Expenses S 544,594
Tourism Development Projects S 304,500
City of St. Augustine Transportation Set $ 250,000
Amphitheater Bleacher Payoff S 387,869
Local Retail/Resturant Incentive Progra $ 100,000
Visitor Information Centers and Improv $ 415,000
Nights of Lights S 100,000
TPC S 275,000
Special Events S 510,000
Advertising S 75,000
Travel and Memberships S 1,800
Indirect Admin S 118,068
Total Expenditures $ 3,081,831
Category 5 - Beach Assets
Dune Walkover Maintenance S 343,934
Other Beach Projects S 2,413,734
Total Expenditures $ 2,757,668

(10% increase from FY22)

(12% increase from FY22)



TDC Regular Meeting — June 20, 2022

Agenda Item Monthly Reports (Information Only)



FY2022 MONTHLY LOTDT DASHBOARD

Occupancy Month Net to TDC +/-PY
April S 2,337,424 62.6%
FYTD S 12,779,714 48.7%

% OF BUDGET 58.3%
% OF FY 84.5%

BUDGETED $ $ 15,130,362



yIL'6LL'TT
(018‘092)
SZS'0V0'ET
v€6
LYT'0E
(tzv'9L)
918'S80'ET

918'G80'ET
YIE9TLTIT
(T09‘9ge’s)
S16'250°69C

s

s

s

wr

%9'C9 SLETY'LEET $
%979 (es'zoL'Ly) S
%9°C9 87'9ZT'S8ET S
867971 $
9¥'2SL9 $
%T'SL (zTvey'vr) S
%E'29 €€9'76€C $|
0 - $
%ET9 96'CE€9'T6E'T $
%667 07'659'TS8'Ly  $ _
%ETT (ze'T£9'€10°T) $
%6 75'0€€'998'8Y S

%V VL
%V VL
%' VL

%S'LL
%l VL

%' VL
%E6€
%6'0C
%6'8€

970'085C
(#5928)
089°2€9°C
QST

v8y'y
(z9g‘sT)
YOv'EV9'T

YOv'EV9‘C
180°898°7S
(6t LLSTHT'T)
69'859°0TT'VS

ALV NR IR

v v v

%V'C6
%V'C6
%V'C6

L62°628'T
(e€€’z€)
0€9998‘T
98'€0C
81'89Y'L
(ezLtT'tn)
SLT'0L8°T

AR SR SRV ST AT T

SLT'0L8T
86V'E0V'LE
(ESEPT'PTT'T)
€E'TY9'LTS8E

w0V n

%9'LL
%9'LL
%9'LL

%C'S9
%6'9L

%6'9L
%S TV
%8 VS
%0°CY

T9T'6EET
[(}1944]
T61'99€T
8 ¥6T
Y0 THS'S
(19'9¢6°6)
T69°0LET

T69'0LE'T
T'ETY'LT
(v£°€56L96)
YT'96L‘T8E 8T

%€'S0T
%€'S0T
%€'S0T

%' TS
%8 70T

%8 70T
%8'€9
%9'SL
%19

LE9'8V8'T
(cze'ee)
¥9€'988‘T
fera: 18
89°06.'C
(98'6£5'6)
STO'Z68'T

ST0'Z68‘T
967'0v8'LE
(51°896'686)
G6'€92°0£8'8€

N e e nnn

@O o nn

%EC6
%E'C6
%E'C6

%801
%0°C6

%0'C6
%9'€S
%L CL
%1 VS

1Z6'TTH'T
(s18'82)
SEL'OVY'T
EV'TT
SY'LSY
(¥9°79€8)
829'8YH'T
829'8¥t'T
795'TL6'8C
(¥6°0056T6)
¥6°790'768'67

R RV ARV Y T SR SRV SRV, SV NV SV Y Y

%9°L8 6YT'EEY'T $

%9°L8 (osT'62) $

%9°L8 6612911 $

7199 $

€EESLT $

%0'67 (€5°685°L) $

%0°L8 692'891'T $

- $

%0°L8 6928911 $
%9°61 SLE'SIE 6T $|

%S 70T (0€'982880'T)  $

%0°TS 0L TIT'bSY'0E  $

J4aLOL 13N

Nd310 B YOLO3T110D XV.L SS31
Q3LLINTY INNOWYV 1V10L
1SFYILINISNTd

ALTVYN3d sNd

JONVMOTIV NOILO3T10D SS31
INA XVLIVIOL
SIN3IWLSNravy

a3133710J XVL1V1iOL
S1d1303Y4 379VXVL

S1dI3034 LdN3X3

S1dI303Y4 SSO¥S

341 OL 13N

Nd310 B YOLO3T110D XV.L SS31
Q3LLINTY INNOWYV 1V10L
1SFYILINISNTd

ALTVYN3d sNd

JONVMOTIV NOILD3T10D SS31
INA XVLIVIOL
SINIWLSNravy

(%S 03 paseasdul,) 311931100 XV1 TVLOL
S1d1303Y4 379VXVL

S1dI3034 LdN3X3

S1d1303Y4 SSO¥S

HLNOW SNILY0dIH/AINVANII0
TTOT ¥V3IA VIS
XV1 INJIINdOT3IAIA LSIINOL ALNNOD SNHOT “1S



Jaquwaldas

1sn8ny
Alnr
aunr
Aen
8C'9CT'G8EC S %1°9T %6°C 6€°967°69 S %CTL %6'€ 0L'TEV'T6 $ Judy
70°089'Ce9c S %9°'8€ %C € €9'€89°¢€8 S %I'ST %9°C S0'£58'89 S Yasen
0,L'679°998'T S %9°68 %8'€E €ETVL8'0L S  %8'ES %8°€ 8T'6LETL $ Aseniga4
€0'T6V'99E'T S %E'TS %SG 0T'L6L'VL S %L'Ey %6’V €8°897°L9 $ Asenuer ¢zoz
09°€9€°9838'T S %L"8Y %LV €€'666°9L S %l'9Y %€ 95°9Z¥'€9 $ Jaquiadeq
vESELOVY'T S %L 8L %L'S G98‘T8 S %C'SS %6°€E 60795 ¢ JaQWIBNON
69'86V'C9V'T S %0 v %S’V §79'99 S %E9 %T'€E 086'SY $ 439010
viol -+\d % 4134 -+\d % dwe) HLNW 220
J9quioldas
1sn8ny
Alnr
aunr
Aen
%689 %8'¥T  ¥5'658'TSE S %T°L9 %L LT oarvy8‘Tey S %b'T9 %809 6T°€69°6v7'T $ |Udy
%L90T  %S'ST  95'899°L0V S %9'tS %E 9T vETI6LTY S %L'6L %579 vr'80SPP9'T $ Ydle
%S°TS %Y'ST  679TL'L8T S %9°00T %9°0C 87'659V8€ S %6°L0T %Y'9G 79°000'7S0'T ¢ Asenuqgadg
%V°'L8 %8'ST  L6'86LSTC S %9°9¢ %6°CT S6'876'SLT S %L'86 %6°09 81°£69°c€8 ¢ Asenuerzzoe
%LETIT %S €T TO'ETS'SST S %9°'€8 %6'TT TTO6T'STT S %LLIT %T°L9 LEVTT'STT S 19qwiddaq
%678 %8 ET  ¥SI'86T S %L'SL %CET £8L'68T S %6°C0T %S €9 07S'v16 $ JaquianoN
%€’"6S %T'CT  vvS9LT S %8 €V %0°CT ¥SGSLT S %9TT %€'89 S6.'866 $ 13qo1nQo
-+A\d % sidy -+\d % Oopuo) -+N\d % N/H HLNI 200

3dAL SNOILVAOININOJDV A9 A3L1INIY XVL LNIINdOTIAIA LSIHNOL €20¢ Ad



£6'VTS'OVO'ET $ €ee'es $ LLLLET $ €61 LYL $ |aaad
- S d3is
- $ onv
- S nr
- $ NOr
c S AVIN
87'92T'S8EC S %T 1T %r'0 | 1056 S %E'9 %6°CY %60 | 0vS‘ee S| %919 %E'S LYL'9TT $ udv
20°089'2€9C S| %1'6T1 %v'0 |€TTTT $ %L'9 %8°9CT %CT | eTTCE S| %C18 %SG Tr0'vyT $ UV
0£629'998°T S %8'0L %E0  86v'9 S %6'9 %0'8 %0'T | LOE'ST S| %LLL %09 €6ETTT $ g3
€0'T6V'99E'T S %C'L9 %Y'0  ¢S6's S %E'8 %0951 %6'T | SSi'se S| %1997 %S9 7588 $ Nvr
L8'EIE9BB'T S| %E6IT %v0  T9yL S %T'9 %1701 | %60 |88¢LE S| %59L %T'S | See'Le $ 23a
vESEL'OVY'T S % €6 %y'0  978's ¢ %0'L %9°08 %60 | 09¢Cr S| %E001 %T'9 01288 $ AON
69'86V'C9V'T S| %S0TT %v'0  CS'S S %69 %8092 | %L0 | vi8'6 S| %198 %C'9 9€6'06 $ 1o
1v10l Ad -/+ 11l% | ¥3IHLO S6+26 Ad -/+ 1L % S60ZE Ad -/+ 1L % T60ZE
ayio epuajed +9THSBS6! S61J0 1S9M + ADM
rIT'0LT S 98L'8ST'S S 0ET'VIV'C S TST'09E'Y $ |ata g
d1s
onv
nr
NOr
AVIN
%C'9S %T'T STT'9T $| %809 %E'GE | LoETws S| %S'T9 %67 | T2L'69Y S| %8499 %’ L€ | S80°888 $ udv
%9'TL %C'T 66L°C€E $| %S08 %TGE | €99'1t6 S| %9vL %/°0C | SSS‘SYS S| %99 %L'SE | 9626€6 $ YW
%6'L9 %1 789°5C S| %596 %9°LE | TeETOL S| %8'€6 %7 9T | 8SC0€E S| %956 %S LE | 9LL°669 $ a3d
%9'9% %L'T 96€°€T S| %v'L6 %v'vy | 169'909 S| %LE9 %8 vT | TSL'20C S| %10S %E'0E | soL€Ty $ Nvr
%L'SS %C'T E€LY'TT $| %0'STT %98y | v8€'9T6 S| %OTET | %T'ST | #0S‘S8C S| %58 %9'8C | 8zL'6eES $ d3a
%T TP %6'T 6v0°LT S| %L€6 %8'Ty | ¥69°709 S| %L %E'0C | S89°C6C S| %89 %9°8C T10°CTY S AON
%T'98T %60 6€S°CT $| %v's8 %E'8E | 959°095 S| %v'SeT | %9Te | TEE'STE S| %v99 %0'C€ | zs9'L9r $ 120
2207 1834 [eISty
Ad-/+ | 1LL % | 9soze M-+ | oy | v80Z€ M-+ | 1wy | 7802¢€ Ad -/+ 1wy | 0802€
£02/Yynos/saioys yag ‘N/oue|jipn/aunsndny -3 yoeag eapaj ajuod pue|s| eisejseuy

TIDNNOJ INJINAOTIAIA 1SIINOL ALNNOD SNHOT "1S
300J dIZ A9 G3LLINTY XV1 LINIINHdOTIAIA LSIYNOL 220C Ad



«lSVYOD JI¥OLSIH Svaldond

VddIA FLNOd
INILSNONV LS

&

9A9(] JsSLIn0 |
9y3 03 310day gDA




6'Sy L'€C 8’9y 9L abuey) sdied
120'cG8'291L  1GG'199'GE €06'S8L'YE  /¥S'665'61 Jesyp jse
GEG'919'/€C §59'62L'TH 69Y'18L'0S  GOG'ZE9'EE Jesj siyL
alAd adv i 994 9NUBAdY SS0I9
2202 Ad
€8l vy Gl €0¢ abuey) usd1ed
9/¥'220'L £8v'Z6l 028'061 Zye'zeL lesy jse
9v0'0LZ L 198'002 GG/'vLT W22l Jeaj siyL
alad 1dy 1e qo4 N
2202 Ad
6'L 9v 26 (R4 abuey) jusdiad
vyy'296°L 82£'6.2 cov'vLe 959'192 leayp jse
96/'666'L ¥61'262 629'662 0Lr'2Le Jeaj siyL
alAd idy lep qo4 Rddng
2202 Ad
452 €8l vve %9 sbuey ) Juadiog
86'28 19221 8G'¥ZL L6¥L lesy jse
z8'8Ll €0'LSL 8v'/9L oav'ezL Jeap siyL
alad 1dy 1e qo4
AD
2202 Ad dVdAey
€ee o8l ¥'0e L'Le abueyd jusdiad
12651 12581 GL'6LL 18171 leay jse
/€961 0/.6L2 L9'€€T L'¥6L JesA siyL
alAd 1dy Jep qe4
220 Ad
191 Al [ zsc abuey) jusdiad
(4] 6'89 G'69 205 Jesyp jse
G'09 1’89 L1 ¥'€9 Jesj siyL
alAd idy lep qo4

220C Ad

(%) Aouednooag

SOLIJOW 9DURWIIOLIDJ |eIUSY UoLIedRA pue SulSpoT Jeuolipel] Y1s paulquiod)

2707 udy
SOLIJDW
SULBpPOT pauLlquio)



L0. 9'0L- L'el- y'.lC '8y 2’8 abuey) jusdied
€16'896'/91 /L/¥'€18°/8] 88%'890°0lC €9G'vlc've  GG0TE8'CC  GE8'6YSCl |lesAlsen
L.¥'ey9'982 €16'896'/9L L/p'€lL8'/8l 967'8G8°0€  880°G9¥'SC  L06'L¥.L'CC |[IEBSA SIYL

[4A VT4 1zoe 020¢ idy ey qed

SUYJUol Z} Buiuuny 220C Ad S
yece 6'8- L0l- VL 97¢Cl 8'9¢ abueyo jusdiad
0zt'0€2’L G/¥'0S€'L  ¥9S°CLS ) L0S°evl 028Gyl ¥81°'/6 Jes) jseT
966'8¢29°L 0cv'0eg’t  G'0SE'L €12'eGl £€92'v91 9ze'eel  [1esA siyL
[4A VT4 1zoe 020¢ idy ey qed ST
SUYJUuop Z | Buluuny ¢20C Ad )
€ L0 [y 8'C LC LC abueyo jusdiad
661°1€€C €18'Gle'c  €.9'162'C 0/8'¢6l 66266 2l0'08l |lesAlse]
/¥6'G8€E'C 66l°'1€€'C  €18'GlE'e 0/2'861 29902 0G8'¥8L  [JBSA SIyL
[4A VT4 1zoe 020¢ idy ey qed dd
SUYJUop Z} Buluuny 220Z Ad
1’99 A% ovi- o've Sy g9/ abuey) jusdied
S0'¢cL 0l'l8 8C'¥6 GG'Gel 88'6L1 2L'69 Jes\ jseT
71021 S0CL 0L'l8 ¥9'GS1 6C°€LL [ 14" JesA syl
[4A T4 1zoe 020¢ idy ey qed
SUYJUuol Z} Buluuny ¢20C Ad Sree
682 8’|~ 9¢- 06l g'LE gce abueyy jusdiad
(Aepeiog L0'6EL g8'crl €2°891 G8'e9l v.8¢cl JesA\ jseT
96°G.Ll 1G'9¢EL L0'6EL G.°002 06'GlC /G°0LL JesA syl

[4A T4 1zoe 020¢ idy ey qed

SYJUol Z} Buluuny 220C Ad =C
¥'62 S'6- 9'LL- v L6 2ee abueyo jusdiad
8¢S €88 099 Yyl A7) A 2] Jes\ jseT

€89 8¢S €85 S/l €08 12 JesA syl

[4A VT4 1zoe 020¢ idy ey qed

syjuol z1 Buluuny

¢20C Ad

*pajziqryoad A)3o143s st Y 1S Jo uoissiwiad uazzrim
ssaudxa ay3 3noy3IM p3pp siy3 o asn-aJ 1dY30 10 uoI3PIL)IGNday “duj ‘YIS :821n0S

2707 \lidy
UdoJeasay 19Aed | YILwS



«LlSVOD DIYOLSIH Svalyold »

VIAIA ILNOJ | 45

INILSONDNY LS | ¥

0vc cve 96l WA G66lLlL |99L +260¢€ opoQ diz Paxqiyo.d AjpoLis

st Y1S Jo uoissiwiad ual3tim ssaadxa
ay3 3noy3im pIDp Sty Jo asn-a4 1aylo

¥'8¢ 0'¢c 96l 0¢ Gev8l |86. +780¢€ 8poQ diz Jo uoypotiqnday "ouj Y1s :324nos

714 ‘Yoesag uojiep Hod

0€¥€C |L'#.  [1d UOjuSpeig-ejoseles
LE99L V€9 | S ‘yoeag spAN

DS 'Uo}salieyd

14 8'ay 9€e 6

EXCACTEN

909 0'¢s (A L0l
ADY HVdAay yav 290 0 ._Cn_<
wooy
120z 4dy wody abueyd juadiad d¥av | % 220 £ o) mwmmm

1202 1udy SA 2Zog l1dy Yuo Juaiing

|9ARIL YILWS



L9 o¢cl 6'S¥ abuey sdlad
ov'ecel oL’Z¢€l ¢C'98 Jea) Jsen
oc’Lyl L6'¥S1 Gl'q¢cl JesA siyl
idy Te|y qod
Ad
2202 Ad RES
6'Gl 6'¢Yy ¥'99 abuey) jusolad ¥'0¢ v/.c 0'/€ abuey) jusoliad
886'9FY Ll 8%5262'0L 8ZF'8G0°L [1edAlseT €l'eec 8/.°6¢¢ ¢/,'00¢C Jes) Jsen
6GL'L2Z'€L 026°LLLPL 006°LE0°LL|IBBA SIYL y¥'18¢ ¢5'16¢ ¥6'v.¢C JesA siylL
1dy e qod SR idy Tepy qod
¢20C A4 2202 Ad
L€ ccl vl abuey) jusolad Vil el g9 abuey usdlad
9/6'8Y 88671 GolL‘Ge |lesAlseT 999 669 0ty JesA Jsen
YSlL'Ly 99%'0S LyL'0F  |1esA syl 209 (A% LSy JesA sIyL
idy 1ep\ qo4 1dy 1e|y qo4
uew? o) Aouednoad
¢C0C Ad : d C¢C0C Ad (%) <
98 g'9¢ (42 abuey) jusolad L'y Gl 6'¥ abuey) usdlad
86198 €20'G. 898°L8 |leaAlse €6l 16V L12'S Jea) Jsen
¥26'€6 9€6'v6 81,18 |JesAsIyL LEV'S 065‘S ziY'S JesA siylL
idy 1e|\ qod 1dy Iepy qo4 PR En
¢C0C A4 2202 Ad
2707 \Ldy

so13Ajeuy Wod°Sswooyay [ 1V



00€'C 06¢ 66'G6 $ 960lCc$S %SY ¢60¢¢
LLL'9L 06¥'L 0695l $ +6¢8C$ %SG ¥80¢¢
098.'¢C 14613 Ggg8l ¢ I8vv¥$ VYA S 2¢80¢¢
L¥.'€C 0L0'€ 890l ¢ 6089C$ %6% 080¢¢
puewa Alddng TVdAdY yav AouednooQ

uosuedwod ealy

2707 \udy
so1lAjeuy WoD swooyay | Y



«LlSVOD DIYOLSIH Svalyold »

VIAIA ILNOJ | 45

INILSONDNY LS | ¥

alep 0} Jeak |eosid <=gLAd -

‘poiad usAIB e Ul SWOoO0J JO 8|es 8y} WOJ) BNUBARY <=0NUSASY SSOID)

‘(sjunod woou s|ge|jiene Jo

1IN0 udye)} 8Qq Ue9 )l 810}3d SYUOW XIS }Se3| }e 1o} J19pJo JO IO 8q Wool

e Jey} salinbai (Y1 S) yoleasay |aAel] yuwsg) pouad uaalb e ul gjes
Jo} a|qejieAe syybiu Bunsi) Jo sybiu wood jo Jaquinu [ejo| <=A[ddng .

‘awny Jo pouad uaaIb e ul pjos sjybiu wool Jo JaquinN <=puewiag

‘(pouad ayj 10y sybiu wool ajgejiene
lIe ays Aq papiaip pouad 21j19ads e ul SWOoOol JO 9|eS ay} WO} SNUdSAY)
ybiu Bunsiyy Jo ybiu wool ajgejiene Jad anuanal abelony <=T7/9VdNoy -

‘(pa1dnaoo spybiu woou jo saquinu ayy Agq papiaip sybiu
WOOJ JO 9|eS 3y} WO} SNUBARY) ajey wooy Ajleq abelany <=gqy -

‘(ebeyuaoiad e se passaldxe
sybiu woou ajgejiene Aq papIAlp plos siybiu wooy) awiy jo pouad uanlb
e ul paidnoaoo ale jey} sjybiu wool s|ge|ieA. Jo Juadiad <=Aduedndd)

1/4dvdAey pue yQy ‘Alddns ‘puewap ‘Aouednooo 1oy suoljeinojed
Jo Jusuodwoo 21seq . sI } ‘Ybiu suo sawl} Wool auQ <=IybBIN Wwooy

Sw19 ] Jo Alessoin



%¥ 0 %¥v0 13{Yl0O

%1 %1 (g60Z¢) eloused/9l YS9S6-|
%9 %G (2602¢€) G6-1 Jo 1sam pue abejlIA JJoD PHOMN
%1 %1 (9802¢) L0Z/UInog/saioys sunsnbny 1S
%0t %G¢E (802¢€) yoeag YUON pue ouefiA ‘sunsnbny 1S
%6 | %0¢C (280z¢) Yyoead eipa sjuod
%EE %.E (080Z¢) yoeag sunsnbny 1S pue pue|s| eisejseuy

ealy Ag suonos|jo glA
%Z8 AWV RARS |udy suonos||oD 18N 1A
%E9 vev'lee'c 3 (suonos|joD 18N) [udy

2707 \udy

SUOI123)10) Xe| pag



016

098Gl
Lyl
60.

(Buibpoy) sy 1211gY00g
sbBunsi Jauped uo syoiD
sdnubig Jens|smaNe

palaplO seping

si0}edipu] aduewioudd Aoy

2707 Rew

%91°€9 a)jey aounog

og:1 8)IS uo awi]
192'08 smanabed
6£C'CS 8)ISqa/\N O} SHSIA
%20 LE yidaq [|oJoS
%0185 ajey aounog
871 9)IS uo awi]
056’612 smainabed
059'GElL 8)ISqa/\A O} SHSIA

aouewuouad |9Aa7 do|

salepdn usledwe) 91L1SOM



06¥°C19 8¢S 'v6¢ LLLTYE 1L0‘8S 989'vS
LC0C Ad B0l 120 dLAd ¢c0c dLAA Lzoz Ae zzoz fey
S13jJuUd9 SIOSIA Je sauinbuj [ejo |

LyS'y ov9‘s 020‘8 %< L0S LEL°L SI0)SIA |E}OL
120Z Ad [0l 120z ALAd 2202 QLA slousiA - Lgoz Aeln zeoz Aeiy
[BJO1 10 %

18jua ) uolew.ou] JoJisiA Jodiny ajjiAuosyoer

zev'Le 96.°'LL o8L‘6L %€ 886°C 6€8°L SIO}ISIA |EJOL
120 Ad [elol 120z ALAd 2202 ALAd  slousiA g0z Aen zeoz Aeiy
[BIOL 40 %

13jua SIOJISIA yoeag aunsnbny °3g

666695 9€9°29z  lzZ'Sle %V6 €€5'VS G191 SIO}ISIA |EJOL
120 Ad [elol 120z ALAd 2202 ALAd  slosiA g0z Aen zeoz Aeiy
[BJOL 40 %

13jud9 SIONSIA uMojuMoQ aunsnbny -3 jo A31H

9sv 99¢ 144> %90°0 6v S€ SIO}ISIA |EJOL NNON >m<<
120 Ad [ejlol 120z ALAd 2202 ALAd  slosiA g0z Aen zeoz Aeiy
[BJOL JO %

49jua) uoljewioju] 'g JOYSIA AEAd-O0rS u O _.u.mu. _.m _.> U _ >




2lSYOD DIYOLSIH SvAIMOT4 D

VIddIA IINOd | ¢aop

INILSNONY LS | ¥

s110day Jeruswiytedaq



Juswebebus pue suoissaiduwi

‘Yoral ‘siamojjof joed Wi 0] SeNURUOD WYILIOB]. S,X00 qaoe Ul Sabuey? .

%01 69V'ZLY
£98°'9Z
%L'S S16CL
19€°.8¢
%01 168°CY
598°cZ9‘L
%6 L
¥60'29¢y
%L 0 905°615
682
abueyo AOA

a)eq 0] SMaIp
agn]noA

suolssaiduw] Joum |
SJaMO||04 JojlIM |
Rpim]

suoissaidw] welbe)sy
SJIaMO||04 weibeysu|
weibejsuj

yoeay

aley Jjuswabebu]

suoissaidw) yoogaoe

sue }00qaoe [ejo]

|udy U] pappe sued
)jooqgaoe

eIPal\ [e190S

2707 \1dy
BLPSW 1BLI0S

«LlSVOD DIYOLSIH Svalyold

YUddIA ILNOd

INILSNONY LS

A

a@vv



«LlSVOD DIYOLSIH Svalyold »

VIAIA ILNOJ | 45

INILSONDNY LS | ¥

pajseapeo.q 1o uonesgnd ui
%8¢ 088°l LL'Z ¥S1 selolg papoddng gOA

%SYy 96€£'226'P¥S'ey €9e'v/1'G0€'€9 ¥.G°LGS1€9'E suolissaiduw] |ejo ]
Ll dlAA

2707 \udy
Alewwing suoljedlunwwo?)



%L1 21699 %9¢- 0¥.'9 SJUBIN Wooy pes
%L- oGl %V~ LC panquisig spea |ejoL
%9 424 %0 9Ll S|leD/S|lew ] UOKELDIOS
[0S SA [en)oyY [EOS) SA [en)oy judy

% ALA % AIYIUo

2707 \Udy
\CmEE:m Juswainseay Sa)es



%6 909'99 Ov¥'C.
abueyd %  dLA k20T dlA ceoc

| %09 | 255'8 ¥99'clL

abueyo 9, Lg-ady gz-1dy
oijes] enbiq

(ybi1H BAy) ainyesadwa |

9,0 ovr'e ¥9'C
uoneydidoaid

%\~ 0€l'/C 118'9¢ spunoy
abueyn 9,

%\- ¥G0'. 1.6°9 SWooy
abueyn 9,

2707 \1dy
1109 Jo 1se0) 1Sl S, epLio)d



"298'002 1e MOU S| 8seq 18qLosqng
ONILIMHVIN ISVav.ivd

2202 ‘61 dUNP-1 | SUNP WOJL SUNJ UOIIOWOId “Sajeoniad Buluip

pue s}ay21} suonoRI)e ‘SuoiepowWOoade apnjoul 0} abexoed azud jybiu z/Aep ¢ e aAI@al ||IM JBUUIM 8Zlid "OINIANA Uo uonowold opuelQ dnols) eipaj X0 pazijeuld
'220Z Aen o pua ay} jun uel uoijowold sy s8jeoilad buluip pue ‘s}exol} uonoelye

‘suolepowwooaoe yim aye|dwod Aes ybiu z/Aep ¢ e o) papinoid aq [im abexoed aziid suQ ‘HS A UoNels olpel ejuely uo uonowo.ld sayeisdeams olpel pasjdwon
2202 ‘g aunp-gz A\ WO} sunl uoiowold "S9)ediia0 Bululp pue ‘sjayol} suoljoeiye

‘suolepowwoooe Yyim aye|dwod Aeys ybiu z/Aep ¢ e 1o} papinoid aiem sabexyoed aziud om ] X INM PUB SN uonels uo suonowold edwe ] eipaj) MesH! pazijeuld
'2202 ‘2z Aeln uo palejdwod sem pue zzoz ‘Gl Ae\ uo payosune| uoiowold ‘Hodiny Jeuoibay eplojd 1ISeayloN

0} JIN ‘PuBlod woJs s19x01) 40 Jied duj-punod e Buinigdal JauuIM UM SUlBl\ ‘PuUBlUOd JO Sjuapisal pajablie) yoiym uoijowold eipaw [B100s sAemuly a)i13 pajejdwo)

220z Aine ybnouyy unu m pue gzoz Aen ul paels asay] “(sazud Q1 o |ejo} e uoy ‘uonels Jad sazuud omy) spaed Jib Buluip pue ‘siayol} uonoesyie ‘buibpo] yum

a)9|dwoo sabexyoed azud ybiu z/Aep ¢ yum suonowold Jawwns oy YHrM 2 “IDOMA ‘INNEM ‘S ‘4DINM Suoiels yim suonowold opuelQ eipajy HeaH! payoune
"S}9X21} uonoelpe pue ‘spaed yib Buiuip ‘Buibpol yim ayeidwod Aeis ybiu g

Kep ¢ e Jo azud pueib suo yum zzogz ‘L aunpe-1 | A uels uoljowold Zz0z lewwng Buunp 1seo) 2L0ISIH S.eplo|4 0] [9AeJ} 10} siauajls]| oluedsiH Buneb.el (eipaw [e10os
pue ‘Jadedsmau ‘}seopeoliq — eune] pue ezey ‘€|0H S}9[InNo elpaw yum Auedwod eipaw oluedsiH) eips|y uesloN yim welboud seyelsdeams Jeuonowold pasjdwon
2202 ‘1 Aine ybnouyy snunuod pue zzoz ‘6 Ae\ uo pauels suoiowold 3oeg-0}-yoeq asay ] “spled Jib Buluip pue sieyon uonoee ‘Buibpo] yum a3edwod ‘uonels

yoes Joj sabeyoed azud jybiu z/Aep € yym suonowold Joawwins 1o} NJ-9SA PUB “YTVA ‘ALUSM ‘INVY-SSA suoiels yim suonowold eyuepy dnols) eipsjy X0 payoune
'S}e)01} uoioese pue spaed Pib Buluip ‘Buibpol yum a3eidwod Aejs jybiu g/Aep ¢ e jo sazud puelb

OM] UIM ‘ZZ0Z ‘6 Aen Buiels N4-ANAM PUB NH-MOOM SUOIIelS olpel U0 uel Ydiym ajjinsaules) ul dnols) eipsjp BpLIO|H [eAua) yim uoiowosd Jawwns paje|dwo)
"S}ox01} uoioee pue spaed Pib Buiuip ‘Buibpol yim aje|dwod

Aeys 1ybiu z Aep ¢ e ale yoes uo azud puels) -zzoz AInr pue Aey 1oy INJ-OTHM uonels oipel uo edwe] ul dnois) oipey As|seag yum suoijowold om} pajejdwon

SNOILOWNO™d ¢¢0C

220z AejN — suonnowoud




«LlSVOD DIYOLSIH Svalyold

VYA 1INOd | 5

INILSONDNY LS | ¥

‘BIPSW pue sJ0jesado Inoj [euoneulaul
UM SaLIBIauNl paleys pue [aAeJ} [eUOlleuUISiul UO Sajepdn paAladay "siap|oysyels Jodlie pue [8)oy Yim ‘MOYS ape.} [9A.I} punoqul [euorjeulsiul 1sabie] ‘Mdl pepusiy
-olqnd 8y pue slapes| Aisnpul 0} suonejuasald Alsnpuj WSLNO| 8y} JO 8]eIS Pajonpuoy)

"OpuBlQ pue edwe] ul suoiowoid pazijeul4 ‘S1aIno eipaw dluedsIH Ul UBSION Ylim sayelisdeams e pue
skemiiy )13 yIm uonowold eipaw [B100S paje|dwo?) "opuelQ pue ejuepy Ul suonowold oipel payoune “ejuepy pue ajjiasaules) ‘edwe] ul suoiowold oipes pajojdwon) .
"|eob Jo peaye %9+ SUOLEYII0S UM ‘[ 0B QLA %) L+ Sem uononpo.d Jybiu wool pes| wes) sajeg udy  «
1202 ALA4 0} %82+ 'L L% ALAS Seuoys papoddng :Ayoljang udy

%6'v |+ PUBWSQ (%€ L2+) 10" L ¥2$ UYdARY ‘(%L 01+) 06'982% AV (%0'G)+)
%08+ 900 QLA %G G+ PUBWIBQ ‘(I8N0 %9'GZ+) LG'G97$ UYdARY ‘(% '61+) %¥0'¥62$ HAY ‘(120T 1810 %G G+) %€ 06 990 :(6=U) Sieys Buibpo geg yosey  »
120Z 01 %191+ dn sem ‘Janamoy ‘qLAd ‘1202 O} %6 | L+ dn sem aouepuspe jeyy Lodal (g]=u) suonoepy |udy

%98+ Alddng pue %6'GL+ Ay
$S0I9 ‘9% '¢- puBWAQ ‘(%.'9+) 0€'LYL$ TVdARY ‘(%1 02+) ¥¥'1.82$ HAY ‘Uimolb Aiddns Biq pue ssised el (%) 1-) %g 0G AouednodQ :sjels ejusy uoese judy .
%82+ Alddng ‘%" 2+ puewaq ‘(%0 ¥2+) ¥9'651$ HVdASY (%0'61+) G2'002$ HAY ‘(%2 +) %S L. Kouedndo :sjejs Buibpo jeuoipes judy

%/, £Z+ dNUdAay

‘%9 v+ A1ddng ‘%%t p+ puewaq (%g'gL+) €0'LGLS VHVIASY (%9'81+) 02°612$ HAY (%2 0-) %L 89 AouednooQ :BuibpoT [ejusy oA pue [euonipel] PaUIqUo) [udy  «

SJUSWWO) S.03)



